
ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
November 11, 2024 - 5:30 PM

Agenda
CALL TO ORDER

MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

RECOGNITION
1. Meadow Ridge Blue Ribbon Recognition
2. Middle School Student of the Month
3. MASL Media Specialist and Administrator Recognition

ACTION ITEMS – CONSENT AGENDA

1. Minutes from the October 14, 2024 meeting
2. Presentation of bills in the amount of $13,071,955.02
3. Athletics Donations totaling $2,500
4. Boys Basketball donation of $1,250
5. 2023-2024 Salary Schedules
6. 2024-2025 Salary Schedules
7. Certified Staff Resignation
8. HS Winter Coaches

NEW BUSINESS

1. Fall Policy Update – 1st reading
2. Health Insurance Changes
3. Certified Staff Recommendation
4. Insulin Opt-In Resolution

REPORTS

1. Student Representative Report
2. Collaborative Reports
3. Committee Reports
4. Rams XII

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS AND HEARING OF PEOPLE PRESENT 

SUPERINTENDENT REMARKS

ADJOURNMENT

Accommodations:

Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in these meetings
should contact the Superintendent’s Office at 616.863.6557, at least five days in advance of the 
meeting.



Meeting Minutes – Regular Meeting
October 14, 2024

Date I time Monday-October 14, 2024 I 5:30 p.m.
Location Administration Boardroom

Meeting called to order with a moment ofsilence and the Pledge of Allegiance by President Folsom

In Attendance

Board of Education: Tricia Anderson, Jarrod Folsom, Kelley Freridge, Barbara Helms, Jake Himmelspach, 
Nick Reichenbach
Regrets: Christie Ramsey

Administration: Dr. Steve Matthews, Mike Ramm, Allison Clements, Jodi Nester.

Adoption of Agenda

Motion to approve agenda by Kelley Freridge with support by Tricia Anderson.  Trustee Nick Reichenbach 
made a motion to amend the Agenda with support by Barb Helms.  There was discussion regarding adding 
Secondary Student Transition Plan should be added to the Agenda.  The motion to amend the agenda did 
not pass.  Trustee Reichenbach and Trustee Helms both voted yay.  Trustee Anderson, President Folsom, 
Vice President Freridge and Treasurer Himmelspach voted nay.

Recognition

A video was played honoring the Middle School students of the month.  

Consent Agenda

Motion to approve by Jake Himmelspach with support by Nick Reichenbach. The motion passed unanimously. 

1. Minutes from the September 9, 2024 meeting.
2. Athletics Donation of $7,500
3. Sideline Cheer donations totaling $4,000
4. Football donation of $5,100
5. Boys Soccer donation of $3,000
6. Boys Basketball donation of $5,000
7. Girls Basketball donations totaling $2,000
8. Presentation of bills in the amount of $10,107,032.56
9. Winter Coaches
10. Banking Approvals
11. City of Rockford Lease Agreement Amendment
12. Certified Staff Resignations
13. Fall Extra Duty Assignments



New Business 1. Rockford Freshman Center Bid Approval 
Jared Goss discussed the bid process and submitted bids for projects at the Rockford Freshman Center.  
Motion to by Kelley Freridge with support from Nick Reichenbach.  Motion passed unanimously.  2. Certified Staff Recommendations/Personnel Report 
Dr. Matthews updated the board on two new hires for Rockford Public Schools.  Motion to approve 
by Kelley Freridge with support from Tricia Anderson. 

 

Reports 
 

1. Student Representative Report 
Student Representative to the Board, Brookyln Schmuchter updated the Board regarding things 
happening at Rockford Public Schools. 

2. Collaborative Reports 
Mindy McGinn, Parkside Elementary Principal gave a report on things happening at the Elementary 
level.  It has been a great start to the school year! 

East Rockford Middle School Principal, Adam Burkholder reported on things happening at the 
Secondary Level.   

3. Committee Reports 
Kelley Freridge gave a report on the HR Committee meeting.   

Jake Himmelspach gave a report on the Finance Committee meeting. 

Tricia Anderson gave a report on the Finance Committee meeting.  

4. Student Achievement Report 
Assistant Superintendent of Instruction, Mike Ramm gave a presentation regarding Student 
Achievement. 

5. RAMS XII Report 
Dr. Matthews gave an update on the RAMS XII strategic plan.  

 
Recognition of Visitors & Hearing of People Present – Public Comment 

 

Audience Participation.  No action taken.

 
 

 

Superintendent Remarks 
 
Dr. Matthews gave updates regarding current things happening in the district. 

 

Adjournment 
 

President Folsom adjourned the meeting at 6:55 p.m. 
 

 

Recording Secretary Secretary, Board of Education 



BBOARD REPORT ON DISBURSEMENTS
    

  DATE:  10/7/2024 11/4/2024

PAYROLL

GENERAL FUND NET PAYROLL 8 & 9 3,017,855.54
FOOD SERVICE 8 & 9 87,124.28
ATHLETIC FUND 8 & 9 218,667.85

TOTAL  ALL FUNDS 8 & 9 3,323,647.67

ALL FUNDS:
FEDERAL TAX          $ 333,878.99
SOCIAL SECURITY TAX-MEDICARE TAX $ 706,297.66
STATE TAX                $ 163,697.58
TOTAL $ 1,203,874.23

$ 4,527,521.90

BLUE CROSS INSURANCE $ 38,152.15
NVA/NATIONAL VISION   $
BLUE CROSS DENTAL $ 78,351.45
MESSA (VSP/MED/ LIFE) $ 900,920.81
NATIONAL INSURANCE SVCS(L TERM DISABILITY $ 17,543.69
RETIREMENT PAYROLL  $ 1,932,460.87 $ 2,967,428.97
                

UTILITIES:
DTE ENERGY 7,180.02
CONSUMERS ENERGY $ 98,918.03

BP ENERGY  (BULK FUEL) $ 805.68 $ 106,903.73

BAL ON  GEN FUND CREDIT CARD # $ $ 0.00
                                                                                                                                                                                                         
MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY 115,016.50$                                  
MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY 228,792.50$                                  

$ 343,809.00
   

TOTAL OF ABOVE $ 7,945,663.60
BALANCE OF TOTAL GENERAL FUND 564,179.47
SINKING FUND REG CKS 22,450.00
SINKING FUND ACH CKS 502,177.90
SINKING FUND CREDIT CARD 0.00
2023 BOND REG CKS 501,931.11
2023 BOND ACH CKS 2,896,962.12
2023 BOND CREDIT CARD 28,642.06
GENERAL FUND ACH CKS 0.00
GENERAL FUND CREDIT CARD 609,948.76
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 13,071,955.02











Human Resources Department
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent 

350 N. Main Street Rockford, MI 49341
Phone: 616.863.6554 Fax: 616.863.6355

www.rockfordschools.orgrg

Memorandum
To: Board of Education
From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
Date: November 11, 2024
Subject: 2024-2025 Employee Resignations

Lisa Hutchins Speech Pathologist Special Services 10/31/2024





Human Resources Department
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent 

350 N. Main Street Rockford, MI 49341
Phone: 616.863.6554 Fax: 616.863.6355

www.rockfordschools.orgrg

Memorandum
To: Dr. Steven Matthews, Superintendent
From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
Date: November 11, 2024Subject: 2024-2025 HIGH SCHOOL EXTRA DUTY WINTER COACHING
RECOMMENDATIONS

SPPORTT POSITION NAME 
BASKETBALLL (BOYS) Head Coach Kyle Clough

JV Coach Jeff Grauzer
Freshman Coach Nicolas Duba

BAASKETBALLL (GIRLS)) Head Coach Bradley Wilson
JV Coach Brian Hendricks
Freshman Coach Sarah Barnett

BOWWLINGG Boys Head Coach Brandon Engstrom
 Girls Head Coach Jerome Tarabek
 
COOMPETITIVEE CHEERLEADINGG Head Coach MeLisa Milanowski
 JV Coach Gabrielle Berry
 Freshman Coach Kelly Brown
 
DANCE--VARSITY Head Coach Amanda Carfagnini
 
GYMNASTICS Head Coach Michelle Ankney
 Assistant Coach Averi Nixon
 
HOCKEY Head Coach Carl Mokosak
 Assistant Coach Tyler Borchers
 
SKIING Boys/Girls Head Coach Marissa VanAlst
 Assistant Coach Ryan Mergener
 
SWIMMINGG ((BOYS) Head Coach Kevin Brown
 Assistant Coach Hunter Ignasiak
 Diving Coach POSTED 
  
WRRESTLINGG Head Coach Brian Richardson

Assistant Coaches Caleb Westveer/Eric Dietz



Human Resources Department
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent 

350 N. Main Street Rockford, MI 49341
Phone: 616.863.6554 Fax: 616.863.6355

www.rockfordschools.orgrg

Memorandum
To: Dr. Steven Matthews, Superintendent
From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
Date: November 11, 2024
Subject: Fall 2024 Policies – First Reading

With the Policy Committee’s approval, the following policy updates will be brought to the Board for a first 
reading on November 11, 2024. 

Policy Number Description Revised New Replacement

Po1130 Conflict of Interest X
Po3120.08 Employment of Personnel for Co-

Curricular Activities
X

Po3110 Conflict of Interest X
Po4110 Conflict of Interest X
Po5330.02 Opioid Antagonists X
Po5340 Student Accidents X
Po5500 Student Conduct X
Po6110 Grant Funds X
Po6111 Internal Controls X
Po6112 Cash Management of Grants X
Po6114 Cost Principles- Spending Federal Funds X
Po6325 Procurement- Federal Grants/Funds X
Po6550 Travel Payment & Reimbursement X
Po7310 Disposition of Surplus Property X
Po7440.03 Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems X
Po7450 Property Inventory X
Po7540.09 Artificial Intelligence (AI) X
Po8321 Criminal Justice Information Security 

(Non-Criminal Justice Agency)
X

Thank you for your continued support of the Policy Review Committee. 



Human Resources Department
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent 

350 N. Main Street Rockford, MI 49341
Phone: 616.863.6554 Fax: 616.863.6355

www.rockfordschools.orgrg

Falll Policyy Committeee Meetingg 

___________________________________________ 

Date::   Octoberr 31,, 20244 

Time::   8:000 AMM 

Location::  Administrationn Building/Teamm Roomm 

_________________________________________________________ 

1.Welcomee 

2.Policyy Discussionn 

3.Otherr Questionss 

4.Adjournmentt 

                                                   



RPS Board of Education Policy Committee
October 31, 2024

Meeting Location: Administration Building Meeting Time: 8:00 a.m.

Attendance: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Jarrod Folsom, Tricia Anderson, Christie Ramsey, and Erin
Wenger (recorder)

Christy called the meeting to order at 8:09 a.m.

Christie moved, and Jarrod supported the approval of the agenda.

Welcome
Korie welcomed all and shared the purpose of the Fall Policy Committee meeting to discuss updates,
edits, and a new policy.

Policies to be Reviewed:

po1130- EDGAR UGG/Conflict of Interest. This policy states that staff members, officers, and

agents shall perform their official duties in a manner that raises a reasonable question of conflict

with duties and responsibilities in the school system.

po2410- Prohibition or Referral or Assistance. Neola recommends rescinding this policy because

it is no longer supported by law in Michigan. This change would allow professional discretion by

staff if students ask for resources. The law banning this practice was rescinded in October of

2023; therefore, NEOLA recommends that our policies reflect current law by rescinding the

policy referencing this law as well as this prohibition elsewhere in policy (see below.)

po2414- Reproductive Health and Family Planning. Neola recommends rescinding language to

align with rescinding po2410. Allows staff to provide resources with professional discretion. The

value statement of this policy remains intact. RAMS XII Strategic Plan 1.A.1 -Academic Excellence

po2418- Sex Education. Neola recommends rescinding language to align with rescinding po2410.

RAMS XII Strategic Plan 1.A.1 -Academic Excellence

po3210.08- Employment of Personnel For Co-Curricular Activities. Additional language was

added starting the 25/26 school year: a hired individual as a high school athletic coach shall have

a valid certification in cardiopulmonary resuscitation. Our district is currently working with our



athletic department and nursing staff on athletic safety. RAMS XII Strategic Plan 2.C.3 - Safety and
Security

po3110- EDGAR UGG/Conflict of Interest. Similar language to po1130, but for certified staff.

po4110- EDGAR UGG/Conflict of Interest. Similar language to po1130, but for support staff.

po5330.02- Opioid Antagonists. Edited language in adding Narcan to the description, as most

are familiar with the name over naloxone hydrochloride. RAMS XII Strategic Plan 2.C.3 - Safety and
Security

po5340- Student Accidents. Beginning the 25/26 school year, the State of Michigan mandates

cardiac training and a response plan. RAMS XII Strategic Plan 2.C.3 - Safety and Security

po5500- Student Conduct. Student conduct, academic honesty, and the use of Artificial

Intelligence. Neola recommends implementing AI policies as the technology is quickly evolving.

RAMS XII Strategic Plan 1.C.3 - Evaluating Information

po6110- EDGAR UGG/Grant Funds. Mandatory disclosures, whistleblower protections, and audit

requirements specific to Federal grant dollars. RAMS XII Strategic Plan 5.A.2 - Operational
Sustainability

po6111-EDGAR UGG/ Internal Controls. Additional language was added to the handling of

Federal grant dollars. RAMS XII Strategic Plan 5.A.2 - Operational Sustainability

po6112- EDGAR UGG/Cash Management of Grants. Additional language was added with cash

management of Federal grants. RAMS XII Strategic Plan 5.A.2 - Operational Sustainability

po6114- EDGAR UGG/Cost Principals-Spending Federal Funds. The district must follow

regulations if receiving Federal funding. RAMS XII Strategic Plan 5.A.2 - Operational Sustainability

po6325-EDGAR UGG/Procurement-Federal Grants/Funds. New limits have been added for

micro and small district purchases. RAMS XII Strategic Plan 5.A.2 - Operational Sustainability

po6550- EDGAR UGG/Travel and Reimbursement. The district will follow the mileage and travel

reimbursement rates the federal government prescribes. RAMS XII Strategic Plan 5.A.2 - Operational
Sustainability

po7310- EDGAR UGG/Disposition of Surplus Property. Allows for the district to dispose of items

worth under $10,000. RAMS XII Strategic Plan 5.A.1 - Operational Sustainability

po7440.03-Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems. Drones are not permitted unless approved by the

Superintendent, and the user is licensed. Based upon NEOLA clarification, this would apply to all

drones- even small student-run drones through district programs like BTR. RAMS XII Strategic Plan



2.C.3 - Safety and Security

po7450-EDGAR UGG/Property Inventory. The district will maintain accurate inventory and

properly maintain records of items purchased with Federal grants. RAMS XII Strategic Plan 5.A.1 -
Operational Sustainability

po7540.09-Artificial Intelligence(NEW). AI value statement for district mission, goals, and

operational integrity. RAMS XII Strategic Plan 3.A.5 - Global Citizenship

po8321-Criminal Justice Information Security. The district's handling of the criminal history and

records of staff and volunteers received additional language.

Christie motioned to adjourn, Tricia supported. The meeting was adjourned at 9:15 a.m.



���� ������	
��
��

������� �����	���	�����

����� ����	���	���	�	�	�� !�	"  	�	��#��$%��	&'&(	��)�*��	+,�-./+�	,-	/�������

+��� #����'

����
*

!��#��� 0
��	&&�	&'�1

.�*�	��)�*�� 0
��	���	&'�2

3456748	9:;6<=	>	?:;@	ABC	D:@	E	>	FGHI3JKHH	345676:L7

	

���'	�	MNOPQRMS	NP	ROSTUTVS

	

�����	$�$%��*�	�������*�	���	�W���*	*X���	#�����$	�X���	��������	�
���*	��	�	$�����	����	���$	��������	��	������*��	��	�X�*	���Y

	

!�	�X�	$����������	��	
�
*
����	X�WX	*�������*	��	X���*���	����W�����	�$#����������	���	#����**�����	����
��	%�	�X�

Z[\]]̂	��*�����_*	�����	$�$%��*�	�$#�����*�	�������*�	���	�W���*	�*	�**������	��	��*
��	�X�	#��#��	#�����$����	��

*�X���	%
*���**	�*	̀���	�*	��	����	���	���#	#
%���	����������	��	�X�	Z[\]]̂	��*������

	

��	����$#��*X	�X�*�	�X�	�����	��	��
������	X�*	���#���	�X�	�����̀ ��W	W
�������*	̀X��X	�##��	��	���	��*�����

�$#�����*�	�������*�	abc	�W���*�	abc	d]aec	fgfhgeijb[̂kcjbl	fgfhgei	]m	n\g	d]aec	��	�**
��	�X��	��������*	��

������*�	��	���	���
��	�X�*�	W
�������*	���	���	��������	��	%�	��������
*�)��	���	��	*
%*���
��	���	W���	o
�W$���	��

�X�	#���	��	���	�$#�����*�	�������*�	algbnip	abc	d]aec	fgfhgeiabc	algbni�

	

��	��	�$#������	��������	]e	�W���p	]e	d]aec	fgfhge	*X���	��W�W�	��	��	X�)�	�	���������	��	��X��	������*��	��������

��	�����������	��	���	����)���	�X��	��������*	��	���*�*	�	���*���%��	q
�*����	��	��������	̀��X	n\g	gfr̂]sggtip

]mmj[getip	algbntip	]e	d]aec	fgfhgeti\jiu\ge	�
���*	���	��*#��*�%������*	��	�X�	*�X���	*�*��$�	vX��	�	*����

$�$%��	�����$���*	�X��	�X�	#�**�%�����	��	�	#��*����	������*�	��������	�w�*�*�	n\g	inamm	fgfhgeiu\g	*X�
���

#����	��	�X�	$�����	%���W	���*������	%�	�X�	�����	��	��$���*��������	��*���*�	n\g	inamm	fgfhgeti\jiu\ge

������*�	x*
�X	��*���*
��	*X���	%���$�	�	$�����	��	������	��	�X�	$��
��*	��	�X�	�����y�

	

&�	��	*����	$�$%���	��������	]e	�W���p	]e	d]aec	fgfhge	*X���	
*�	n\gje\jiu\ge	#�*�����	��	%������	���X��

n\gfiĝzgi\jfiĝmu\geiĝm	��	���	��X��	����)��
��	��	�W����	�#���	���$	�X�	�����	������*�	��	�X�	Z[\]]̂

��*������

	

��	/�	�X�	���������	������*�	#������*	��	�	#��#�*��	��������	̀��X	�X�	��*������	�X�	�����̀ ��W	��q
���$���*	$
*�	%�

$���

	

�X�	*����	$�$%���	��������	]e	�W���p	]e	d]aec	fgfhge	*X���	��*���*�	�X�	������	���������	������*�	��	�X�

��������	��	�X�	�����	̀��X	*
�X	��*���*
��	$���	�	#���	��	�X�	��������	�����	$��
��*�	/�	n\g\jiu\ge	������

���������	������*�	�$�
��*	��	{&1'	��	$���	��	��)�	#������	x1|y	��	$���	��	�X�	��������	��*�	��	�X�	��*������

�X�	*����	$�$%���	��������	]e	�W���p	]e	d]aec	fgfhge	*X���	$���	�X�	��*���*
��	��	���	x�y	��	�̀�	x&y	̀��*Y

	

��	/�	̀�����W�	��	�X�	�����	���*�����	��	���*�	*�)��	x}y	���*	#����	��	�X�	$�����W	��	̀X��X	�X�	)���	��

�X�	��������	̀���	%�	������	�X�	��*���*
��	*X���	%�	$���	#
%���	��	�X�	*�$�	$�����	�*	�X�	�����~*

������*	��	��*	#
%���	$�����W*�	x���	����̀ 	'�21y

	

%�	��	����
���$���	��	�	$�����W	��	���*�	*�)��	x}y	���*	#����	��	�X�	$�����W	��	̀X��X	�	)���	��	�X�

��������	�*	��	%�	������	�X�	*����	$�$%���	��������	]e	�W���p	]e	d]aec	fgfhge	$
*�	
*�	�X�*	$��X��	��

��*���*
��	��	n\g\jiu\ge	���������	������*�	�$�
��*	��	{1�'''	��	$����

	

(�	�$#�����*�	�������*�	abc	�W���*p	abc	d]aec	fgfhgei	*X���	���	��W�W�	��	%
*���**�	#��)���	#�������	��	�X���

#����**����	�X�	��������W	��	*��)���*�	��	�X�	*���	��	W���*	��	���	��#�	̀X���	��)����W�	�*	�����	��	���

#����**�����	��������*X�#	n\g	gfr̂]sggp	]mmj[gep	algbnp	]e	d]aec	fgfhgen\gs	$��	X�)�	̀��X	���	*�
�����

��������	�����	�� ����������	��

�������������������������������������������������� ����¡¢����£ ��¤



��������	
���
���
�	��
����
������
�	
�������
���������	�

��	������������������������ ����!"�#������ �$�! %

���&� ������ ��'��	('����	
��
	��

�	����
�����	�
����)��������*������+�
�
���,

�

-���������.(�)�(�	������
�
���	��
����
��������'�����	����
�������	��	)��/0

�

�,������
	1�
�	��	����(��
�1������

	�
�	
�
�
1���
��	
������

�

.,������
���
�����	
��'�
	��
���1��/��/�	����(��
�1���/������	
'���	���.	�����
�������	
��������/��������

�����	�

��	�������'��	(��2
��	�����
3
��� ��/���3
��� �$�! %����&� ����'��	('����	
��
	��

�	���


�����	�
����)��������+�
�
������
	�/�����4�� �����

��	�*������+�
�
����
��	
�


�

�,�����
���

���	����(�
�������	
���������	
���

	�
�	
�
�
1���
��	���(��
�1����.�
���

�	
��
	��

�	���

�
������	��
�������
���
���(��5�������	��	��
����
	����
���

��
��
��
��/�	�����
��	
�	���
�
�'���
���	�

�	
�
����
���

��


�

�,�����
�6��
�'����	��
������
�	
�������
��	���
���
����(��
�1����/		�
�	
�
�
1���
��
	1�����.(���

�'��	(����	�����
��� ��/������ �$�! %����&� ��	
���(�.�
���

�	
��
	��

�	�����
������	��
�)����)�	'

��(��'��	(����	�����
��� ��/������ �$�! %����&� ���
�������������	
�	���
�
�����	�
������
����	�����	�

	��
����1��/���(�/
���
���
����
���
	'	��	�
�����
	1��
��	
�
��	''������	�


�

7,�8'��	(��
��	�����

��!#%��/���
��!#%�$�! %����&� ��
������	��'�9���
��	��'���
���
���6���'�����	
����������


	������*������+�
�
��������
�1�����
������,�85�'���
�)	����.�������
��	�����������
�.��	
�����
��/��	
�����



�/���
�.�
���

��	�

��	
�
�
1�����	��
�1�����
�������������
��	
���������9��/�	���	�����'
��
	'���

��
�
����	����'���
���
������
��	
��
�1�����
������,

�

:,�;�	�����5�����	�
��	����
��	���(�.������

�
(����	
��
��	��
	1����
�
1���
��	�
������
�	
�������
�	������*�����

+�
�
���������
�����5�����	�
�)����.��'����9�	)���	������'��	(��2
�
���
1�
	
�����)����.����
��	
����	����

;���
����������.��	
������
��/����	���(��
�1����
�����	�
���,

�

<,�=������������������ ��!"�#���� �$�! %����&� �>����!� �!��� �!��! �#����#����������#�� �����!���! �����!����#����

��������#��!>! %��� �!%��#��� !���#����!���#� !����?��� ��%�&������@�%� !��!>! %A�B���#����������#�� �����#��?%���>��#

�������������������� ��!"�#���� �$�! %����&� ��!#�����&� �������� �����%�!����!���������� ��! �#� ��� �!#

� "!#�C!���#���!����������� ����!&�?������������!#����������! ������#%��!��%��� ��#���!��!���#!#��!��� ����� ��#�� ���

�#�� �!��!#"�&����� ��#!��&�#������ ���!#��#�������#��%� �%��� �!���#� !��AD���������������� ���!#%�!"�#����!#�#��

�! �����!����#�������������#��!>! %��� �!%��#��� !���#����!���#� !����?��� ��%�&��!�@�%� !��" !#�4!>! %�����4����!��!

 �!��� �!��! �#����#����������#�� ���A�*?���!���#����������#�� ����>�?�%�! ����>��#��������������������� ��� �!"�#���!#�

���&� �������4�� �����%�!����!���������4�� ��! �#� ��� �!#�� "!#�C!���#�>�������������� ����!&�?������������!#����

�����! �����%��� �&�%��#������������#���!��!���#!#��!��� ����� ��#�� �����#�� �!��!#"�&����� ��#!��&�#������ ���!��� �

��#��%� �%��� �!���#� !��A

EFGHGIJ�KLJMKN�OP�KQ�KLJMKN�ORS

T�U�TVWXYVZ�[\U

B#����������������� ��!"�#���!#%�$�! %����&� ��������]��� �����!��#����� ���������#� �!������" !�?��������!̂� ���� 

!#����#"������#��! ��̂!�?��� �����#� !��� �_�̀�D���������������� ���!#%�!"�#����!#�#������������ �!������" !�?������

�!̂� ���� �!#����#"������#��! ��̂!�?��� �����#� !��� ��� ��! ���������?&��#� !���A

TVaUVa

b�U�EKLJMKN�ORS

c? �?!#�����@�%� !�� ?���������]��� �����!��������!#%! %���� ����?!���#��>�� ��������#!#��!���#�� �������#����?&��!#��!�

� �����"�������!#�?#��������%���������#���#!��̂!�?�A�@� ��? ��������������������#��d#���#!��̂!�?�d���!#����!������"���

�!��!���#��! ��̂!�?�����efghAiiff�� �����_�̀�D���������������� ���!#%�!"�#�����!���#������������ �!������" !�?������

�!̂� ���� �!#����#"������#��! ��̂!�?��� �����#� !��� ��� ��! ���������?&��#� !�����#̂��̂�%�>����@�%� !��" !#���?#%�A

D���������������� ���!#%�!"�#����!�����>�̂� ��!������!�"�������?#��������%����������d#���#!��̂!�?�d�� ���!���#� !��� 

� ��! �������?&��#� !������!��%��#����#̂��̂��@�%� !��" !#���?#%�A�@� ��? ��������������������#��d#���#!��̂!�?�d���!#�

��!������"�����!��!���#��! ��̂!�?�����efffff�� �����,

EGNj�Kk�KLJMKNFS

llmnmopq�llrsl�tu vwxyz{w|}~���

�������������	
��������
�
��
������	
�������
��	�������������� ���



���������	���
���
������������������
�
�����������
���
�
�
�����	���
���� ���!��	"�#
#�
�
�$���
#���


�
�%�$�
�������
#�
��
���&�'
����
�

	������%
�	��#������

�
��$�%
�	��#�������

��
	��

�(����$

��#
���
�
��$�&

#��)�
���#��$�&
���*+*,-*+*.*+*/-**������������
#���#�01,2.�3

�

45�6789�:;<�<=:<>:�:;?:�@AB�4CD@ECF@�AGD�G�HGEBI@J�GKKCLCG@BJ�ME�DNODCPCGEQ�MERGICSG@CMI�@AG@�CD�IM@�G�T@G@BJ�LMFGL

RMUBEIVBI@J�ME�WIPCGI�@ECOBJ�@AB�XY;99Z�4CD@ECF@�VGQ�IM@�FMIPNF@�G�HEMFNEBVBI@�GF@CMI�CIUMLUCIR�@AB�HGEBI@J�GKKCLCG@BJ

ME�DNODCPCGEQ�MERGICSG@CMI�CK�@AB�XY;99Z�4CD@ECF@�CD�NIGOLBJ�ME�GHHBGED�@M�OB�NIGOLBJ�@M�OB�CVHGE@CGL�[>�Y9>\]Y:[>̂�?

_̀9Y]̀<a<>:�?Y:[9>�[>b9Zb[>̂�?�̀<Z?:<\�9̀ ?̂>[c?:[9>�

�

���������		
�����
�	�
��������	��
����������������������
�� ��� !"#�$

���
	��������	��
��������
������
��	�	
��%&
�&

�����	�$������'
����
�������&

����
�������&	�()*��"�+

��
����,����$

��'	�������������	��
��������
������
��	�	
����&	

()*��"�+

��
���%
���$

���
	��
��%�
�
�����&	����	��
��������
������
��	�	
������&	��������
��	�-	$	�����.���/�0���	���

����
������
��1�	���&	���

2�&����&�	��
���

�

3&	�+

��
���%
�����
�� ��� !"#��/�)"����.*���4����/��)����)!/���./!*�!*��5�����"��.����6/�)"7�/�0���#��)!/4/!/�����

�7��.�����!*���7����8��/!�*���)���/�"���4/���)���9�!*��)���/��/����9���4/�"�!/����9�5�����"�)�/�/��"�"�.�/�4�"4/�0

9��7���)��9"/)!��9�/�!����!����/���#�����0��!7/!#�4/�"�!/����9�7���/��:/!"��;<��9�!*��=�/!���(!�!���>���������4/�"�!/����9

!*��)/4/"�5�"���>"�/���?)!�6@;�=A(A>A�@BCDE@B@@8A�:*���/�)"��7����7�!���������/��.�/!/�0�!��!*��5�����"��0��)#��!*�

�0��)#F��G99/)���9�H�� �)!���I�����"������ ���J!*��70*���!/!#A�:*��K/�!�/)!�/���"�����L7/����!���� ��!���!!������"�!��

!����)/ /��!�/�!�0�/!#����� ��9�����)��/���))�����)��./!*�?  ���/M�NHH��9�C�>A5AOA�P��!�CQQ�/�)"�����/����!/��"#

���������""�4/�"�!/�����9�5�����"�)�/�/��"�"�.�/�4�"4/�0�9��7�����/���#�����0��!7/!#�!*�!��99�)!���5�����"��.����!��!*�

�  �� �/�!��5�����"��.���/�0��0��)#�����/9��  "/)��"���!*�� ���J!*��70*���!/!#�

�

-��������		
�����
�	�
��������	��
������������������������$����1	�
��'
����
�������&

������
������
��	�	
�����
���%
���1	


�1R	������$

�
��
��������
������������$�
����$
����	��
���
�����
��	��
��	$�1������
��1�	�S���$����
���

TUVWXYZ[\�[]Ŷ _�Ỳ a�bcdeef�Ughijgki�̀lh�mghkjaigno�npaj�ìa�lqqjnqjglia�mghkgqrgoljs�lkignoht�Xnj

aulvqraw�ìa�bcdeef�Ughijgki�vls�hxhqaom�nj�iajvgolia�ìa�gomgpgmxlryh�avqrnsvaoiw�ijlohzaj�ìa

gomgpgmxlrw�aom�ìa�Ughijgkiyh�qjnzahhgnolr�jarlignoh̀ gq�{gì�ìli�gomgpgmxlrw�nj�iavqnjljgrs�ja|lhhg}o�ìa

gomgpgmxlrt�Wrr�mghkgqrgoljs�lkignoh�vxhi�~a�go�lkknjmloka�{gì�lqqrgkl~ra�Xamajlrw��iliaw�lom�rnklr�rl{w�lh

{arr�lh�los�knrrakigpars�~lj}lgoam�l}jaavaoiht�

�

��[anrl���������

�	��� ����-�����������������������������

���������������������������

����������������� � ¡¢£¤ ¥¦§�̈©

ª««¬¦���­ ®̄ ¡¢££ ¥¦®¥ °�°±�¢ ¥²�� ¡¢£®³¦²�̈¢±́¡«µ¶ ¬µ³·̧ ­±³¹ º�º



���� ������	
��
��

������� �����	���	�����

����� ����	���	���	�	�	�� !�	"  	�	��#��$%��	&'&(	��)�*��	+,�-./+�	,-	/�������

+��� #����'

����
*

!��#��� 0
��	&&�	&'�1

.�*�	��)�*�� 0
��	���	&'�2

3456748	9:;6<=	>	?:;@	ABC	D:@	E	>	FGHI3JKHH	345676:L7

	

���'	�	MNOPQRMS	NP	ROSTUTVS

	

�����	$�$%��*�	�������*�	���	�W���*	*X���	#�����$	�X���	��������	�
���*	��	�	$�����	����	���$	��������	��	������*��	��	�X�*	���Y

	

!�	�X�	$����������	��	
�
*
����	X�WX	*�������*	��	X���*���	����W�����	�$#����������	���	#����**�����	����
��	%�	�X�

Z[\]]̂	��*�����_*	�����	$�$%��*�	�$#�����*�	�������*�	���	�W���*	�*	�**������	��	��*
��	�X�	#��#��	#�����$����	��

*�X���	%
*���**	�*	̀���	�*	��	����	���	���#	#
%���	����������	��	�X�	Z[\]]̂	��*������

	

��	����$#��*X	�X�*�	�X�	�����	��	��
������	X�*	���#���	�X�	�����̀ ��W	W
�������*	̀X��X	�##��	��	���	��*�����

�$#�����*�	�������*�	abc	�W���*�	abc	d]aec	fgfhgeijb[̂kcjbl	fgfhgei	]m	n\g	d]aec	��	�**
��	�X��	��������*	��

������*�	��	���	���
��	�X�*�	W
�������*	���	���	��������	��	%�	��������
*�)��	���	��	*
%*���
��	���	W���	o
�W$���	��

�X�	#���	��	���	�$#�����*�	�������*�	algbnip	abc	d]aec	fgfhgeiabc	algbni�

	

��	��	�$#������	��������	]e	�W���p	]e	d]aec	fgfhge	*X���	��W�W�	��	��	X�)�	�	���������	��	��X��	������*��	��������

��	�����������	��	���	����)���	�X��	��������*	��	���*�*	�	���*���%��	q
�*����	��	��������	̀��X	n\g	gfr̂]sggtip

]mmj[getip	algbntip	]e	d]aec	fgfhgeti\jiu\ge	�
���*	���	��*#��*�%������*	��	�X�	*�X���	*�*��$�	vX��	�	*����

$�$%��	�����$���*	�X��	�X�	#�**�%�����	��	�	#��*����	������*�	��������	�w�*�*�	n\g	inamm	fgfhgeiu\g	*X�
���

#����	��	�X�	$�����	%���W	���*������	%�	�X�	�����	��	��$���*��������	��*���*�	n\g	inamm	fgfhgeti\jiu\ge

������*�	x*
�X	��*���*
��	*X���	%���$�	�	$�����	��	������	��	�X�	$��
��*	��	�X�	�����y�

	

&�	��	*����	$�$%���	��������	]e	�W���p	]e	d]aec	fgfhge	*X���	
*�	n\gje\jiu\ge	#�*�����	��	%������	���X��

n\gfiĝzgi\jfiĝmu\geiĝm	��	���	��X��	����)��
��	��	�W����	�#���	���$	�X�	�����	������*�	��	�X�	Z[\]]̂

��*������

	

��	/�	�X�	���������	������*�	#������*	��	�	#��#�*��	��������	̀��X	�X�	��*������	�X�	�����̀ ��W	��q
���$���*	$
*�	%�

$���

	

�X�	*����	$�$%���	��������	]e	�W���p	]e	d]aec	fgfhge	*X���	��*���*�	�X�	������	���������	������*�	��	�X�

��������	��	�X�	�����	̀��X	*
�X	��*���*
��	$���	�	#���	��	�X�	��������	�����	$��
��*�	/�	n\g\jiu\ge	������

���������	������*�	�$�
��*	��	{&1'	��	$���	��	��)�	#������	x1|y	��	$���	��	�X�	��������	��*�	��	�X�	��*������

�X�	*����	$�$%���	��������	]e	�W���p	]e	d]aec	fgfhge	*X���	$���	�X�	��*���*
��	��	���	x�y	��	�̀�	x&y	̀��*Y

	

��	/�	̀�����W�	��	�X�	�����	���*�����	��	���*�	*�)��	x}y	���*	#����	��	�X�	$�����W	��	̀X��X	�X�	)���	��

�X�	��������	̀���	%�	������	�X�	��*���*
��	*X���	%�	$���	#
%���	��	�X�	*�$�	$�����	�*	�X�	�����~*

������*	��	��*	#
%���	$�����W*�	x���	����̀ 	'�21y

	

%�	��	����
���$���	��	�	$�����W	��	���*�	*�)��	x}y	���*	#����	��	�X�	$�����W	��	̀X��X	�	)���	��	�X�

��������	�*	��	%�	������	�X�	*����	$�$%���	��������	]e	�W���p	]e	d]aec	fgfhge	$
*�	
*�	�X�*	$��X��	��

��*���*
��	��	n\g\jiu\ge	���������	������*�	�$�
��*	��	{1�'''	��	$����

	

(�	�$#�����*�	�������*�	abc	�W���*p	abc	d]aec	fgfhgei	*X���	���	��W�W�	��	%
*���**�	#��)���	#�������	��	�X���

#����**����	�X�	��������W	��	*��)���*�	��	�X�	*���	��	W���*	��	���	��#�	̀X���	��)����W�	�*	�����	��	���

#����**�����	��������*X�#	n\g	gfr̂]sggp	]mmj[gep	algbnp	]e	d]aec	fgfhgen\gs	$��	X�)�	̀��X	���	*�
�����

��������	�����	�� ����������	��

�������������������������������������������������� ����¡¢����£ ��¤



��������	
���
���
�	��
����
������
�	
�������
���������	�

��	������������������������ ����!"�#������ �$�! %

���&� ������ ��'��	('����	
��
	��

�	����
�����	�
����)��������*������+�
�
���,

�

-���������.(�)�(�	������
�
���	��
����
��������'�����	����
�������	��	)��/0

�

�,������
	1�
�	��	����(��
�1������

	�
�	
�
�
1���
��	
������

�

.,������
���
�����	
��'�
	��
���1��/��/�	����(��
�1���/������	
'���	���.	�����
�������	
��������/��������

�����	�

��	�������'��	(��2
��	�����
3
��� ��/���3
��� �$�! %����&� ����'��	('����	
��
	��

�	���


�����	�
����)��������+�
�
������
	�/�����4�� �����

��	�*������+�
�
����
��	
�


�

�,�����
���

���	����(�
�������	
���������	
���

	�
�	
�
�
1���
��	���(��
�1����.�
���

�	
��
	��

�	���

�
������	��
�������
���
���(��5�������	��	��
����
	����
���

��
��
��
��/�	�����
��	
�	���
�
�'���
���	�

�	
�
����
���

��


�

�,�����
�6��
�'����	��
������
�	
�������
��	���
���
����(��
�1����/		�
�	
�
�
1���
��
	1�����.(���

�'��	(����	�����
��� ��/������ �$�! %����&� ��	
���(�.�
���

�	
��
	��

�	�����
������	��
�)����)�	'

��(��'��	(����	�����
��� ��/������ �$�! %����&� ���
�������������	
�	���
�
�����	�
������
����	�����	�

	��
����1��/���(�/
���
���
����
���
	'	��	�
�����
	1��
��	
�
��	''������	�


�

7,�8'��	(��
��	�����

��!#%��/���
��!#%�$�! %����&� ��
������	��'�9���
��	��'���
���
���6���'�����	
����������


	������*������+�
�
��������
�1�����
������,�85�'���
�)	����.�������
��	�����������
�.��	
�����
��/��	
�����



�/���
�.�
���

��	�

��	
�
�
1�����	��
�1�����
�������������
��	
���������9��/�	���	�����'
��
	'���

��
�
����	����'���
���
������
��	
��
�1�����
������,

�

:,�;�	�����5�����	�
��	����
��	���(�.������

�
(����	
��
��	��
	1����
�
1���
��	�
������
�	
�������
�	������*�����

+�
�
���������
�����5�����	�
�)����.��'����9�	)���	������'��	(��2
�
���
1�
	
�����)����.����
��	
����	����

;���
����������.��	
������
��/����	���(��
�1����
�����	�
���,

�

<,�=������������������ ��!"�#���� �$�! %����&� �>����!� �!��� �!��! �#����#����������#�� �����!���! �����!����#����

��������#��!>! %��� �!%��#��� !���#����!���#� !����?��� ��%�&������@�%� !��!>! %A�B���#����������#�� �����#��?%���>��#

�������������������� ��!"�#���� �$�! %����&� ��!#�����&� �������� �����%�!����!���������� ��! �#� ��� �!#

� "!#�C!���#���!����������� ����!&�?������������!#����������! ������#%��!��%��� ��#���!��!���#!#��!��� ����� ��#�� ���

�#�� �!��!#"�&����� ��#!��&�#������ ���!#��#�������#��%� �%��� �!���#� !��AD���������������� ���!#%�!"�#����!#�#��

�! �����!����#�������������#��!>! %��� �!%��#��� !���#����!���#� !����?��� ��%�&��!�@�%� !��" !#�4!>! %�����4����!��!

 �!��� �!��! �#����#����������#�� ���A�*?���!���#����������#�� ����>�?�%�! ����>��#��������������������� ��� �!"�#���!#�

���&� �������4�� �����%�!����!���������4�� ��! �#� ��� �!#�� "!#�C!���#�>�������������� ����!&�?������������!#����

�����! �����%��� �&�%��#������������#���!��!���#!#��!��� ����� ��#�� �����#�� �!��!#"�&����� ��#!��&�#������ ���!��� �

��#��%� �%��� �!���#� !��A

EFGHGIJ�KLJMKN�OP�KQ�KLJMKN�ORS

T�U�TVWXYVZ�[\U

B#����������������� ��!"�#���!#%�$�! %����&� ��������]��� �����!��#����� ���������#� �!������" !�?��������!̂� ���� 

!#����#"������#��! ��̂!�?��� �����#� !��� �_�̀�D���������������� ���!#%�!"�#����!#�#������������ �!������" !�?������

�!̂� ���� �!#����#"������#��! ��̂!�?��� �����#� !��� ��� ��! ���������?&��#� !���A

TVaUVa

b�U�EKLJMKN�ORS

c? �?!#�����@�%� !�� ?���������]��� �����!��������!#%! %���� ����?!���#��>�� ��������#!#��!���#�� �������#����?&��!#��!�

� �����"�������!#�?#��������%���������#���#!��̂!�?�A�@� ��? ��������������������#��d#���#!��̂!�?�d���!#����!������"���

�!��!���#��! ��̂!�?�����efgAhhiii�� �����_�̀�D���������������� ���!#%�!"�#�����!���#������������ �!������" !�?������

�!̂� ���� �!#����#"������#��! ��̂!�?��� �����#� !��� ��� ��! ���������?&��#� !�����#̂��̂�%�>����@�%� !��" !#���?#%�A

D���������������� ���!#%�!"�#����!�����>�̂� ��!������!�"�������?#��������%����������d#���#!��̂!�?�d�� ���!���#� !��� 

� ��! �������?&��#� !������!��%��#����#̂��̂��@�%� !��" !#���?#%�A�@� ��? ��������������������#��d#���#!��̂!�?�d���!#�

��!������"�����!��!���#��! ��̂!�?�����eiiiii�� �����,

EGNj�Kk�KLJMKNFS

llmnmopq�llrsp�tu vwxyz{w|}~���

����}rmm�w��wxyzzw|}�|w�m��myw|�mvwxyz��}�m�y��x���w�����w���� om�



���������	���
���
������������������
�
�����������
���
�
�
�����	���
���� ���!��	"�#
#�
�
�$���
#���


�
�%�$�
�������
#�
��
���&�'
����
�

	������%
�	��#������

�
��$�%
�	��#�������

��
	��

�(����$

��#
���
�
��$�&

#��)�
���#��$�&
���*+*,-*+*.*+*/-**������������
#���#�01,2.�3

�

45�6789�:;<�<=:<>:�:;?:�@AB�4CD@ECF@�AGD�G�HGEBI@J�GKKCLCG@BJ�ME�DNODCPCGEQ�MERGICSG@CMI�@AG@�CD�IM@�G�T@G@BJ�LMFGL

RMUBEIVBI@J�ME�WIPCGI�@ECOBJ�@AB�XY;99Z�4CD@ECF@�VGQ�IM@�FMIPNF@�G�HEMFNEBVBI@�GF@CMI�CIUMLUCIR�@AB�HGEBI@J�GKKCLCG@BJ

ME�DNODCPCGEQ�MERGICSG@CMI�CK�@AB�XY;99Z�4CD@ECF@�CD�NIGOLBJ�ME�GHHBGED�@M�OB�NIGOLBJ�@M�OB�CVHGE@CGL�[>�Y9>\]Y:[>̂�?

_̀9Y]̀<a<>:�?Y:[9>�[>b9Zb[>̂�?�̀<Z?:<\�9̀ ?̂>[c?:[9>5

�

d5�dVHLMQBBDJ�MKKCFBEDJ�?>\�GRBI@De�?>\�f9?̀\�a<ag<̀h�VND@�_̀9a_:Zi�PCDFLMDB�GIQ�HM@BI@CGL�FMIKLCF@�MK�CI@BEBD@�jACFA

VGQ�LBGP�@M�G�UCMLG@CMI�MK�@ACD�HMLCFQ�@M�@AB�XY;99Z�4CD@ECF@5�kHMI�PCDFMUBEQ�MK�GIQ�HM@BI@CGL�FMIKLCF@�MK�CI@BEBD@J�@AB

XY;99Z�4CD@ECF@�jCLL�PCDFLMDBJ�CI�jEC@CIRJ�@AB�HM@BI@CGL�FMIKLCF@�MK�CI@BEBD@�@M�@AB�GHHEMHECG@B�lBPBEGL�?m?̀\[>̂�GRBIFQ

MEJ�CK�GHHLCFGOLBJ�@AB�HGDDn@AEMNRA�BI@C@Q5

�

oAB�4CD@ECF@�jCLL�GLDM�_̀9a_:Zi�\[hYZ9h<�m;<><b<̀e�[>�Y9>><Y:[9>�m[:;�:;<�p<\<̀?Z�?m?̀\�q[>YZ]\[>̂�?>i�?Y:[b[:[<h�9̀

h]g?m?̀\h�:;<̀<]>\<̀re�[:�;?h�Ỳ<\[gZ<�<b[\<>Y<�97�:;<�Y9aa[hh[9>�97�?�b[9Z?:[9>�97�p<\<̀?Z�Ỳ[a[>?Z�Z?m�[>b9Zb[>̂

7̀?]\e�Y9>7Z[Y:�97�[>:<̀<h:e�g̀[g<̀ie�9̀�̂ ?̀:][:i�b[9Z?:[9>h�79]>\�[>�8[:Z<�st�97�:;<�u>[:<\�X:?:<h�v9\<�9̀�?�b[9Z?:[9>�97

:;<�Y[b[Z�p?Zh<�vZ?[ah�wY:�qxs�uyXyvy�xz{|}xzxxry�8;<�\[hYZ9h]̀<�a]h:�g<�a?\<�[>�m̀[:[>̂�:9�:;<�p<\<̀?Z�?̂<>Yie�:;<

?̂<>Yi~h��77[Y<�97�6>h_<Y:9̀��<><̀?Ze�?>\�_?hh�:;̀9]̂ ;�<>:[:iy�8;<��[h:̀[Y:�[h�?Zh9�̀<�][̀<\�:9�̀<_9̀:�a?::<̀h�̀<Z?:<\

:9�̀<Y[_[<>:�[>:<̂ [̀:i�?>\�_<̀79̀a?>Y<�[>�?YY9̀\?>Y<�m[:;�w__<>\[=��66�97�{�vypy�y��?̀:�{��\[hYZ9h<e�[>�?�:[a<Zi

a?>><̀e�?ZZ�b[9Z?:[9>h�97�p<\<̀?Z�Ỳ[a[>?Z�Z?m�[>b9Zb[>̂�7̀?]\e�g̀[g<̀ie�9̀�̂ ?̀:][:i�:;?:�?77<Y:�?�p<\<̀?Z�?m?̀\�:9�:;<

?__̀9_̀[?:<�p<\<̀?Z�?m?̀\[>̂�?̂<>Yi�9̀e�[7�?__Z[Y?gZ<e�:;<�_?hh�:;̀9]̂ ;�<>:[:i5

�

l5�dVHLMQBBDJ�MKKCFBEDJ�?>\�GRBI@De�?>\�f9?̀\�a<ag<̀h�KMNIP�@M�OB�CI�UCMLG@CMI�MK�@ACD�FMIKLCF@�MK�CI@BEBD@�HMLCFQ�jCLL�OB

DNO�BF@�@M�PCDFCHLCIGEQ�GF@CMIJ�NH�@M�GIP�CIFLNPCIR�@BEVCIG@CMIJ�GD�HBEVC@@BP�OQ�GHHLCFGOLB��MGEP�HMLCFQ5

�����)������)���)�
����������#
���
���#�	�#��

�����%
��
�
����������

�	�#���$����&���
���#�����


����$
��
�
����������#
���
���&�#�#�
�	����

�����

�
�
���	�%�	��$�#�
��$�&�
�
��
���#�
��
�


��	�%�	��$��
�	�
�
���#
���
�#�����
##����$��
$�
���#������
��
��
���	�%�	��$�����

�������$&��
��##����
�


��	�%�	��$���$$�	�#���$����&���
���#���#
�'
���������	���
���
�����$���'$
��
	
��$��(
�

����	�$���$�$�����#

�
$$��#���&���$$
�
�%
$&�'������
	����

�
�
#�3

�

���
�$��*+*.*+/2

�BRGL ���5l5�5����5���J����5�� J����5 �¡

¢5�5�5� ¡�5£ ¤J� ¡�5�¡�¥¦�§

¨̈©ª©«¬­�̈̈ ®̄¬�°± ²³́µ¶·³̧¹º�»¼

½¾¾¿¹®©©À³ÁÂ³́µ¶¶³̧¹Á̧³Ã©ÃÄ©µ³̧Å©²³́µ¶ÁÆ¹Å©»µÄḈ¾ÈÉ³¿ÈÆÊË³ÀÄÆÌ Í©Í



���� ������	
��
��

������� �����	���	�����

����� ����	��	�
����
���	��	���������	���	������� ���!�	!�� " � ��

���� ��#$%&'&(

����
)

!������ *
��	%%+	%&$,

#$%&'&(	�	-./012.-34	15	/-67133-0	516	8198:66;8:0<6	<84;=;4;-7

	

�>�	�����	?��	����	��	����))���	��	�?����+	��	�	�������?�	@�)�)+	����>�)	��	����A���	)���)��)	B>�	���	���	?�?@��)	��	�>�

�����))�����	)����'	�
�>	�������?�	�?������)C

!'	?��	@�	D�)�����	)
�����	�?������)	��

	

�'	?��	@�	����A��
��)	���?	�>�	��??
����	��	����@�	����)'

	

�>�	�����	�
�>���E�)	�>�	�
������������

!'	��	����??���	����>��F	���������)	���	�?����?���	@�	�>�	�����

	

�'	��	���	���	�>�	�����	��	�?������F	���	��>��	����
����
���	�������?�	)����'

	

�>�	�
������������	)>���	�)��@��)>	��?���)�����A�	F
�������)	��	��)
��	�>��	���>	���)��	�?������	�)	�	����>	��	����A���

)���)��	>�)	�>�	�����������	G
�����������)+	>�)	@���	��������	�����A��B��	���	)�F�)	��	�?����?���	��������	B>��>	����
��)

�>�	���������)	��	�?����?���+	��?���)�����	�����F�?���)	���	��������	���?�������	������
��)'

	

!����������	G
�����������)	)>���+	��	�	?���?
?+	����
��	���	��G
���?���)	�)��@��)>��	@�	�>�	)����+	���	?��	��)�	����
��	���

���F��?�	)�������	�������F	��	�������������	�)	�����?����	@�	�>�	�
������������H		IJKLJMNO	PMJQ	JQR	STSUVSTSW	XYQZZ[	\RKL]

KN	MN̂M_M̂ K̀[	QMLR̂	JZ	XRL_R	KJ	JQR	QMOQ	XYQZZ[	KX	KN	KJQ[RJMY	YZKYQ	XQK[[	QK_R	K	_K[M̂	YRLJMaMYKJMZN	MN	YKL̂MZb̀[cZNKL\

LRX̀XYMJKJMZN	KN̂ 	̀XR	Za	KN	K̀JZcKJR̂	RdJRLNK[	̂RaMeLM[[KJZL	MXX̀R̂	e\	JQR	fcRLMYKN	gR̂	hLZXX]	fcRLMYKN	iRKLJ	fXXZYMKJMZN]

ZL	K	YZcbKLKe[R	ZLOKNMjKJMZN	ZL	MNXJMJ̀JMZN	KbbLZ_R̂	e\	JQR	kMYQMOKN	lRbKLJcRNJ	Za	m̂ ỲKJMZNH	X̀YQ	KX	YKL̂MZVb̀[cZNKL\

LRX̀XYMJKJMZN	KN̂nZL	aMLXJ	KM̂'

	

o	3pqrs	tuvwxy

zz{|{}~�	zz��~	�� ����������	��

������{{����������������{��{����{���������{������������������� z{z



���� ������	
��
��

������� �����	���	�����

����� ����	���	���	�	�	�� !�	"  	�	��#��$%��	&'&(	��)�*��	+,�-./+�	,-	/�������

+��� #�(��'

����
*

!��#��� 0
��	&&�	&'�1

.�*�	��)�*�� 0
��	���	&'�2

3456748	9:;6<=	>	?:;@	ABC	D:@	E	>	FGHI3JKHH	345676:L7

	

(��'	�	MNOPQRMS	NP	ROSTUTVS

	

�����	$�$%��*�	�������*�	���	�W���*	*X���	#�����$	�X���	��������	�
���*	��	�	$�����	����	���$	��������	��	������*��	��	�X�*	���Y

	

!�	�X�	$����������	��	
�
*
����	X�WX	*�������*	��	X���*���	����W�����	�$#����������	���	#����**�����	����
��	%�	�X�

Z[\]]̂	��*�����_*	�����	$�$%��*�	�$#�����*�	�������*�	���	�W���*	�*	�**������	��	��*
��	�X�	#��#��	#�����$����	��

*�X���	%
*���**	�*	̀���	�*	��	����	���	���#	#
%���	����������	��	�X�	Z[\]]̂	��*������

	

��	����$#��*X	�X�*�	�X�	�����	��	��
������	X�*	���#���	�X�	�����̀ ��W	W
�������*	̀X��X	�##��	��	���	��*�����

�$#�����*�	�������*�	abc	�W���*�	abc	d]aec	fgfhgeijb[̂kcjbl	fgfhgei	]m	n\g	d]aec	��	�**
��	�X��	��������*	��

������*�	��	���	���
��	�X�*�	W
�������*	���	���	��������	��	%�	��������
*�)��	���	��	*
%*���
��	���	W���	o
�W$���	��

�X�	#���	��	���	�$#�����*�	�������*�	algbnip	abc	d]aec	fgfhgeiabc	algbni�

	

��	��	�$#������	��������	]e	�W���p	]e	d]aec	fgfhge	*X���	��W�W�	��	��	X�)�	�	���������	��	��X��	������*��	��������

��	�����������	��	���	����)���	�X��	��������*	��	���*�*	�	���*���%��	q
�*����	��	��������	̀��X	n\g	gfr̂]sggtip

]mmj[getip	algbntip	]e	d]aec	fgfhgeti\jiu\ge	�
���*	���	��*#��*�%������*	��	�X�	*�X���	*�*��$�	vX��	�	*����

$�$%��	�����$���*	�X��	�X�	#�**�%�����	��	�	#��*����	������*�	��������	�w�*�*�	n\g	inamm	fgfhgeiu\g	*X�
���

#����	��	�X�	$�����	%���W	���*������	%�	�X�	�����	��	��$���*��������	��*���*�	n\g	inamm	fgfhgeti\jiu\ge

������*�	x*
�X	��*���*
��	*X���	%���$�	�	$�����	��	������	��	�X�	$��
��*	��	�X�	�����y�

	

&�	��	*����	$�$%���	��������	]e	�W���p	]e	d]aec	fgfhge	*X���	
*�	n\gje\jiu\ge	#�*�����	��	%������	���X��

n\gfiĝzgi\jfiĝmu\geiĝm	��	���	��X��	����)��
��	��	�W����	�#���	���$	�X�	�����	������*�	��	�X�	Z[\]]̂

��*������

	

��	/�	�X�	���������	������*�	#������*	��	�	#��#�*��	��������	̀��X	�X�	��*������	�X�	�����̀ ��W	��q
���$���*	$
*�	%�

$���

	

�X�	*����	$�$%���	��������	]e	�W���p	]e	d]aec	fgfhge	*X���	��*���*�	�X�	������	���������	������*�	��	�X�

��������	��	�X�	�����	̀��X	*
�X	��*���*
��	$���	�	#���	��	�X�	��������	�����	$��
��*�	/�	n\g\jiu\ge	������

���������	������*�	�$�
��*	��	{&1'	��	$���	��	��)�	#������	x1|y	��	$���	��	�X�	��������	��*�	��	�X�	��*������

�X�	*����	$�$%���	��������	]e	�W���p	]e	d]aec	fgfhge	*X���	$���	�X�	��*���*
��	��	���	x�y	��	�̀�	x&y	̀��*Y

	

��	/�	̀�����W�	��	�X�	�����	���*�����	��	���*�	*�)��	x}y	���*	#����	��	�X�	$�����W	��	̀X��X	�X�	)���	��

�X�	��������	̀���	%�	������	�X�	��*���*
��	*X���	%�	$���	#
%���	��	�X�	*�$�	$�����	�*	�X�	�����~*

������*	��	��*	#
%���	$�����W*�	x���	����̀ 	'�21y

	

%�	��	����
���$���	��	�	$�����W	��	���*�	*�)��	x}y	���*	#����	��	�X�	$�����W	��	̀X��X	�	)���	��	�X�

��������	�*	��	%�	������	�X�	*����	$�$%���	��������	]e	�W���p	]e	d]aec	fgfhge	$
*�	
*�	�X�*	$��X��	��

��*���*
��	��	n\g\jiu\ge	���������	������*�	�$�
��*	��	{1�'''	��	$����

	

(�	�$#�����*�	�������*�	abc	�W���*p	abc	d]aec	fgfhgei	*X���	���	��W�W�	��	%
*���**�	#��)���	#�������	��	�X���

#����**����	�X�	��������W	��	*��)���*�	��	�X�	*���	��	W���*	��	���	��#�	̀X���	��)����W�	�*	�����	��	���

#����**�����	��������*X�#	n\g	gfr̂]sggp	]mmj[gep	algbnp	]e	d]aec	fgfhgen\gs	$��	X�)�	̀��X	���	*�
�����

��������	�����	�� ����������	��

�������������������������������������������������� ����¡¢����£ ��¤



��������	
���
���
�	��
����
������
�	
�������
���������	�

��	������������������������ ����!"�#������ �$�! %

���&� ������ ��'��	('����	
��
	��

�	����
�����	�
����)��������*������+�
�
���,

�

-���������.(�)�(�	������
�
���	��
����
��������'�����	����
�������	��	)��/0

�

�,������
	1�
�	��	����(��
�1������

	�
�	
�
�
1���
��	
������

�

.,������
���
�����	
��'�
	��
���1��/��/�	����(��
�1���/������	
'���	���.	�����
�������	
��������/��������

�����	�

��	�������'��	(��2
��	�����
3
��� ��/���3
��� �$�! %����&� ����'��	('����	
��
	��

�	���


�����	�
����)��������+�
�
������
	�/�����4�� �����

��	�*������+�
�
����
��	
�


�

�,�����
���

���	����(�
�������	
���������	
���

	�
�	
�
�
1���
��	���(��
�1����.�
���

�	
��
	��

�	���

�
������	��
�������
���
���(��5�������	��	��
����
	����
���

��
��
��
��/�	�����
��	
�	���
�
�'���
���	�

�	
�
����
���

��


�

�,�����
�6��
�'����	��
������
�	
�������
��	���
���
����(��
�1����/		�
�	
�
�
1���
��
	1�����.(���

�'��	(����	�����
��� ��/������ �$�! %����&� ��	
���(�.�
���

�	
��
	��

�	�����
������	��
�)����)�	'

��(��'��	(����	�����
��� ��/������ �$�! %����&� ���
�������������	
�	���
�
�����	�
������
����	�����	�

	��
����1��/���(�/
���
���
����
���
	'	��	�
�����
	1��
��	
�
��	''������	�


�

7,�8'��	(��
��	�����

��!#%��/���
��!#%�$�! %����&� ��
������	��'�9���
��	��'���
���
���6���'�����	
����������


	������*������+�
�
��������
�1�����
������,�85�'���
�)	����.�������
��	�����������
�.��	
�����
��/��	
�����



�/���
�.�
���

��	�

��	
�
�
1�����	��
�1�����
�������������
��	
���������9��/�	���	�����'
��
	'���

��
�
����	����'���
���
������
��	
��
�1�����
������,

�

:,�;�	�����5�����	�
��	����
��	���(�.������

�
(����	
��
��	��
	1����
�
1���
��	�
������
�	
�������
�	������*�����

+�
�
���������
�����5�����	�
�)����.��'����9�	)���	������'��	(��2
�
���
1�
	
�����)����.����
��	
����	����

;���
����������.��	
������
��/����	���(��
�1����
�����	�
���,

�

<,�=������������������ ��!"�#���� �$�! %����&� �>����!� �!��� �!��! �#����#����������#�� �����!���! �����!����#����

��������#��!>! %��� �!%��#��� !���#����!���#� !����?��� ��%�&������@�%� !��!>! %A�B���#����������#�� �����#��?%���>��#

�������������������� ��!"�#���� �$�! %����&� ��!#�����&� �������� �����%�!����!���������� ��! �#� ��� �!#

� "!#�C!���#���!����������� ����!&�?������������!#����������! ������#%��!��%��� ��#���!��!���#!#��!��� ����� ��#�� ���

�#�� �!��!#"�&����� ��#!��&�#������ ���!#��#�������#��%� �%��� �!���#� !��AD���������������� ���!#%�!"�#����!#�#��

�! �����!����#�������������#��!>! %��� �!%��#��� !���#����!���#� !����?��� ��%�&��!�@�%� !��" !#�4!>! %�����4����!��!

 �!��� �!��! �#����#����������#�� ���A�*?���!���#����������#�� ����>�?�%�! ����>��#��������������������� ��� �!"�#���!#�

���&� �������4�� �����%�!����!���������4�� ��! �#� ��� �!#�� "!#�C!���#�>�������������� ����!&�?������������!#����

�����! �����%��� �&�%��#������������#���!��!���#!#��!��� ����� ��#�� �����#�� �!��!#"�&����� ��#!��&�#������ ���!��� �

��#��%� �%��� �!���#� !��A

EFGHGIJ�KLJMKN�OP�KQ�KLJMKN�ORS

T�U����������	


���
�����

�������
�����
���������������
��
�������
��� �����������
���
�� ��������������
�������!���
 ����"�� ����

���������������
�����"��!
���������������� #�$�%�����

 �������
� ��������
�� ��������� �������������
�������!���
 �

��"�� ��������������������
�����"��!
���������������� ���������
 ���� !��������� &

��'
�'

(�
�)*+,-*.�/01

2!� !�������3
�
�����!�
 ����
��� �������� � 
�� ������� ����� ��!����� �4�
�
���
��������������
�
 ��� ����� !� �������

�����
������� ����!� ������
����
�������������"��!
&�3����!��� 
 ������� � 
�������5��������"��!
5��
�� ��������
�����

�� ������
�����"��!
����678&99:::�����
  #�$�%�����

 �������
� ��������
�� � ��������� �������������
�������!���
 �

��"�� ��������������������
�����"��!
���������������� ���������
 ���� !��������� ���"��"
��4����3
�
�����������!�� &

%�����

 �������
� ��������
�� ��������4
"
������
�������������!� ������
����
� ����5��������"��!
5������������������

������������ !��������� ���������������"��"
�3
�
�����������!�� &�3����!��� 
 ������� � 
�������5��������"��!
5��
�� 

�������
�������� ������
�����"��!
����6:::::�����
  ;

)<.=�*>�*+,-*.?1

@@ABACDE�@@FGG�HI JKLMNOKPQR�ST

UVV����������	
��������
�
��
������	
�������
��	�������������� ���



���������	���
���
������������������
�
�����������
���
�
�
�����	���
���� ���!��	"�#
#�
�
�$���
#���


�
�%�$�
�������
#�
��
���&�'
����
�

	������%
�	��#������

�
��$�%
�	��#�������

��
	��

�(����$

��#
���
�
��$�&

#��)�
���#��$�&
���*+*,-*+*.*+*/-**������������
#���#�01,2.�3

�

45�6789�:;<�<=:<>:�:;?:�@AB�4CD@ECF@�AGD�G�HGEBI@J�GKKCLCG@BJ�ME�DNODCPCGEQ�MERGICSG@CMI�@AG@�CD�IM@�G�T@G@BJ�LMFGL

RMUBEIVBI@J�ME�WIPCGI�@ECOBJ�@AB�XY;99Z�4CD@ECF@�VGQ�IM@�FMIPNF@�G�HEMFNEBVBI@�GF@CMI�CIUMLUCIR�@AB�HGEBI@J�GKKCLCG@BJ

ME�DNODCPCGEQ�MERGICSG@CMI�CK�@AB�XY;99Z�4CD@ECF@�CD�NIGOLBJ�ME�GHHBGED�@M�OB�NIGOLBJ�@M�OB�CVHGE@CGL�[>�Y9>\]Y:[>̂�?

_̀9Y]̀<a<>:�?Y:[9>�[>b9Zb[>̂�?�̀<Z?:<\�9̀ ?̂>[c?:[9>5

�

d5�dVHLMQBBDJ�MKKCFBEDJ�?>\�GRBI@De�?>\�f9?̀\�a<ag<̀h�VND@�_̀9a_:Zi�PCDFLMDB�GIQ�HM@BI@CGL�FMIKLCF@�MK�CI@BEBD@�jACFA

VGQ�LBGP�@M�G�UCMLG@CMI�MK�@ACD�HMLCFQ�@M�@AB�XY;99Z�4CD@ECF@5�kHMI�PCDFMUBEQ�MK�GIQ�HM@BI@CGL�FMIKLCF@�MK�CI@BEBD@J�@AB

XY;99Z�4CD@ECF@�jCLL�PCDFLMDBJ�CI�jEC@CIRJ�@AB�HM@BI@CGL�FMIKLCF@�MK�CI@BEBD@�@M�@AB�GHHEMHECG@B�lBPBEGL�?m?̀\[>̂�GRBIFQ

MEJ�CK�GHHLCFGOLBJ�@AB�HGDDn@AEMNRA�BI@C@Q5

�

oAB�4CD@ECF@�jCLL�GLDM�_̀9a_:Zi�\[hYZ9h<�m;<><b<̀e�[>�Y9>><Y:[9>�m[:;�:;<�p<\<̀?Z�?m?̀\�q[>YZ]\[>̂�?>i�?Y:[b[:[<h�9̀

h]g?m?̀\h�:;<̀<]>\<̀re�[:�;?h�Ỳ<\[gZ<�<b[\<>Y<�97�:;<�Y9aa[hh[9>�97�?�b[9Z?:[9>�97�p<\<̀?Z�Ỳ[a[>?Z�Z?m�[>b9Zb[>̂

7̀?]\e�Y9>7Z[Y:�97�[>:<̀<h:e�g̀[g<̀ie�9̀�̂ ?̀:][:i�b[9Z?:[9>h�79]>\�[>�8[:Z<�st�97�:;<�u>[:<\�X:?:<h�v9\<�9̀�?�b[9Z?:[9>�97

:;<�Y[b[Z�p?Zh<�vZ?[ah�wY:�qxs�uyXyvy�xz{|}xzxxry�8;<�\[hYZ9h]̀<�a]h:�g<�a?\<�[>�m̀[:[>̂�:9�:;<�p<\<̀?Z�?̂<>Yie�:;<

?̂<>Yi~h��77[Y<�97�6>h_<Y:9̀��<><̀?Ze�?>\�_?hh�:;̀9]̂ ;�<>:[:iy�8;<��[h:̀[Y:�[h�?Zh9�̀<�][̀<\�:9�̀<_9̀:�a?::<̀h�̀<Z?:<\

:9�̀<Y[_[<>:�[>:<̂ [̀:i�?>\�_<̀79̀a?>Y<�[>�?YY9̀\?>Y<�m[:;�w__<>\[=��66�97�{�vypy�y��?̀:�{��\[hYZ9h<e�[>�?�:[a<Zi

a?>><̀e�?ZZ�b[9Z?:[9>h�97�p<\<̀?Z�Ỳ[a[>?Z�Z?m�[>b9Zb[>̂�7̀?]\e�g̀[g<̀ie�9̀�̂ ?̀:][:i�:;?:�?77<Y:�?�p<\<̀?Z�?m?̀\�:9�:;<

?__̀9_̀[?:<�p<\<̀?Z�?m?̀\[>̂�?̂<>Yi�9̀e�[7�?__Z[Y?gZ<e�:;<�_?hh�:;̀9]̂ ;�<>:[:i5

�

l5�dVHLMQBBDJ�MKKCFBEDJ�?>\�GRBI@De�?>\�f9?̀\�a<ag<̀h�KMNIP�@M�OB�CI�UCMLG@CMI�MK�@ACD�FMIKLCF@�MK�CI@BEBD@�HMLCFQ�jCLL�OB

DNO�BF@�@M�PCDFCHLCIGEQ�GF@CMIJ�NH�@M�GIP�CIFLNPCIR�@BEVCIG@CMIJ�GD�HBEVC@@BP�OQ�GHHLCFGOLB��MGEP�HMLCFQ5

�����)������)���)�
����������#
���
���#�	�#��

�����%
��
�
����������

�	�#���$����&���
���#�����


����$
��
�
����������#
���
���&�#�#�
�	����

�����

�
�
���	�%�	��$�#�
��$�&�
�
��
���#�
��
�


��	�%�	��$��
�	�
�
���#
���
�#�����
##����$��
$�
���#������
��
��
���	�%�	��$�����

�������$&��
��##����
�


��	�%�	��$���$$�	�#���$����&���
���#���#
�'
���������	���
���
�����$���'$
��
	
��$��(
�

����	�$���$�$�����#

�
$$��#���&���$$
�
�%
$&�'������
	����

�
�
#�3

�

���
�$��*+*.*+/2

�BRGL ���5l5�5����5���J����5�� J����5 �¡

¢5�5�5� ¡�5£ ¤J� ¡�5�¡�¥¦�§

¨̈©ª©«¬­�̈̈ ®̄̄ �°± ²³́µ¶·³̧¹º�»¼

½¾¾¿¹®©©À³ÁÂ³́µ¶¶³̧¹Á̧³Ã©ÃÄ©µ³̧Å©²³́µ¶ÁÆ¹Å©»µÄḈ¾ÈÉ³¿ÈÆÊË³ÀÄÆÌ Í©Í



���� ������	
��
��

������� �����	���	�����

����� ����	��	������	�����������

���� ����� ! "

����
#

������� �
$
#�	"%&	" '(

)�#�	��*�#�� ����+,��	'-&	" '-

��� ! "	.	/01/12	34536/41757

	

�8�	�����	��	9�
������	8�#	�����+����	�8��	��	�#	��	�8�	,�#�	������#�#	��	��#	#�
����#	���	�+������#	��	8�*�	������

����$���#�#	�*����,��	��	,�	��+���#�����&	��	����##���&	,�	�������������	�������	���#�����!	�8�������&	�8�	�����	�����#	�8�#

������	��	$�*���	�8�	8������$	���	��+���#�������	��	������	����$���#�#	���#�#����	:��8	�8�	�����:��$	�����##�#&	������
��#&

���	��+�������#!

	

;<=	��#�����	#8���	�
��8�#�	������	����$���#�#	���	��#���,
��	�8�	������	����$���#�#	��	��	�+������	��	�$���	��	�8�	��#�����

:8�	8�#	,���	�������	��	�8�	��+���#�������	��	�8��	������	����$���#�!	��	������	����$���#�	�#	����>���	8�����8������?

@ABCAD?	��	���	��8��	#�+������	�����$	���	�E
����	#���	��
$	�����*��	,�	�8�	F!�!	G���	���	��
$	��+���#�������	���	�8�

�����+���	��	��
$	�*����#�!

	

�	��#�����	�+������	��	�$���	+��	��##�##	��	������	����$���#�	��#���,
���	��	�8��	�+������	��	�$���	���	+��	��+���#���

�8��	������	����$���#�	��	��	����*��
��	����	��	,��8	��	�8�	�����:��$	�����H

	

�!	�8�	�+������	��	�$���	8�#	,���	�������	��	�8�	������	��+���#�������	��	�8��	������	����$���#�!

	

�!	�8�	�+������	��	�$���	8�#	���#��	��	,����*�	�8��	�8�	����*��
��	�#	�>���������$	��	������.�������	�*����#�!

	

9��8	#�8���	��	�8�	��#�����	#8���	8�*�	��	���#�	�:�	I"J	�+������#	:8�	8�*�	,���	�������	��	�8�	�����������	
#�	���

��+���#�������	��	��	������	����$���#�!	�8�	�������$	#8���	,�	����	��	�	+�����	�8��	8�#	,���	�����*��	,�	�	�����#��

��$�#�����	�����##�����	�
�#�!	����	��	�������������	�������	#�8���	�+������	��	�$���	+��	��##�##	���	��+���#���	��

������	����$���#�!

	

9��8	#�8���	��	�8�	��#�����	#8���	��##�##	��	���#�	���	I'J	�����$�	��	��	������	����$���#�	��	#���!	�8�	������	����$���#�	+��

,�	��+���#�����	,�	�	�������	#�8���	�+������	��	�$���	��	�	#�
����	��	��8��	����*��
��	��	#�8���	$��
��#	:8�	�#	,����*��

��	,�	8�*��$	��	������.�������	�*����#�!

	

��	������.�������	�*����#�	�#	�	���������&	����
���$&	,
�	���	��+����	��&	�>���+�	�8�#����	�����##&	������#��	��*��	��

���#���
#��##&	��#��������	�����##���&	��+�&	��	����8&	�8��	��#
��#	���+	�8�	���#
+�����	��	
#�	��	��	������	��	����8��

#
,#�����	:��8	:8��8	��	������	:�#	��+,����	��	�8��	�	���#���,��	���#��	:�
��	,����*�	��	,�	��	������.�������	�*����#�

�8��	��E
���#	+������	�##�#�����!

	

���	#�8���	���#�����	:8�	8�*�	���#��	��	,����*�	�8��	�	#�
����	�#	8�*��$	��	������.�������	�*����#�	+
#�	����	-''!

	

���	���#��	:8�	��+���#���#	��	������	����$���#�	��	�	#�
����	#8���	���+����	������	�8�	��+���#�������&	:8�	#8���	,�

��#���#�,��	���	���+����	��������$	�8�	#�
����K#	������L$
������	�8��	��	��M������	8�#	,���	��+���#�����!

	

��	#8���	,�	�8�	��#���#�,�����	��	�8�	��#�����	�
�#�	��	,�	#
��	�8��	�8�	#
����	��	������	����$���#�#	�#	+���������	��	�8�

�����������	��*��	���	�8��	8�*�	���	�>�����!	�8�	��#�����	�
�#�	#8���	��#�	,�	��#���#�,��	���	�����������$	�8�	�������$	��

��#�����	�+������#	��	��+���#���	�8�	������	����$���#�#	���	��	+�������	�8�	��#�	��	�+������#	�
�8���N��	��	��+���#���	�8�

����$���#�#!

	

�8�	��#�����O#	�������$	��$�����$&	��+���#�������	��&	���	�8�	+����������	���	#����$�	��	������	����$���#�#	#8���	,�

���#�#����	:��8	������	��� &	��	��� 	���	�8�	
��8�$��	������+���	��	9�
������O#	+���������	��+���#�������	$
�������#&	�#

�+�����!

PPQRQSTU	PPVWW	XY Z[\]̂_[̀ab	cd

effgaVQQh[ij[\]̂ [̂̀aì[kQklQ][̀mQZ[\]̂inamQc]lo\fpq[gpnrs[hlnt PQS



�

���������	
��


����� ����������������������������������������

  !"!#$%�  &''�() *+,-./+012�34

56671&!!8+9:+,-..+0190+;!;<!-+0=!*+,-.9>1=!3-<?,6@A+7@>BC+8<>D #!#



���� ������	
��
��

������� �����	���	�����

����� ����	��	�������	���������

���� ���� !

����
"

������� #
��	$$%	$!&�

�� !	'	()*+,-)	.//0+,-)(

	

�1�	�����	��	��
������	2����3�"	�1��	"�1���	���"�����	1�3�	�������	��"���"�2������"	��	��"�	��	��������"	41��1	���
�	��

"�1���5	����	��"���"�2������"	�6����	��	�1�	��7���"�������	��	���"�	���	2�	���"��"	�������	��	��	"�%	"
77����8	��	7������

�""�"�����%	������������	��	��7���"�������	���"�����%	������������	��	������"%	���	�1�	�����8	��	��������	������"5

	

�7������"	"1�
��	��7���"���	���"�	���	4��1��	�1�	��7��"	��	�1���	���4���8�	��	����77�����	��������"5	���	�7������"	"1�
��

7���	��	������	��	������"�	�1���	
����"������8	��	�1�	������	"���"	��	2�	�����	��	�1�	�3���	��	��	��������5

	

	

9:;<==<=;	><?@	?@:	ABACDABAE	FG@HHI	J:KLM	?@:	9HKLN	F@KII	N:O:IHP	K	GKLN<KG	L:FPH=F:	PIK=Q	R@<F	PIK=	><II	<=GISN:	S?<I<T<=;

:UPIHJ::F	?H	L:FPH=N	?H	FSNN:=	GKLN<KG	KLL:F?F	HL	H?@:L	I<V:D?@L:K?:=<=;	:U:L;:=G<:F	?@K?	UKJ	HGGSL	H=	FG@HHI	GKUPSF:F

NSL<=;	FG@HHI	@HSLF	HL	K?	FG@HHIDFPH=FHL:N	:O:=?F	<=GISN<=;M	WS?	=H?	I<U<?:N	?HM	FG@HHIDFPH=FHL:N	K?@I:?<G	:O:=?FQ

R@:	XSP:L<=?:=N:=?	UKJ	PLHO<N:	VHL	K=	<=DF:LO<G:	PLH;LKU	H=	V<LF?	K<N	K=N	YZ[	PLHG:NSL:FQ

	

�1�	��7���"������	��	�1��8�	7
"�	"
27��	��	��������	������	��	�1�	�
������������	��	���	��������"5

	

\	]̂ _̀a	bcbd

eefgfhij	eekll	mn opqrstpuvw	xy

z{{|vkff}p~�pqrsspuv~up�f��frpu�fopqrs~�v�fxr��q{��p|����p}��� efe



���� ������	
��
��

������� �����	���	�����

����� ����	���	���	�	�	������ ��	!"!#	��$�%��	��&'(��	)*�'&)�

)��� ��++""

����
%

,������ -
��	!!�	!"�+

./012/3	456178	9	:56;	<=>	?5;	@

	

++""	�	ABCDE?B	FG?DCFB

	

��%����	���	��H	���	���	�I�%�	���%��%	��	�
�I�����	%I���	 �	�J������	��	���	%�
����%�	�I�%	����
��%	����������	��	%�I���	�
��%

�%	H���	�%	K������	���$�%���%	��	��H	��K�����K	�����%�	��%����	���	�I�	��KI�%	��	��I��%�	���%���������	��	�I���	���$���K�%�	���

���������$�	����L��%I��	%I���	��%�	 �	�J������	��	���	��� ��%	��	�I�	%�I���	����
�����

	

��%����	���	����	���	���%����	��������M	�����	��	���N%	H���M	��I��$�����	H��I��	�I�	���K�	��	���N%	� �����M	���	�J�������

���%����	%�������%	��	��
���%��	��������	���	I���%��	%I�
��	 �	����������	��	�I�	%�I���%	��	�I�%	'�%������

	

OPQRSTUP	VWXSYZ[

	

\]̂	_̀ abc	daef̂g	]̀ ĥgij	ahc	̂kl̂mig	nhîobnij	nh	i]̂	pngibnmiqg	gifĉhigr	sǹeainho	amaĉtnm	]̀ ĥgij	̂kl̂miaiǹhg	̂b̀ĉg

i]̂	ibfgi	ûiv̂ ĥ	îam]̂bg	ahc	gifĉhig	ag	v̂ ee	ag	m̀tlb̀tnĝg	i]̂	amaĉtnm	giahcnho	̀w	̀i]̂b	gifĉhigr	x̀ 	i]ai	̂am]

gifĉhi	êabhg	i]̂	gyneeg	ûnho	iafo]i	ahc	ng	zfcôc	g̀êej	̀h	i]̂nb	̀vh	t b̂nig{	i]̂	_̀ abc	lb̀]nunig	ahj	gifĉhi	wb̀t

lb̂ĝhinho	g̀t^̀ ĥ 	̂eĝqg	v̀ by	ag	i]̂nb	̀vh{	fgnho	abinwnmnae	nhîeenôhm̂	leaiẁbtg	nh	leam̂	̀w	̀ĥqg	̀vh	v̀ by{	lb̀dncnho

fhafi]̀bn|̂c	aggngiahm̂	ì	ah̀i]̂b	gifĉhi{	ahc	m]̂ainho	nh	ahj	tahĥbr

	

}ee	gm]̀ è	v̀ by	gfutniîc	ẁb	i]̂	lfbl̀ ĝ	̀w	t^̂inho	m̀fbĝ	b̂~fnb̂t ĥig	tfgi	û	i]̂	nhcndncfae	gifĉhiqg	̀bnonhae	v̀ by	̀b

i]̂ 	̀bnonhae	v̀ by	̀w	a	ob̀fl	̀w	gifĉhig	ẁb	ob̀fl	lb̀ẑmigr	�i	ng	lb̀]nunîc	ẁb	ahj	gifĉhi	ì	fhwanbej	acdahm̂	i]̂nb	̀vh

amaĉtnm	l̂bẁbtahm̂	̀b	i]ai	̀w	ahj	̀i]̂b	gifĉhir	�nŷvnĝ{	h̀	gifĉhi	taj	nhîhiǹhaeej	entni	̀b	ntl̂ ĉ	i]̂	amaĉtnm

l̂bẁbtahm̂	̀b	nhîeêmifae	lfbgfnig	̀w	̀i]̂b	gifĉhigr		

	

}maĉtnm	cng]̀ ĥgij	nhmefĉg{	ufi	ng	h̀i	entnîc	ì�

	

��	leaonabngt	�̀w	nĉag{	v̀ by{	b̂ĝabm]{	gl̂ m̂]{	abi{	tfgnm{	̂imr��

	

��	ẁbôbj	̀w	ah̀i]̂bqg	v̀ by�

	

��	lb̂ĝhinho	i]̂	b̂gfeig	i]ai	ab̂	i]̂	lb̀cfmi	̀w	ah	abinwnmnae	nhîeenôhm̂	�}��	leaiẁbt	ag	̀ĥqg	̀vh	v]̂ b̂	i]̂	fĝ	̀w	}�

vag	h̀i	gl̂mnwnmaeej	aeèv̂ c	uj	i]̂	îam]̂b	ag	labi	̀w	i]̂	aggnoht ĥi�

	

��	c̀vhèacnho	̀b	m̀ljnho	nhẁbtaiǹh	wb̀t	̀i]̂b	g̀fbm̂g	ahc	lb̂ĝhinho	ni	ag	̀ĥqg	̀vh�

	

��	fgnho	eahofaô	ibahgeaiǹh	v̀ by	̀w	g̀t^̀ ĥ 	̂eĝ	̀b	fgnho	îm]h̀ èoj	v]̂h	i]̂ 	̂kl̂miaiǹh	ng	c̀nho	̀ĥqg	̀vh

ibahgeaiǹh�

	

��	m̀ljnho	ah̀i]̂b	l̂bg̀hqg	v̀ by�

	

��	aeèvnho	ah̀i]̂b	l̂bg̀h	ì	m̀lj	̀ĥqg	̀vh	v̀ by�

	

��	gîaenho	ah̀i]̂b	l̂bg̀hqg	v̀ by�

	

��	c̀nho	ah̀i]̂b	l̂bg̀hqg	v̀ by	ẁb	i]̂t�

	

��	cngibnufinho	m̀ln̂g	̀w	̀ĥqg	v̀ by	ẁb	fĝ	uj	̀i]̂bg�

	

��������	�����	�� ������� ¡¢	�£

¤¥¥¦¡���§�̈©������ ¡̈ �ª�ª«��� ¬������̈­¡¬���«®�¥̄°�¦̄­±²�§«­³ ���



�

��������	�	��
��
��
����������	�����		�
�����������	�	��
��
�����������
����	�

�

����������������������������� ��������!����	�� !� ����������� �������������"����#��$

�

%&�'()*(�+'�*&,-(*�+.*�/&+*0(/+1�'2�+.*�*)-34+/'&45�6('3*,,�4&)�+'�6('7'+*�24/(�4&)�*8-45�'66'(+-&/+/*,�2'(�455�,+-)*&+,9

*:3*6+�4,�'-+5/&*)�;*5'<9�+.*�-,*�'2�=(+/2/3/45�%&+*55/0*&3*�>=%?�4&)�@4+-(45�A4&0-40*�B('3*,,/&0�>@AB?�+''5,�>3'55*3+/C*519

D=%E@AB�+''5,F?�/,�,+(/3+51�6('./;/+*)�2'(�+.*�3'765*+/'&�'2�,3.''5�<'(GH�I.*�-,*�'2�=%E@AB�+''5,9�</+.'-+�+.*�*:6(*,,

6*(7/,,/'&E3'&,*&+�'2�4�+*43.*(9�-&)*(7/&*,�+.*�5*4(&/&0�4&)�6(';5*7J,'5C/&0�,G/55,�+.4+�4(*�*,,*&+/45�+'�434)*7/3�,-33*,,

4&)�+.4+�+.*�,+422�/,�+4,G*)�+'�)*C*5'6�/&�*43.�,+-)*&+H�K+-)*&+,�4(*�*&3'-(40*)�+'�)*C*5'6�+.*/(�'<&�G&'<5*)0*9�,G/55,9

4&)�-&)*(,+4&)/&0�'2�3'-(,*�74+*(/45�(4+.*(�+.4&�(*51/&0�,'5*51�'&�=%E@AB�+''5,�4&)�+.*1�,.'-5)�4,G�+.*/(�+*43.*(,�<.*&

+.*1�.4C*�8-*,+/'&,�4&)E'(�&**)�4,,/,+4&3*H�L&4-+.'(/M*)�-,*�'2�=%E@AB�+''5,�/,�3'&,/)*(*)�4�2'(7�'2�6540/4(/,7�4&)�4&1

,+-)*&+�2'-&)�-,/&0�+.*,*�+''5,�</+.'-+�6*(7/,,/'&�'(�/&�4�6('./;/+*)�74&&*(�</55�;*�)/,3/65/&*)�/&�433'()4&3*�</+.�+.*

K+-)*&+�N')*�'2�N'&)-3+H�O��P�>K**�B'5/31�QRSTHTU�J�=(+/2/3/45�%&+*55/0*&3*�>=%??����V�����������

�

@'+</+.,+4&)/&0�+.*�6(*3*)/&09�,+-)*&+,�34&�-,*�=%E@AB�+''5,�/&�+.*�,3.''5�,*++/&0�/2�+.*1�(*3*/C*�6(/'(�6*(7/,,/'&E3'&,*&+

2('7�+.*/(�+*43.*(9�,'�5'&0�4,�+.*1�-,*�+.*�=%E@AB�+''5,�/&�4&�*+./345�4&)�(*,6'&,/;5*�74&&*(H�I*43.*(,�.4C*�+.*�)/,3(*+/'&

+'�4-+.'(/M*�,+-)*&+,�+'�-,*�=%E@AB�+''5,�2'(�+.*�2'55'</&0�-,*,W

�

�

���V�����������	�	��
��
��
�����	��

�

K+422�4&)�=)7/&/,+(4+/'&�.4C*�+.*�(*,6'&,/;/5/+1�2'(�7'&/+'(/&0�,+-)*&+,X�<'(G�2'(�3'765/4&3*�</+.�+./,�6'5/31H

�

����=55�+*43.*(,9�;*0/&&/&0�/&�+.*�*5*7*&+4(1�0(4)*,9�</55�*)-34+*�,+-)*&+,�4,�+'�<.4+�3'&,+/+-+*,�434)*7/3�)/,.'&*,+1�4&)

<.4+�/,�433*6+4;5*�4&)�-&433*6+4;5*�;*.4C/'(�/&�Y/,+(/3+�,3.''5,�(*04()/&0�434)*7/3�/&+*0(/+1H�O�P�K-3.�*)-34+/'&�,.455

(*2*(*&3*�+./,�Z'4()�6'5/31H����V�����������

�

K+-)*&+,�<.'�C/'54+*�+./,�6'5/31�4(*�,-;[*3+�+'�)/,3/65/&4(1�3'&,*8-*&3*,H

�

����I*43.*(,�4(*�4-+.'(/M*)9�/&�3'&,-5+4+/'&�</+.�+.*/(�B(/&3/6459�+'�46651�466('6(/4+*�3'&,*8-*&3*,�2'(�C/'54+/'&,�'2�+./,

6'5/31H�Y/,3/65/&4(1�3'&,*8-*&3*,�2'(�,/0&/2/34&+�C/'54+/'&,�741�/&35-)*�(*7'C45�2('7�+.*�354,,�</+.�4�24/5/&0�0(4)*9�(*7'C45

2('7�,+-)*&+�5*4)*(,./6�6',/+/'&,9�*5/7/&4+/'&�'2�.'&'(,�(*3'0&/+/'&9�5',,�'2�7*7;*(,./6�/&�.'&'(�'(04&/M4+/'&,9�4,�<*55�4,

'+.*(�)/,3/65/&4(1�3'&,*8-*&3*,�466('6(/4+*�+'�+.*�&4+-(*�'2�+.*�C/'54+/'&H����V�����������

�

B4(*&+,�,.455�;*�3'&+43+*)�4,�,''&�4,�6(43+/34;5*�+'�(*6'(+�4&1�455*0*)�43+,�'2�434)*7/3�)/,.'&*,+1�;1�+.*/(�3./5)H

�

\]�)/,+(/;-+/&0�3'6/*,�'2�,'7*'&*�*5,*X,�<'(G�2'(�-,*�;1�'+.*(,�2'(�434)*7/3�04/&�'(�4)C4&+40*̂

�

_]�/&+*&+/'&4551�433*,,/&0�4&'+.*(X,�<'(G�2'(�+.*�6-(6',*�'2�6(*,*&+/&0�/+�4,�'&*X,�'<&�2'(�434)*7/3�04/&�'(�4)C4&+40*̂

�

]̀�)/,+(/;-+/&0�'(�(*3*/C/&0�4&,<*(,�+'�4,,/0&7*&+,9�8-/MM*,9�+*,+,9�4,,*,,7*&+,9�*+3Ĥ

�

a]�)/,+(/;-+/&0�'(�(*3*/C/&0�8-*,+/'&,�2('7�8-/MM*,9�+*,+,9�4,,*,,7*&+,9�*+3Ĥ

�

b]�O�P�ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccĉ

�

d]�O�P�cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccH

e]�f*,*4(3.�4,,/,+4&3*W�=%E@AB�+''5,�34&�;*�-,*)�+'�.*56�,+-)*&+,�8-/3G51�4&)�*22/3/*&+51�,*4(3.�2'(�4&)�2/&)�(*5*C4&+
/&2'(74+/'&�2'(�+.*/(�,3.''5�6('[*3+,�4&)�4,,/0&7*&+,H
�

g]�Y4+4�=&451,/,W�=%E@AB�+''5,�34&�;*�-,*)�+'�.*56�,+-)*&+,�+'�4&451M*9�-&)*(,+4&)9�4&)�/&+*(6(*+�54(0*�47'-&+,�'2
)4+49�,-3.�4,�+*:+�)'3-7*&+,�'(�,'3/45�7*)/4�6',+,H�I./,�34&�;*�64(+/3-54(51�-,*2-5�2'(�(*,*4(3.�6('[*3+,�'(�)4+4
4&451,/,�4,,/0&7*&+,�h�*H0H9�,3/*&+/2/3�*:6*(/7*&+,�4&)�74(G*+/&0�(*,*4(3.H
�

i]�A4&0-40*�+(4&,54+/'&W�=%E@AB�+''5,�34&�;*�-,*)�+'�+(4&,54+*�+*:+,�'(�)'3-7*&+,�/&+'�)/22*(*&+�54&0-40*,9�<./3.�34&
;*�.*562-5�2'(�,+-)*&+,�<.'�4(*�5*4(&/&0�4�&*<�54&0-40*�'(�2'(�,+-)*&+,�<.'�4(*�,+-)1/&0�+*:+,�<(/++*&�/&�4�)/22*(*&+
54&0-40*H
�

j]�k(/+/&0�4,,/,+4&3*W�=%E@AB�+''5,�34&�6('C/)*�0(4774(�4&)�,6*55/&0�3'((*3+/'&,9�4,�<*55�4,�,-00*,+�45+*(&4+/C*�<'()
3.'/3*,�4&)�,*&+*&3*�,+(-3+-(*9�+'�.*56�,+-)*&+,�/76('C*�+.*/(�<(/+/&0�,G/55,H
�

l]�=33*,,/;/5/+1W�=%E@AB�+''5,�34&�;*�-,*)�+'�.*56�,+-)*&+,�</+.�)/,4;/5/+/*,�433*,,�4&)�-&)*(,+4&)�<(/++*&�74+*(/45,H
m'(�*:4765*9�+*:+J+'J,6**3.�,'2+<4(*�34&�.*56�,+-)*&+,�</+.�,6*3/2/3�5*4(&/&0�)/,4;/5/+/*,�'(�C/,-45�/764/(7*&+,�+'
(*4)�+*:+,�4&)�=%J6'<*(*)�+(4&,54+/'&�+''5,�34&�.*56�,+-)*&+,�</+.�.*4(/&0�/764/(7*&+,�-&)*(,+4&)�,6'G*&
54&0-40*H

nnopoqrs�nqtup�vw xyz{|}y~���v�

�����too�y��yz{||y~��~y�o��o{y~�oxyz{|����ov{��z���y�����y���� qou



����������	
���	
�
�
����	
��
�	����	�����
����	�����	�	
�����	
�	��	������
�
�������
�	�����
��������	����������������
���
�

�
������

�

������������
���������������
�
���	
�	��	������
�
�������
���
���	�����
���	
���	
��
����	
��
�	�����������������
���
�

����������
���
��

��
���������	������
������������

��

�

�� �!"# $%&' &( &'�)�*++� )'*,+%)��#$-. ("$ )�'-�.*$$/�-"'�0-*$(�#-+%./�*&(�#�%+-)-#�/1�*&(�)�*++��-+(�*++�).�--+�# $)-&& +1

)'"( &')1�*&(�#*$ &')�$ )#-&)%,+ �2-$�'� �.-&(".'�-2�)'"( &')�%&�).�--+)1�-&�).�--+�3 �%.+ )1�*&(�*'�).�--+4$ +*' (� 3 &')5

�

!'"( &'�.-&(".'�)�*++�, �6-3 $& (�,/�'� �$"+ )�*&(�#$-3%)%-&)�-2�'� �!'"( &'�7-( �-2�7-&(".'5���%)�7-( �-2�7-&(".'�)�*++

, �$ 3% 8 (�9:�;�*&&"*++/�9�;�# $%-(%.*++/�<=>?�@A�@BCD@>E5

�

<�E�F�
�������
����	
��
�	���
��������	��������	��������������G����

����������H���
����G����

��

�

IJKLL�MNONJNPQNL

RKSTUVWVX

RKSTUVWVU

RKSTUVWVY

�

Z�[\]̂_�̀V̀ Ù VVY

a 6*+ b575a5�cde5fcff1�cde5fcfg

7$-))�h 2 $ &. ) #-ijke5ec�4�!�lmno���n7poqaqrs�t77nu�t0an�l!n�tom�!tvn�s

#-ijke5ek�4�!�tvv��n7poqaqrs�t77nu�t0an�l!n�tom�!tvn�s

#-ijke5ew�4�th�xvx7xta�xo�naaxrno7n�yztxz{

||}~}����|���~��� �������������

������}}����������������}��}����}���������}������������������� �}�



���� ������	
��
��

������� �����	���	�����

����� ����	���	���	�	�	�� !�	"  	�	��#��$%��	&'&(	��)�*��	 �!��	+"���

,��� #�-��'

����
*

!��#��� .
��	&&�	&'�/

0�*�	��)�*�� .
��	���	&'&&

1234526	7894:;	<	=89>	?@A	B8>	C	<	DEFG1HIFF	1234548J5

	

-��'	�	KLMNO	PQNRS

	

T�	�*	�U�	�%V����)�	��	�U�	�����	��	��
������	��	#��)���	�W
��	��
��������	�##���
�����*	���	���	*�
����*	X��U��	�U�	��*������

 �)���$���	�Y�����*�	�*	X���	�*	��
�������*�	%
*���**�*�	���	����)��
��*�	#�����������	�����	%��U	U
$��	���	$�������

��*�
���*	��	�U�	��*�����	�U��	X�
��	%������	*�
����*	���	�U�	��
��������	#��Y��$�	�U��������	��	�*	�U�	������	��	�U�	�����	��

���*����	Y����	#��#�*��*	���	�##��������*	���	�U���	#��������	��	��U����	��
��������	�##���
�����*�	�U�	��
��������

��)����$����	���	�U�	#U�*����	���	$�����	Y��X�U	���	���U	*�
�����

	

�U�	�
#�����������	*U���	��)��X	��X	+������	��
������	��Y�*������	���	#��#���	#��#�*��*	���	#��Y��$*	Z[\

]̂ _\̀abZ\bc\bZde[\	���$*	X�
��	%�	��	���	��	�U�	*�
����*	��	�U�*	��*������	�U�	�
#�����������	*U���	�##��)�	���U	*
�U

#��#�*��	#����	��	��*	*
%$�**����	���	�U�	�����	*U���	�##��)�	���	Y����*	��*
����Y	���$	*
�U	#��#�*��*�

	

�U�	�����	��Y���*	�)����%��	+������	�
��*	��	���	��	�����	*�U���	��*�����*	���	��$$
�����*	�*	�	#
%���	��
*��	f[\	ghìcjZ

���%��*	�U�	
*�	��	+������	$����*	���	#����*��	#��������	����)����*	���	���	���	
*�	�U��	X�
��	���	%�	��	����������	X��U

+������	��Y
������*	���	Y
�������*�

	

��	+������	�
��*	�����)��	%�	�U�	��*�����	*U���	%�	
*��	k�l	��	��)���#	��	��*���%
��	$�������*�	��	�#�����	#��Y��$*	��

��
�*�*	��	��*��
�����	��������	��	��
�U�	�U��	���	��*�Y���	��	#��$���	��	����
��Y�	*�m
��	����)����	XU��U��	U�$�*�m
��	��

U�����*�m
��n	k&l	��	��*���%
��	��	��	���	��	�U�	��*���%
����	%�	���	��Y���o�����	��	��Y����	�%*����	$�������*	��	$����*	��

*�U���	Y��
��*n	k�l	��	#��)���	*�m	��
������	��	pT��#��)������	��
������	��	*�U���*	
���**	�U��	��*��
�����	�*	�Y�

�##��#�����	���	����
��*	�U�	U����U	%������*	��	�%*�������n	��	k(l	��	�#�����	�	#��Y��$	��	��������#��)�	��*���%
����	��

*�U���*�

	

Kqrst	uqvwvxry	Rz{zyvw|zst

	

!�	!��	Y����	#��#�*��*	$
*�	*
##���	��	���*�	���	k�l	��*�����	Y���	��	#��������

	

��	+��	#��V���*	XU���	Y����	�
��*	X���	���	��)��	�U�	������	��*�	��	#��V���	�$#��$���������	����������	�
��	*�
���*	$
*�

%�	�����������	���
$������	���	�##��)��	�
���Y	�U�	��������	��)��X	#����**�

	

Kqrst	uqvwvxry	}stzqsry	Lz{~z�

	

!�	���U	Y����	#��#�*��	*U���	%�	��)��X��	���	�##��)��	%�	�U�	�
#�����������	#����	��	*
%$�**���	��	�U�	�
����Y

*�
����

�

����������	�
��	
���	��	����������
	�	�����	��
�������������	����
����
����
����������������� �!"�#$�%&

�

'()*(+,-.�/0123,14-51

�

6���7�89��:9�;�89�<�=;<9#"� �8:#=8�������>���9��"��$>��:�� �!#���>� ��:��=?�$�>�=#$9�=��=?�@� ��$#�:��;��$#�#$��<=9��9�$##"

$??�:9��A�9���@� ��$#�$�$� ���:#� ��AB�!�9��=9�#�;�9� �9=B�$�"�?�$� B��;!�CC#�;��9B�!��!��"B�A�$9��9"�>�=#$9�=�8B�� ��9�9"

9��?9B�=��8�D�$#�$88$�#9�$� ��D<#=�9$9�=�B�=��$�>�=#$9�=��=?�9���:�>�#�@$#8��E#$�;8�F:9�GH�E%@%I%�JKL%JMLN���A$� ��A�9��

=!#�A$9�=��9=���<=�9�:�� �!#����?=�;$9�=����#$9� �9=�:=� �:9�<�=��!�9� �!"�9���6�$??�:O��A�P�:9�;8�Q�=9�:9�=��F:9B�HH�R%S%E%

KJMT:%

UUVWVXYZ�UU[\W�]̂ _̀abcd̀ efg�hi

jkklf[VVm̀nòabcc̀efnèpVpqVb̀erV_̀abcnsfrVhbqtakuv̀luswx̀���� ���



�

��������	
�����
�������
����������������
�����������	�����������������������������
���������
��������	���������������

���
�����������

�

� !"#$%&$'(%)�*)'#%+#!',"

�

-���
�	
����
������.��������
����
�������������������

�����
��
���������������
���������������������������	��
������	
����

���
�
���
���
���������
��������������
������/����	�����������
�	
��������
���	����	��/�������/�������
����
��


��
�����
����
����������	��
�������
�������������
���������
��������	�����������������
������
�������	�������
���������	

�
�������
���������������������	����������������������
����	������	���
����������
����/�
	���
��
��	������	���
������	���
�

��	������
���������	��
�������
���������0���1
	����23224562243622���7����	��	
����1�
�����
������1
	����89::���-����������

�

;<=>?�@ABC>CD?<=?CE>

�

FG�HIJ�KLMNONPQRKQNSO�ST�URKOQP�VNWW�KLIJRJ�QS�KWW�KXXWNYKZWJ�[JLJRKW\�]QKQJ\�WSYKW\�KOL�URKOQSR�R̂WJP�KOL�RJÛWKQNSOP\

NOYŴLNOU�QIJ�QJRMP�KOL�YSOLNQNSOP�ST�QIJ�[JLJRKW�KVKRLP\�KP�VJWW�KP�_NPQRNYQ�XSWNYNJP�KOL�KLMNONPQRKQǸJ�ÛNLJWNOJPG

�

aG�HIJ�]̂ XJRNOQJOLJOQ�NP�RJPXSOPNZWJ�TSR�QIJ�JTTNYNJOQ�KOL�JTTJYQǸJ�KLMNONPQRKQNSO�ST�URKOQ�KVKRLP�QIRŜUI�QIJ

KXXWNYKQNSO�ST�PŜOL�MKOKUJMJOQ�XRKYQNYJPG

�

bG�HIJ�]̂ XJRNOQJOLJOQ�NP�RJPXSOPNZWJ�TSR�KLMNONPQJRNOU�URKOQ�T̂OLP�NO�K�MKOOJR�YSOPNPQJOQ�VNQI�̂OLJRWcNOU�KURJJMJOQP\

KXXWNYKZWJ�PQKQ̂QJP\�RJÛWKQNSOP\�KOL�SZdJYQǸJP\�KOL�QIJ�QJRMP�KOL�YSOLNQNSOP�ST�QIJ�URKOQ�KVKRLG

�

_G�HIJ�_NPQRNYQ\�NO�RJYSUONQNSO�ST�NQP�̂ONêJ�YSMZNOKQNSO�ST�PQKTT\�TKYNWNQNJP\�KOL�JfXJRNJOYJ\�PIKWW�JMXWSc�NOQJROKW

YSOQRSWP\�NOYŴLNOU�QIJ�SRUKONgKQNSOKW�KOL�MKOKUJMJOQ�PQRKQJUNJP�OJYJPPKRc�QS�KPP̂RJ�XRSXJR�KOL�JTTNYNJOQ

KLMNONPQRKQNSO�ST�URKOQ�KVKRLPG

�

hG�FWW�[JLJRKW�T̂OLP�RJYJǸJL�Zc�QIJ�_NPQRNYQ�VNWW�ZJ�̂PJL�NO�KYYSRLKOYJ�VNQI�QIJ�KXXWNYKZWJ�[JLJRKW�WKV�KOL�RJÛWKQNSOP

KOL�QIJ�QJRMP�KOL�YSOLNQNSOP�ST�QIJ�[JLJRKW�KVKRLG�HIJ�]̂ XJRNOQJOLJOQ�PIKWW�RJêNRJ�QIKQ�JKYI�LRKV�ST�[JLJRKW

MSONJP�ZJ�KWNUOJL�VNQI�QIJ�_NPQRNYQiP�XKcMJOQ�XRSYJPP�jVIJQIJR�RJNMẐRPJMJOQ\�YKPI�KL̀KOYJ\�SR�K�YSMZNOKQNSOkG�lT

T̂OLP�KRJ�XJRMNQQJL�QS�ZJ�LRKVO�NO�KL̀KOYJ\�KWW�LRKVP�VNWW�ZJ�KP�YWSPJ�KP�KLMNONPQRKQǸJWc�TJKPNZWJ�QS�QIJ�RJWKQJL

XRSURKM�JfXJOLNQ̂RJP�KOL�QIKQ\�VIJO�RJPQRNYQJL\�P̂YI�MSONJP�KRJ�̂PJL�QS�P̂XXWJMJOQ�XRSURKMP�KOL�T̂OLNOU�KOL

OSQ�QS�P̂XXWKOQ�SR�RJXWKYJ�JfNPQNOU�XRSURKMMNOU�SR�ŶRRJOQ�T̂OLNOUG

mKNOQJOKOYJ�ST�hTTSRQ�jmnhk�KOL�mKNOQJOKOYJ�ST�hêNQc�jmnhêNQck�RJêNRJMJOQP�ST�QIJ�[JLJRKW�XRSURKM�VNWW�ZJ�MJQ

NO�KYYSRLKOYJ�VNQI�QIJ�RJêNRJMJOQP�ST�QIJ�PXJYNTNY�T̂OLJL�XRSURKMG�HIJ�_NPQRNYQ�PIKWW�MKNOQKNO�KXXRSXRNKQJ

LSŶMJOQKQNSO�KOL�RJYSRLP�QS�P̂ZPQKOQNKQJ�YSMXWNKOYJ�SR�QS�d̂PQNTc�KWWSVKZWJ�JfYJXQNSOP\�JfJMXQNSOP\�SR�VKǸJRPG

�

[G�o�pq�HIJ�]̂ XJRNOQJOLJOQ�NP�K̂QISRNgJL�QS�PNUO�RJWKQJL�LSŶMJOQP�TSR�URKOQ�KLMNONPQRKQNSO\�NOYŴLNOU�LSŶMJOQP

RJêNRJL�TSR�P̂ZMNQQKW�ST�URKOQ�XRSXSPKWPG

rG�o�pq�hMXWScJJ�XSPNQNSOP�JPQKZWNPIJL�QIRŜUI�QIJ�̂PJ�ST�URKOQ�T̂OLNOU�PIKWW�QJRMNOKQJ�NT�KOL�VIJO�QIJ�RJWKQJL�URKOQ

T̂OLNOU�YJKPJPG

�

sG�op�q�tRSURKM�RJXSRQP�NOYŴLNOU��ẐQ�OSQ�WNMNQJL�QS�������������\�PNQJ�̀NPNQP\�KOL�TNOKW�RJXSRQP�PIKWW�ZJ�P̂ZMNQQJL�QS�QIJ

]̂ XJRNOQJOLJOQ�TSR�RJ̀NJV�KOL�LNPQRNẐQNSO�QS�QIJ�aSKRL�KOL�SQIJR�KXXRSXRNKQJ�XKRQNJPG

�

uC>=>vC=w�x=>=yzBz>?

�

HIJ�TNOKOYNKW�MKOKUJMJOQ�ST�URKOQ�T̂OLP�PIKWW�ZJ�NO�YSMXWNKOYJ�VNQI�KWW�KXXWNYKZWJ�[JLJRKW\�]QKQJ\�WSYKW\�KOL�URKOQSR�R̂WJP\

RJÛWKQNSOP\�KOL�KPP̂RKOYJP�KP�VJWW�KP�_NPQRNYQ�XSWNYNJP�KOL�KLMNONPQRKQǸJ�ÛNLJWNOJPG

�

HIJ�_NPQRNYQ�PIKWW�XRS̀NLJ�TSR�QIJ�TSWWSVNOU{

�

FG�lLJOQNTNYKQNSO�
���		�������	�������������/��������|���������������������	���
���
�����������������������

�����/����������	���
���
�����������	�������������������
��
�������	�����������	����	�������-����������}�����������	�

������
�����������	�������������������
����
��������������������	�������������������������
��
������������	

�������
����������
����������������.�����������
������
���		�������������������/��������|�����������������
���
�

���������������������������/�����
��������	���
���
��������������������������
�����		����	��������~���	
��
��������	

.

������-�����������~�.-�����	��������
�����������	�������������������
����
����������������
��
������������	

��������������
��
��������������
������������������	����	��

�

aG�FYŶRKQJ\�ŶRRJOQ\�KOL�YSMXWJQJ�LNPYWSP̂RJ�ST�QIJ�TNOKOYNKW�RJP̂WQP�ST�JKYI�[JLJRKW�KVKRL�SR�XRSURKM�NO�KYYSRLKOYJ

VNQI�QIJ�RJXSRQNOU�RJêNRJMJOQP�ST�QIJ�URKOQG

�

����������������� �������������

���������������������������������������������� ��¡¢��¡�£¤����¥ ���



���������	
������
����
�
��������������	�	�����
�������������
���
���������������������	��
	���������������
������������

��������
��������
����������������
������
	������
����������
�������������������	����	����������
�����������	���	��

����������
�
	������
� ���
����!����������	
	�	����������
���
�������������	��	���
���	�����
��	�	������ ���
��

�"�
���������
	���	��������	���	����������	�������������������������#����	��
����	�����������	���
����������

�����
����������
�������������	���

�

$��������	
������
����
�
���������������	�	�����
��������������
���
������������
��������������	��
	������������������

�������
���������������������
�������������
����������������
������
	������
������

�

%&'()*'+�()*�$,-(',.(�/&-(0

�

1��*-(234,-)�256�/2,5(2,5�*77*.(,8*�,5(*'524�.95('94�98*'�()*�%*6*'24�2:2'6�()2(�;'98,6*-�'*2-95234*�2--&'25.*

()2(�()*�$,-(',.(�,-�/252<,5<�()*�%*6*'24�2:2'6�,5�.9/;4,25.*�:,()�����=�>��?����	���	����%*6*'24�-(2(&(*-+

'*<&42(,95-+�256�()*�(*'/-�256�.956,(,95-�97�()*�%*6*'24�2:2'6@

�

A��.9/;4B�:,()�����=�>��?����	���	����%*6*'24�-(2(&(*-+�'*<&42(,95-+�256�()*�(*'/-�256�.956,(,95-�97�()*�%*6*'24

2:2'6@

�

C��*824&2(*�256�/95,(9'�()*�$,-(',.(D-�.9/;4,25.*�:,()�-(2(&(*-+�'*<&42(,95-+�256�()*�(*'/-�256�.956,(,95-�97�()*

%*6*'24�2:2'6@����

�

E��(2F*�;'9/;(�2.(,95�:)*5�,5-(25.*-�97�595.9/;4,25.*�2'*�,6*5(,7,*6��	�����	�����������	�����	����	�	���	�

���	���	��	���G

�

H����I��
���������������
�������������
���
����������
��������	����	�	�����	���
���	�����������
�	���
���	��

���� ���
����"�
�	�����������
�����!��
��������	������	��������������	�	
������	������"	�������	�����

 ���
����>������������������
	������"��
���
�	����
	
�����������	���	�����������	����	��	���

�

J����I��
��������������
����
	�����������
������
�������������
��	���
���	���	�����	����
����������
�������

	����	�	�����	���
���	���KLMMN���������
����������	���
���	������	�������	��������	���
���	������� ���
����"�
�	��

��������
�����!��
��������	������	��������������	�	
���
�����
�	���
���	��������	��
	�������	��
������	�	
������	�

����	������"	�������	������ ���
����>������������������
	������"��
���
�	����
	
�����������	���	������

����	����	��	���?����
	��������#����	��
���"	��������������������
������ ���
����"�
��

�

%��O�������#����	��
����
����������������������
���"	����������������������
������ ���
����"�
��

�

P��$,-.49-&'*�97�25B�;9(*5(,24�.9574,.(�97�,5(*'*-(�256�244�/2562(9'B�8,942(,95�6,-.49-&'*-�;9(*5(,244B�277*.(,5<�()*�%*6*'24

2:2'6Q<'25(�(9�()*�%*6*'24�2:2'6,5<�2<*5.B�9'�;2--R()'9&<)�2<*5.B�,5�2..9'625.*�:,()�2;;4,.234*�%*6*'24�;94,.B�

�

S��S5-&'25.*�.98*'2<*�79'�'*24�;'9;*'(B�256�*T&,;/*5(+�,7�2;;4,.234*+�*T&,824*5(�(9�-&.)�;'9;*'(B�9:5*6�3B�()*�$,-(',.(�

�

UVWXY�Z[\VX][̂ [_Ỳ

�

ab�����
�I���	�������"
	������
�����
�����������#�����
���	
������ ���
����>������������������
����
�
��������


������	������
��	�	�����������
�����"�
���������������	�	���	�����	�������������	�	�����������������"	����
���c

�

d������������������	������
������"	���e�?� ����eff�gfh

�

e������"��	�	������������	������
������"	��������
��������������
�����������	�	����������� ���
����"�
�

�

g�������	������	���
���

�

i���
���
�����

�

h�����	����������������

�

j���������	��������	�����
�����	��������
������������������	���
��	�	����

�

k�����������	��������
	���������	��

�

l���
�
��

�

mmnonpqr�mmsto�uv wxyz{|x}~����

����~snn�x��xyz{{x}~�}x�n��nzx}�nwxyz{��~�n�z��y���x�����x���� �nt



���������	
��
	�
�
��������������������������������������������������� ����
�!��
����	
���"�"��
�����#��$���
�����%�����

&����������	
�
	
���������
����'�
�����
�����#��$���
���(���������"��
��)#�������
����'�
����%��������
��������#��

&������������#��$���
����
�"�*���%�
����
	
�����
���������
�!��
�
���������������������� ��	
��#���"��
��+	'�,�
��������

������������#��$���
���(��
��	
���
����*���,����*����	
�
�,��'�	
�������*"����
	�
�����	���������	���#������
��������"�������

�#
	��#������"�������#��-	,�
�
�������	����*����"�.�������-�. �

�

/#��$���
�����#���0

�

�

123456578459:;�8:<�=2793<;�=242:459:

�

����������
��	
���
����������������
��������	����������*"����	��������'#	�������#	
�>����	�������"�*�����#��$���
�����/#�

��
��������	���#	���������0

�

?@���
���"��	��#��*����	��
"�A�	'����������*�������#����#�����	

���	���
	,�����#�
��������
�����	
���������������
�����@��


�'�
���#����#���
	,���	��	����������������	����	
��
������������	

���	���	
��#��	
����	��	����"�
���
����������
�"���*B����
�

�	��
�
��������,����	
���
�����
���,���	���!������������������*����	����
������	��,�	����	���	��C�D���	���/������E��D����	�����

�������F�F�����/�����F���D����	���F��G�F�F������FE���FE��?

�

H��#���
��������	��
����*��
������������
�������	��#��
�!��
�
�����	���������������FF���/#��$���
�����#����
��������������
��

�'�
��
��	
����	
��#
����F �"��
���
	
��#�������	����*
����	��	���#������������������
��	
��

�

IJKLJMN�OPQKNR

�

STUVTWX�YZ[UX\�X\WZ]�VTU]]�YZ[UX\�\WTZ\̂�_̀�W�VTWZa�T\[YbY\Za�acWa�Y]�̂YT\[ad̀�V\Z\TWa\̂�_̀�W�]ebbUTa\̂�W[aYfYà�UT

\WTZ\̂�W]�W�T\]eda�Ug�ac\�h\̂\TWd�WiWT̂�̂eTYZV�ac\�VTWZaj]�b\TYÛ�Ug�b\TgUTXWZ[\k

�

la�YZ[dê\]m�_ea�Y]�ZUa�dYXYa\̂�aUm�YZ[UX\�gTUX�g\\]�gUT�]\TfY[\]�b\TgUTX\̂m�ac\�e]\�UT�T\ZaWd�Ug�T\Wd�UT�b\T]UZWd�bTUb\Tà

W[neYT\̂�eẐ\T�h\̂\TWd�WiWT̂]m�ac\�]Wd\�Ug�[UXXÛYaY\]�UT�Ya\X]�gW_TY[Wa\̂�eẐ\T�W�h\̂\TWd�WiWT̂m�dY[\Z]\�g\\]�WẐ

TÙWdaY\]�UZ�bWa\Za]�WẐ�[Ub̀TYVca]m�WẐ�bTYZ[YbWd�WẐ�YZa\T\]a�UZ�dUWZ]�XŴ\�iYac�h\̂\TWd�WiWT̂�geẐ]k�lZa\T\]a�\WTZ\̂�UZ

ŴfWZ[\]�Ug�h\̂\TWd�geẐ]�Y]�ZUa�bTUVTWX�YZ[UX\k�op[\ba�W]�Uac\TiY]\�bTUfŶ\̂�YZ�h\̂\TWd�]aWaea\]m�T\VedWaYUZ]m�UT�ac\

a\TX]�WẐ�[UẐYaYUZ]�Ug�ac\�h\̂\TWd�WiWT̂m�bTUVTWX�YZ[UX\�̂U\]�ZUa�YZ[dê\�T\_Wa\]m�[T\̂Ya]m�̂Y][UeZa]m�WẐ�YZa\T\]a

\WTZ\̂�UZ�WZ̀�Ug�ac\Xk�q̂ ŶaYUZWdd̀m�aWp\]m�]b\[YWd�W]]\]]X\Za]m�d\fY\]m�gYZ\]m�WẐ���
���
	�#�
����#�T\f\Ze\]�TWY]\̂�_̀�W

T\[YbY\Za�WT\�ZUa�bTUVTWX�YZ[UX\���������#��
�,�������
�������������"����������������#������
����'�
��	
�����
����'�
����

�����"�
�������	�������
	�
�
����	
�k�r
	�����������"���
	������gTUX�ac\�]Wd\�Ug�T\Wd�bTUb\Tàm�\neYbX\Zam�UT�]ebbdY\]�WT\

ZUa�bTUVTWX�YZ[UX\k�������"�������������������
	"��������	
��	�"
��#����
���
������������������������������	�����
���
�
A��

������,����	���
��������
��#������
����'�
����*B�����	�F���������r�
�������
���	���
	�
�
����	
��

�

sZd\]]�Ya�cW]�T\[\Yf\̂�bTYUT�WbbTUfWd�aU�e]\�W�̂Ygg\T\Za�X\acÛ�UT�ac\�a\TX]�WẐ�[UẐYaYUZ]�Ug�ac\�VTWZa�WeacUTYt\�W�̂Ygg\T\Za

X\acÛm�ac\�uY]aTY[a�e]\]�ac\�̂\̂e[aYUZ�X\acÛ�Ug�W[[UeZaYZV�gUT�bTUVTWX�YZ[UX\k�sẐ\T�ac\�̂\̂e[aYUZ�X\acÛm�bTUVTWX

YZ[UX\�Y]�̂\̂e[a\̂�gTUX�aUaWd�WddUiW_d\�[U]a]�aU�̂\a\TXYZ\�ac\�Z\a�WddUiW_d\�[U]a]k�STUVTWX�YZ[UX\�iYdd�UZd̀�_\�e]\̂�gUT

[eTT\Za�[U]a]�eZd\]]�ac\�uY]aTY[a�Y]�Uac\TiY]\�̂YT\[a\̂�_̀�ac\�h\̂\TWd��'�
�����WV\Z[̀�UT�bW]]vacTUeVc�\ZaYàk

�

w�xkhkyk�wzzk{|m�wzzk}~m�wzzk}}m�wzzk�zm�wzzk~~wm�wzzk�zwm�wzzk�z}

w�xkhkyk�wzzk�z�m�wzzk�~zm�wzzk�~�m�wzzk�~�vk�wzm�wzzk����_���\�

��������������������

wz�sk�kxk�}�z|

���xkhkyk�}{k}z}m�}|k{|�m�}|k{|{m�}|k}z}

xUXbdYWZ[\��ebbd\X\Za�gUT��YZVd\�qêYa]�Ug��aWa\�WẐ��U[Wd��Uf\TZX\Za]

�

���RK�M���������

����

������	
��#��������
�!��
���������	
������'��#����������������G�����
�A����
���#����#������������
	��
�"

��
�	

���������*
������������	
������'��#������������������

�

����
���
�����������������
����������������#����#������	���%�������
���	������
����'�
���������	
������'��#���������

��������

�

����
	
���"��	��	'����������A���	

����,������	��	�����������������������������
���
��������

�
"���#������	���
�	


����������������������	

����,������	������������������������ �����

�

����
	,�����#�������	
���������	���
�	���������	������*		A���
��	
��������	
������	��
������	���������"�	�#�


���	

���	����������	
��#�������	
��	���
�	

��#��������

����������������� � ¡¢£¤ ¥¦§�̈©

ª««¬¦���­ ®̄ ¡¢££ ¥¦®¥ °�°±�¢ ¥²�� ¡¢£®³¦²�̈¢±́¡«µ¶ ¬µ³·̧ ­±³¹ ���



����� ���	
	�	����	
������	�������	�������	�������	��������	��������	���

���	
	�	����	��������	��������	��������	����	��������	����������

���	
	�	����	
���
��

����	�	�	�����

����	
	�	��
	�������	
������	
�
����	���

����� �!"���#������!$�%�&�� !����'#( $)��%��$�$���!(���"���*�+�&!��!$)

,,-.-/01�,,23.�45 6789:;7<=>�?@

ABBC=2--D7EF789::7<=E<7G-GH-97<I-6789:EJ=I-?9HK8BLM7CLJNO7DHJP 3-3



���� ������	
��
��

������� �����	���	�����

����� ����	���	���	�	�	�� !�	"  	�	��#��$%��	&'&(	��)�*��	+�����!,	-.���.,�

-��� #�/���

����
*

!��#��� ����$%��	�(�	&'�0

,�*�	��)�*�� 1
��	���	&'�/

2345637	89:5;<	=	>9:?	@AB	C9?	D	=	EFGH2IJGG	2345659K6

	

/���	�	LMNOPMQR	STMNPTRU

	

�V�	�
#�����������	*V���	�*��%��*VW	XYZ[\]̂_W	���	$�������	�������)�	��������	�������	�)��	���������	̀����*	���	�a���*	�V��

#��)���	���*���%��	�**
�����	�V��	�V�	#��̀��$	���	�
��*	���	$���̀��	��	��$#������	a��V	_b]	cded	fŶg_h_[_hŶW	ijjkhZilk]

*���
��*�	��̀
������*�	���	�V�	���$*	���	���������*	��	�V�	�a���*�	�V�	��*�����	a���	V�)�	�	#����**	�V��	#��)���*	���*���%��

�**
�����	��̀�����̀	�V�	��V��)�$���	��	�V�	�����a��̀	�%m����)�*n

	

!�	�������)���**	���	����������	��	�#�������*o

	

��	�����%�����	��	��#�����̀	���	��������	���	�p������	
*�o	���

	

-�	��$#������	a��V	�##����%��	��a*	���	��̀
������*�

	

qb]g]	ĥ_]r̂ik	ZŶ_rYkg	gbY[kX	ZY\jks	th_b	_b]	u[hXîZ]	ĥ	ve_îXirXg	wYr	x̂_]r̂ik	fŶ_rYk	ĥ	_b]	y]X]rik	zY{]r̂\]̂_v

hgg[]X	ls	_b]	fY\j_rYkk]r	z]̂]rik	Yw	_b]	ĉ h_]X	e_i_]g	Yr	_b]	vx̂_]r̂ik	fŶ_rYk|x̂_]uri_]X	yri\]tYr}v	hgg[]X	ls	_b]

fY\\h__]]	Yw	ejŶgYrĥu	~ruîh�i_hŶg	Yw	_b]	qr]iXtis	fY\\hgghŶ	�f~e~�d

	

�V�	��������	�������*	$
*�	#��)���	���*���%��	�**
�����	�V��	����*������*	���	#��#����	��������	���	����
����	���	��	�����

��	#��$��	�V�	#��#�������	��	�����%��	���������	*����$���*	���	�������	��#���*o	$�������	����
���%�����	�)��	�**��*o	���

��$��*�����	��$#������	a��V	�������	*���
��*�	��̀
������*�	���	�V�	���$*	���	���������*	��	�V�	�������	�a����	�V�	��������

�������*	$
*�	��*�	#��)���	���*���%��	�**
�����	�V��	�V�*�	����*������*	���	�p��
���	��	��$#������	a��V	�������	*���
��*�

��̀
������*�	���	�V�	���$*	���	���������*	��	�V�	�������	�a���	�V��	��
��	V�)�	�	������	���	$�������	������	��	�	�������

�a����	�*	a���	�*	���	��V��	�������	*���
��*	���	��̀
������*	�V��	���	����������	��	�V�	-�$#������	�
##��$����	��������	�V�

��*������*	��������	�������*	$
*�	#��)���	���*���%��	�**
�����	�V��	���	�������	�
��*�	#��#�����	���	��V��	�**��*	���

*���̀
�����	�̀���*�	��**	���$	
��
�V������	
*�	��	��*#�*������

	

�V�	��*�����	*V���n

	

!�	��$#��	a��V	_b]	cded	fŶg_h_[_hŶW	�������	*���
��*�	��̀
������*�	���	�V�	���$*	���	���������*	��	�V�	�������

itirXitirXgo

	

��	�)��
���	���	$������	��*	��$#������	a��V	*���
��*�	��̀
������*�	���	�V�	���$*	���	���������*	��	�V�	�a���o

	

-�	����	#��$#�	������	aV��	��*�����*	��	�����$#������	���	����������	ĥZk[Xĥu	̂ŶZY\jkhîZ]	hX]̂_hwh]X	ĥ	i[Xh_

wĥXĥugo	���

	

��	����	���*���%��	Zsl]rg]Z[rh_s	îX	Y_b]r	$��*
��*	��	*���̀
���	#��������	ĥwYr\i_hŶ	ĥZk[Xĥu	jrY_]Z_]X

vj]rgŶikks	hX]̂_hwhilk]	ĥwYr\i_hŶv	��xx�	îX	Y_b]r	_sj]g	Yw	ĥwYr\i_hŶd	qbhg	ikgY	ĥZk[X]g	ĥwYr\i_hŶ	_b]	y]X]rik

iu]̂Zs	Yr	jigg|_brY[ub	]̂_h_s	X]ghûi_]g	ig	g]̂gh_h{]	Yr	Y_b]r	ĥwYr\i_hŶ	_b]	�hg_rhZ_	ZŶghX]rg	g]̂gh_h{]	îX	hg

ZŶghg_]̂_	th_b	ijjkhZilk]	y]X]rikW	e_i_]W	kYZikW	îX	_rhlik	kitg	r]uirXĥu	jrh{iZs	îX	r]gjŶghlhkh_s	Y{]r

ZŶwhX]̂_hikh_svj]rgŶikks	hX]̂_hwhilk]	ĥwYr\i_hŶv	�v�xxv�	îX	Y_b]r	ĥwYr\i_hŶ	_b]	itirXĥu	iu]̂Zs	Yr	jigg|

_brY[ub	]̂_h_s	X]ghûi_]g	ig	g]̂gh_h{]	Yr	_b]	�hg_rhZ_	ZŶghX]rg	g]̂gh_h{]	ZŶghg_]̂_	th_b	ijjkhZilk]	y]X]rikW	g_i_]W

kYZikW	îX	_rhlik	kitg	îX	�hg_rhZ_	jYkhZh]g	r]uirXĥu	jrh{iZs	îX	Ylkhui_hŶg	Yw	ZŶwhX]̂_hikh_s�

��������	�����	�� ����������	��

�������� �¡¢��������¡��£�£¤����¥������¡¦�¥���¤§��̈©��̈¦ª«� ¤¦¬ ���



�����������	���
����
������������������
����	����
���	���
���
	�����������������	�����������
���
	��	�� ���
!"�

���	���#$��������
!�	�����%��	������	���%����������&����	
!�������	���#�	���	����
���	���
�����!�	'������!�	'
�!�����


�&��������	�� ���
!��

(�%� ��$���������	����	�����������	���)**)+,-.)/+,01-.����
	#���	�!���
�����#�����	����
���	��������	�!��#���
����$���

��2������
��
��3�#3�
���
�������	����������&����������'���
��
	��	�� ���
!��
	�������	�������

�

4������������������5

�

6���4�
	�
���������	���	
!�
�	���!��	����������
!�7� ��	��	�����������#�����
��&���!!���7�	��
!��������8	�����4�
���9

�

:����	���	
!�
�	���!��	����
������
��%��'��;�����	!#�������������
������7���	�:��'<���������#�����
�����������

4&�	����	��=��
	�>
���	���������?��
�%
#�
��������	9

�


���
��&!�
	���4�&&!���	�����������#�����8�4��=���������@
	
����	��
	��:�����9�
	�

�

A���	���	
!���	���!�����
	�����������#�����8�4��A�&
����	�����B���
���	�

�

��C�D�E�������

��
�������FF�G�H�I�

��C�D�E��������

��
�������FF�JFJ

�

K�LMNOP�QRQSQRTU

V��
! ��
�������FF�W

��
�������FF�I�

��
�������FF�JFJ

XXYZY[\]�XX̂_̀�ab cdefghdijk�lm

noopĵYYqdrsdefggdijridtYtuYfdivYcdefgrwjvYlfuxeoyzdpyw{|dquw} [Y[



���� ������	
��
��

������� �����	���	�����

����� ����	���	���	�	�	�� !�	"  	�	��#��$%��	&'&(	��)�*��	+!�,	
!�! �
���	-.

 �!���

+��� #�/��&

����
*

!��#��� 0
��	���	&'�/

1234526	7894:;	<	=89>	?@A	B8>	C	<	DEFG1HIFF	1234548J5

	

/��&	�	KLMN	OLPLQRORPS	TU	QVLPSM

	

W�	�����	��	#��)���	���*���%��	�**
�����	�X��	���	�**��*�	����
���Y	.�������	������	���	�����	�
��*�	���	*���Y
�����	�Y���*�

Z�*���	��**�	
��
�X���[��	
*��	��	$�*�##��#��������	�X�	�
#�����������	*X���	�$#��$���	��������	�������*	��	�X�	����	��	��*X

$���Y�$����

	

�X�	��*�����\*	#��$���	$��X��*	*X���	$���$�[�	�X�	��$�	���#*��Y	%��Z���	�X�	����*���	��	�
��*	���$	�X�	]̂_̂ àb

aĉdefgdhî_	jiaîk	l̀ âkm̀f	��	�X�	
��X�Y��	��#���$���	��	��
������	n
��o	n#�**��X��
YX	������o	���	��*%
�*�$���	%�

�X�	��*������	��Y�����**	��	ZX��X��	�X�	#��$���	�*	$���	%�	����������	�
��	����*����	��	�**
����	��	����$#����	��	�X���*�

Z������*�	��	#��$���	%�	��X��	$���*�

	

�X�	��*�����	*X���	
*�	���$*	���	#�����
��*	��p
����	%�	�X�	Y������	�Y����	��	#�**��X��
YX	������	��	��p
�*�	#��$����	�X�

��*�����	*X���	��p
�*�	Y����	qmd_qmd_k	#��$���*	��	����������	Z��X	�X�	#��)�*���*	��	�X�	Y�����	!������������	�X�	��*�����\*

���������	$���Y�$���	*�*��$*	*X���	$���	�X�	*�������*	���	�
��	�������	���	����
���%�����	�*	�*��%��*X��	%�	�X�	�Z�����Y

�Y�����

	

�X�	�
#�����������	�*	�
�X���[��	��	*
%$��	rafs d̂i	̀̂ tm̂kik	ak	uqîd	ak	d̂ êkkàf	vŵd	̂b̂eìudhe	qmd_	ìadkq̂ k̀	à^

mk̂_	ù	ai	b̂aki	sudiwbf	vŵd	̂b̂eìudhe	ìadkq̂ k̀	à 	̂dui	mk̂_x	ĵ ^̀ t̂m̂kik	qù	a_yadê	rafs d̂ik	ad_	̀̂ hszm̀k̂s d̂ik	ai

b̂aki	sudiwbf	vŵd	̂b̂eìudhe	qmd_	ìadkq̂ k̀	à 	̂dui	mk̂_{	ad_	ak	uqîd	ak	_̂ ŝ _̂	arr̀ur̀haî	vŵd	̂b̂eìudhe	ìadkq̂ k̀

à 	̂mk̂_{	hd	aeeù_adê	vhiw	iŵ	r̀uyhkhudk	uq	�X�	����������	.
��	����*���	!��	n�|	"���+�	�/����/���o�

	

}X��	�X�	��*�����	
*�*	�	��*X	��)����	#��$���	$��X���	�X�	�����Z��Y	*�������*	*X���	�##��~

	

!�	�X�	��$��Y	���	�$�
��	��	�X�	��)����	#��$���	��p
�*���	smkivhbb	%�	�*	���*�	�*	�*	��$���*�����)���	���*�%��	��	�X�

���
��	��*%
�*�$���	zf	iŵ	�hkìhei	���	������	#��Y��$	��	#������	��*�*	���	�X�	#��#���������	*X���	��	���	����Z�%��

��������	��*�*�

	

��	�X�	��*�����	*X���	$���	��$���	rafs d̂ikrafs d̂i	��	����������*	��	����������	Z��X	��������	#��)�*���*�

	

+�	�ŵ d̂ ŷ 	̀rukkhzb̂{	a_yadê	rafs d̂i	̀̂ tm̂kik	zf	iŵ	�hkìhei	smki	ẑ	eudkubh_aî_	iu	euŷ 	̀adihehraî_	eakw	d̂ _̂k

qù	abb	]̂_̂ àb	avà_k	̀̂ êhŷ_	zf	iŵ 	̀̂ ehrĥdi	q̀us	iŵ	avà_hdc	]̂_̂ àb	aĉdef	ù	���x

	

��	�X�	��*�����	*X���	����
��	���	�X�	�����#��	�%��Y������	���	��#�����
��	��	�
��*�

	

.�	!�)����	#��$���*	Z���	%�	��#�*����	���	$���������	��	��*
���	����
��*	ZX���)��	#�**�%���

	

 �	!�)����	#��$���*	Z���	%�	$���������	��	������*��%�����Y	����
��*	
���**	�X�	�����Z��Y	�##��~

	

��	�qlu	iŵ 	̂�îdi	ayahbazb̂{	iŵ	�hkìhei	kwabb	_hkzm̀k̂	qmd_k	ayahbazb̂	q̀us	r̀uc̀as	hdeus 	̂�hdebm_hdc	̀̂ rafs d̂ik	iu	a

`̂yubyhdc	qmd_�{	̀̂ zaîk{	̀̂ qmd_k{	eudìaei	k̂iib̂s d̂ik{	am_hi	̀̂ euŷ h̀̂k{	ad_	hdî`̂ki	̂àd̂_	ud	]̂_̂ àbkmew	qmd_k

ẑqù 	̂̂̀ tm̂kihdc	a__hihudab	eakw	rafs d̂ikx	�E1G���BF	B��D�	��	45	�2J2��99;	�2:8��2J626	����	��2	E45��4:�

�2��25�	����	��8����	4J:8�2	�2	�6626	�8	��24�	�8��9	����6A	���	52�����4J�	��8����	4J:8�2	8��	�J6

��2J	J8�4J�	�8�	�8	�66�255	��252	���94:��92	:�264�5>�

	

����� ¡¢	� £¤¤	¥¦ §̈©ª«¬̈ ­®̄	¥°

±²²³®£��́̈ µ¶̈©ª««̈­®µ­̈·�·̧�ª̈­¹�§̈©ª«µº®¹�¥ª̧»©²¼½̈³¼º¾¿̈́ º̧À �� 



���������	
���
������
�	���		�
��������������������������������������� �!�"�#���$����

�

%������&�	
�!'�"(��)*+��
����&�����
���	
,&�����-����./�
�0./����.
�!'�"(��)*+�&���1#��
���
.��������
���	
���

�1��		�.2��344�#���$����.������������	��&������	�

�

5��������#.	�
.�$�0./�����6/��������
���-��.��7���7/7�&�������	.���-��
��
��
�0./����.
�&��2��	�&���0�
����
��

�1#��
����������������.�,����������	����	./���	�

�

8��9�2.���-��-.
���7��
�.��&��:��-�	$	
�7�#�.��&�
	�.��#����/��	���
���	
,&�����-����./�
	�

�

;��</�	/��
�
.�����������0�������-/��
�.�	=�
�����	
���
�7�$���
������
���	
���������������7./�
�/#�
.��344�#���$���

2.����7���	
��
�
���.	
	��9�$�����
�.������
���	
��������.��������������"�>�"?�)'�!'?�!�'���@��A'�B�+>'�?"

�'B("�?'�������?'!'"?C)'�!�����AA(��?"�>�"?�)'�!'>�??'�����/���$�
.�
�����#��
7��
�.2�;���
������;/7���D��
���	

<�$7��
�E���-�7��
�D$	
�7�FG<EDGH�
��./-���������
�.����7���/7�/	��-���
����?I'�9/
.7�
���J������-�;./	�

FG9J;GH���
0.�:�.�������0�����/��	�D��
����#�$7��
��K'>�??��A'"�"I�**���A*��'�B'!?��'�?����(!>�?�(��(��?I'�B�+''

������?�!'�(��B�+>'�?����?I'�>'>(��!'��L(�?'��!'�'!!'��?(��"�M���'����!'A(!�"M�)+�N����A��*�O�"?�?�?�(�"P��"�?I�?

 �**��""�"?����?I'�?�>'*+�B("?����(����?'!'"?�'�!�'��(��N'�'!�*�����"Q�R'!?��'�?��'?��*"���A*��'�?I'�R�+''�SAA(��?

��������	
��	��
����������������
�
�����������
��������������
�������
���
����������������
�
����������

�����������������������
���
�������
��������	���
	������
�������
������������
����	���	���������������������

����������������������

�

�

 �!"#$%�&'&(&')*

+,����
�������-����
�����������
����������
���������
����������.������������������
��������
�
�����������
���

����
������������

�

/,�����
��������
���.��������0122������������������������������
�����������������3�����������4
���
���3�����
���������


����5�������
��������������
���
�����������������������������677����������87�����-���
�
����7������
��-�����-


�������������

�

9,���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������:�������������������3����


�������
�������8
������������������������������������������
���������������3�����
�������
�������8
������

�����677����������87�����-���
�
����7������
��-������-
�������������

;<=>? @�ABCBDB�@EEBFEG

HHIJIKLM�HKNOO�PQ RSTUVWSXYZ�P[

\]]̂YNII_S̀aSTUVVSXỲXSbIbcIUSXdIRSTUV̀eYdIPUcfT]ghŜgeijS_cek KIK



���� ������	
��
��

������� �����	���	�����

����� ����	���	���	�	�	�� !�	"  	�	��#��$%��	&'&(	��)�*��	+,��	��-�+-�.��	�

�����-� 	/����!.	/"���

+��� #�0��(

����
*

!��#��� 1
��	���	&'�0

.�*�	��)�*�� 1
��	���	&'&&

2345637	89:5;<	=	>9:?	@AB	C9?	D	=	EFGH2IJGG	2345659K6

	

0��(	�	LMNO	PQRSLRPTUN	V	NPUSWRSX	YUWUQZT	Y[SWN

	

�\�	�
#�����������	�*	��*#��*�%��	���	�\�	���������	���	�������)�	��$���*�������	��	]����	�
��*	�\��
]\	�\�	�##��������	��

*�
��	$���]�$���	#�������*�	�
�\	�
��*	*\���	%�	��$���*�����	��	�	$�����	���*�*����	̂��\	���	�##����%��	/�������	������

���	�����	��̂ *�	�\�	�**�������	�]���$���*_�**
�����*�	#��]��$	�%̀����)�*�	���	�\�	*#������	���$*	���	���������*	��	�\�

]����	�̂ ����

	

Labc	Pdefgehijb

	

k	lmno	pn	qrsnmtsuvr	pw	po	xmrn	tmo	rylrrx	st	szm{to	o|so	s	}q{xrto	}rqnmt	~m{vx	ptl{q	{txrq	o|r	lpql{znostlrn	}qr�spvpt�

~|rt	o|r	xrlpnpmt	~sn	zsxr	om	ptl{q	o|r	lmno�	����#�	̂\���	��\��̂�*�	�
�\������	%�	*���
���	��*�*	*\���	$���	�\�	�����̂ ��]

]������	��������	��	�����	��	%�	����̂ �%��	
����	/������	�̂ ���*�

	

!�	��	����**���	���	���*���%��	���	#��#��	���	���������	#�����$����	���	��$���*�������	��	�\�	/������	�̂ ���	���	%�

������%��	�\�����	
����	�\�*�	#�����#��*�

	

��	�����$���	̂\��\��	�	��*�	�*	���*���%���	���*���������	*\���	%�	]�)��	���

	

��	̂\��\��	�	��*�	�*	s	o�}r	]��������	����]�����	�*	��������	���	����**���	���	�\�	�#�������	mw	o|r	�pnoqplo	��

�\�	#��#��	���	���������	#�����$����	��	�\�	/������	�̂ ����

	

&�	�\�	��*������*	��	���
���$���*	�$#�*��	%�	*
�\	������*	�*	*�
��	%
*���**	#�������*�	��$�*	���]�\	%��]�����]�

/�������	������	������	���%���	���	��\��	��̂ *	���	��]
������*�

	

��	$�����	#����*	���	��$#���%��	lmnon�mmxn	mq	nrq�plrn	���	�\�	]��]��#\��	�����

	

(�	̂\��\��	�\�	����)��
��*	���������	�����	̂��\	#�
�����	��	�\�	����
$*�����*	���*������]	�\���

��*#��*�%������*	om	o|r	�pnoqplo�	pon	rz}vm�rrn�	pon	no{xrton	mq	zrzurqn|p}	�pw	s}}vplsuvr��	o|r	}{uvpl	so	vsq�r�

stx	o|r	�rxrqsv	�m�rqtzrto�	���

	

��	o|r	xr�qrr	om	~|pl|	o|r	lmno	qr}qrnrton	s	xr�psopmt	wqmz	o|r	�msqx	mw	�x{lsopmt�n	rnosuvpn|rx	~qpoort	}mvplprn

stx	}qmlrx{qrn	wmq	ptl{qqpt�	lmnon~|ro|rq	o|r	lmno	qr}qrnrton	st�	np�tpwplsto	xr�psopmt	wqmz	o|r	rnosuvpn|rx

}qsloplrn	mq	�msqx	mw	�x{lsopmt	}mvpl�	~|pl|	zs�	{t�{nopwpsuv�	ptlqrsnr	o|r	ry}rtnr�

	

	�\���	/������	��]
������*	��	���	#��)���	*#������	��*���#����*	��	̂\��	*���*���*	�\�	�����**����	���$���	%�����	��*

����
*���	��	�\�	���*���%����**	�����*�*	�%�)��	̂\��\��	�	��*�	�*	����**���	�*	�����$����	%�*��	��	�\�	����*	��	�\�

#��]��$�	�#�����������	�\�	��#�����
��	$
*�	%�	����**���	��	��\��)�	��	�$#������	#��]��$	�%̀����)��	!	���	�*#���

��	�����$����]	̂\��\��	�	��*�	�*	����**���	�*	̂\��\��	�\�	��*�����	���	��$��*�����	�\��	�\�	��*�	�����**�*	��

���*���]	�����	���	���	#��)�	���

	

�\��	�����$����]	̂\��\��	�	��*�	�*	����**����	���*���������	$��	%�	]�)��	��	̂\��\���

	

��	�\�	��*�	�*	������	���	�\�	#��#��	���	���������	#�����$����	��	�\�	]����	#��]��$�

��������	�����	��  ¡¢£¤¥¡¦§̈	�©

ª««¬§���­¡®̄¡¢£¤¤¡¦§®¦¡°�°±�£¡¦²� ¡¢£¤®³§²��£±́¢«µ¶¡¬µ³·̧¡­±³¹ ��º



�

���������	��
	�
����


���
�����������������������������
���
���

�

���������
	����������
���������

���		��
������
���������	��

�

���������	����
��	��
���
����


�������	���	��������	���	�����

��
��	�
����������	��		�		�����

�

���������	�������		�	�������������	�����������
��	�����
	���	�������������������

�

�����	��
	��������������������������������

������ !"�#!$  %!� &�!'&(#�'!�#)( *('%�+&'��,+&$'+-*'� &��		
���������

",+"",'���������������
��������������
������������
�������

������
�����.�
	�	��������
	�����

�������	�/�
	�
�������

	���


����0�
��������������������������

�	�������������������������������������1��
�����2
	��
�������������

�
	��
������
���������
��	��������0���������3
�������	
������	�������������	�� &+)%�
	�����		��0���������������

������
����
�����2
	��
�������
	��		
�������#)�4+&"����������������������
��������������
���",'!'���	����
��
���	

5')"# )'%�,'&'�

�

6��7��
���������0��
�
���
��	�����3���	
��	�	���
�����
��������	����
��
���	�
��8�9:;:<:�=�����>>����
����������	����

����
�
��	��
������������������?�
�����
�������
�
�
��	�������
�����	�	�
��������
�������������
���
��	������
���

	����
�������	���
��	�����@�
������ &�+!�+�!A-!"+)"#+*� &�'!!')"#+*�� 54 )')"� B�+)C�!C!"'5� &�+!��&#"#�+*�"'�,) * $C

+!�4+&"� B�+)C�!C!"'5:�DA�,�4& ,#-#"# )�+*! �+44*#'!�" �BA)%!�$')'&+"'%�+!�4& $&+5�#)� 5'E�#)%#&'�"�� !"�&'� ('&#'!E

 &�" �!+"#!BC�� !"�!,+&'�&'FA#&'5')"!�

�

7��6�����	
	������
������
�
�	��������������	����������0���

����0�����������������0G

��������������������
�
�
�	��
����

2
	��
���

�

2��6��������������	
	��������������������	�������������		
�������������������������	����
�������	��

���0���������	�


��������
�������	���������	��
���
1���
����	�����	���	������������������������������������	����
��
�������	�������

��������������

�

H��6��������
����
��������������
�����������0�����������������
�����
��
���	�

�

���6�������	�����
����
����������	�?������
���������
����������
�	�����

	��	�

�

.��������I����
����������
�	I���
��	�������	��"&+)!+�"# )!�",+"� BB!'"� &�&'%A�'�%#&'�"� &�#)%#&'�"�� !"!&'�'#4"!� &

&'%A�"# )!� B�'J4')%#"A&'!�",+"� 4'&+"'�" � BB!'"� &�&'%A�'�'J4')!'�#"'5!���������������������������������.0�
���

�3�����	��
�	��������	���
��	����/�������	���
	�����	��������	�������������	���������
�	����
�����
�
�	���

��		�	��#)!A&+)�'�&'BA)%!� &�&'-+"'!K���������	�����	��
�������0����	������������	�������	��.�������3���������

	��������
�	������
�������������
�����0�����L#!"&#�"D"+"'������
�����������������������?����0�	������������
����������

�������������?��
������	�����	��������
����������	����
���?��	��������
����

�

M��6������
���������	��������������	�G	�����&'FA#&'5')"!� B�+)C� ",'&�;'%'&+**CNB#)+)�'%�4& $&+5�#)�'#",'&�",'��A&&')"

 &�+�4&# &�4'&# %?�����		�����	���


������������������������
O�	�����������	�	����������������	�	����

�

P��6�����@�����0�����������/

�

Q��
��������	���
����	�����	���
��	?�����R����
���������	�����
�����������	0	����
���2
	��
������	��������

��������
����
��������

���	��3���������������G
�������������	�����		������������0�����
		
�������	�����

�3���	�	���������������

�

���
��������	���
���������	�	?���������
��	�����������
���
��������
��	�	������������
���?��������
�����0

����������
���
����

0
���������������������	��
���	�����3����
�����

�����������
	��������

�

S��T%5#)#!"&+"#('��* !' A"�� !"!�5+C�-'�#)�A&&'%�A)"#*�",'�%A'�%+"'� B�",'�B#)+*�&'4 &"U!V:�WB�#)�A&&'%E�",'!'�� !"!�5A!"

-'�*#FA#%+"'%�4&# &�" �",'�%A'�%+"'� B�",'�B#)+*�&'4 &"U!V�+)%��,+&$'%�" �",'�B#)+*�-A%$'"�4'&# %� B�",'�+X+&%�A)*'!!

 ",'&X#!'�!4'�#B#'%�-C�",'�;'%'&+*�+$')�C:

T**� ",'&�� !"!�5A!"�-'Y'�
�����������
��������������������������
����T"�#"!�%#!�&'"# )E�",'�;'%'&+*�+$')�C�#!

+A", &#Z'%�" �X+#('�4&# &�X&#""')�+44& (+*!�" ��+&&C�B &X+&%�A) -*#$+"'%�-+*+)�'!�" �!A-!'FA')"�-A%$'"�4'&# %!:

.�������������
�������	������
���
��������
��������	�����������
���
����������
����
���������������������������


�����
����������
������
�����
������
�
���	�����������
O������#)�A&�B#)+)�#+*� -*#$+"# )!�+&&C� A"�+A", &#Z'%�X &[�+)%

'J4')%�����
���	��������?�
�����
�����0�
���	�����
���
�������������������
	
��	����	��������8�9:;:<:�8\\:]\̂ ",'

*+X��=�
�����
��������������
����������������+X+&%#)$������0����R�������		G�����������
�0���0������@�
�����������0


������������
�������������	����	��	�@���������������
��	�����		���
����

__̀àbcd�_bef_�gh ijklmnjopq�gr

sttupè̀vjwxjklmmjopwojỳyz̀ljo{̀ijklmw|p{̀glz}kt~�ju~|��jvz|� b̀�



�

������������	
����
�
�

�

�������������������������������������������������������������������� !"!#!�$�����%%&�'�()����*����+�����,�+,��������)������

�-)�+�������������"�������,��+�!�.��+��))����(��&��������������������������/��������,��+�����������������������������

��0������+�������+�����������������������(��!�1+��������+&�'����&���������&��+��)��,���2�)������������&��+�����+,����������

�+����+�����+��������������&���3�����������������+������(����+�����������)����++�����������������������������������!

�

�����������+,����������������(����3�������))�3�����0��)��+���+����������)������-)�+�������4

�

5!� �)������-)�+������������,�+�����)��)�����0��)��+�&�(�����+,�&��+����+������677896:7;<=677896:7;���������������,��&

:<>�8=7?;@A;B>����������)�����������+��))��C����������"�������696DEF=G��,�+�3����)���2�����,���+���3!�

�

H!� �)������-)�+�������������)������)��)�����0��)��+������������(������������������&�)��C������������������������+��

��������IJKLKKKMLKKK�����������C������)�����������+��))��C����������"�������696DEF=G��,�+�3����)���2�����,�

�+���3!

�

 !� �)������-)�+��������������)��C���+��������+�&�(�����+,�&�����0��)��+��9NFAN>N6>����������3��+�������������C�������

����������������677896:7;<=677896:7;������������������:<>�8=7?;@A;B>����������)�����������+��))��C����������"������

696DEF=G��,�+�3����)���2�����,���+���3!

�

�!�5���"�������32��+������+��������+��-��������I�&%%%��������������+��������+&����������+�&���)����&�)��+��+,&���������+,&

���!���������)�3��������C��2H���+�)��C����+,���,����0������+��!

�

*!�5�����(����3������)��������+��+�(�����+,�&���)�������)��C���+��&��+���0��)��+��������(���+��������+���������� !"!#!

�%%!OPQ��+���� !"!#!��%%!OQR!

�

"!�.��+��))��C��������������������(3�����"�������696DEF=G��,�+�3����)���2�����,���+���3��+����'�����+��52 &���)����

�-)�+�������������(������,����+�����)�������+������������-)�+�����������+������������������������������+��

�))��)�������+��+�,�����������������"�������696DEF=G��,�+�3!

�

S!�TN;�UFV>DFA>�W6?�A76FW�>N;�<=6W8D>FX;E�B8D>F8=�8Y�6=?�;Z<FBW;=>�9DF>>;=�8YY�6V�6�D;V<7>�8Y�6�AN6=G;�F=�A6BF>67FX6>F8=

7;[;7V�:?�A8=>F=<F=G�>8�A76FW�>N;�8>N;D9FV;�677896:7;�E;BD;AF6>F8=�8=�>N;�;Z<FBW;=>L�8D�:?�6W8D>FXF=G�>N;�6W8<=>�>8

:;�9DF>>;=�8YY�8[;D�6�B;DF8E�8Y�?;6DV�=;G8>F6>;E�9F>N�>N;�A8G=FX6=>�6G;=A?�Y8D�F=EFD;A>�A8V>\

�

�

]>6><>8D?�D;Z<FD;W;=>V�W6?�7FWF>�>N;�677896:F7F>?�8Y�A8V>V\�̂=?�A8V>V�>N6>�;@A;;E�>N;�W6@FW<W�6W8<=>�67789;E�:?�V>6><>;

W6?�=8>�:;�AN6DG;E�>8�>N;�_;E;D67�696DE\�̀=7?�>N;�6W8<=>�677896:7;�:?�V>6><>;�W6?�:;�AN6DG;E�>8�>N;�_;E;D67�696DE\

�

a6?W;=>V�W6E;�Y8D�A8V>V�E;>;DWF=;E�>8�:;�<=677896:7;�:?�>N;�_;E;D67�6G;=A?L�A8G=FX6=>�6G;=A?�Y8D�F=EFD;A>�A8V>VL�8D�B6VVb

>ND8<GN�;=>F>?�W<V>�:;�D;Y<=E;E�c9F>N�F=>;D;V>d�>8�>N;�_;E;D67�e8[;D=W;=>\

�

fghig�jghkklm�noogipqr

�

T8�6[8FE�V<:V;Z<;=>�EFV677896=A;�8D�EFVB<>;�:6V;E�8=�<=D;6V8=6:7;=;VV�8D�=8=6778A6:F7F>?L�>N;�UFV>DFA>�W6?�V;;s�>N;�BDF8D

9DF>>;=�6BBD8[67�8Y�>N;�_;E;D67�6G;=A?�c8DL�Y8D�F=EFD;A>�A8V>VL�>N;�A8G=FX6=>�6G;=A?�Y8D�F=EFD;A>�A8V>Vd�:;Y8D;�F=A<DDF=G�>N;

A8V>\�TN;�6:V;=A;�8Y�BDF8D�9DF>>;=�6BBD8[67�8=�6=?�;7;W;=>�8Y�A8V>�9F77�=8>L�F=�F>V;7YL�6YY;A>�>N;�D;6V8=6:7;=;VV�8D�6778A6:F7F>?

8Y�>N6>�A8V>�<=7;VV�BDF8D�6BBD8[67�FV�VB;AFYFA677?�D;Z<FD;E�Y8D�677896:F7F>?\

�


�
��
�	t�uvw��

�

����'�)���+��+��+����������0����������,��+��)��,������+��������-)�+�����+�����������+����������+�����+����������

��0������+�����������)�������)��,�����+��������+��������+�����,��+���))�������+!� ��)���+�����+�����+,��+������������+��+,

���������������+��������������+����)����+,���������)��������������0������(3������,��+�!� ������+��������������������)��)���

�+���/�����������+����������(������������+�����+��3����������������������+������������&�(�����3�+���(�����(�������,�����

�+��+�����+��3�����,������(���!

�

x���y	uwuwz�{|��|�y�v�
�
��u
�xuy�����y��w�uy���}

�

~���Y�>N;�UFV>DFA>�FV�F=V>D<A>;E�:?�>N;�_;E;D67�696DEF=G�6G;=A?�>8�8>N;D9FV;�EFVB8V;�8Y�8D�>D6=VY;D�>N;�;Z<FBW;=>L�>N;

A8V>V�8Y�V<AN�EFVB8V67�8D�>D6=VY;D�6D;�677896:7;\

�

����Z<FBW;=>�6=E�8>N;D�A6BF>67�;@B;=EF><D;V�6D;�<=677896:7;�6V�F=EFD;A>�A8V>V\

����������������� �������������

��������������������������������������� ������¡��¢£��¢ ¤¥��� ¦ §�̈



���������	�
	���������
��
	
�������������
�������
����
����
�����
�������
�������������
�
������
	������
���	����
��
���

���
�������	���
����	��	���
�����
��	������������
����������������	���	����	�����
���������
����
���
�������	�
��
�������	���


���	��	���
�

�

����� !"#�"$%#%�& !�#'$%!�"$%#%�#'&#�"&(�)!��*!(#�+�!*�%,!"�+�"&--.�/�#'�&�,& #�"0-& �+�(&-�"$%#�$)1!"#�2!3�%0"'�&%�&�4!*! &-

&/& *3�$ �$#'! ��(#! (&--.�$ �!5#! (&--.�+0(*!*�&"#�2�#.3�$ �#'&#�"&(�)!�*� !"#-.�&%%�6(!*�#$�%0"'�&"#�2�#�!%� !-&#�2!-.

!&%�-.�/�#'�&�'�6'�*!6 !!�$+�&""0 &".�

�

7'!%!�"$%#%�8&.��("-0*!9�%&-& �!%�&(*�+ �(6!�)!(!+�#%�$+�!8,-$.!!%�/$ :�(6�*� !"#-.�$(�&�6 &(#;+0(*!*�, $1!"#<

,0 "'&%!*�%! 2�"!%�"$(# &"#!*�+$ �,! +$ 8&("!�0(*! �#'!�6 &(#<�# &2!-�$+�!8,-$.!!%�/$ :�(6�*� !"#-.�$(�&�6 &(#;

+0(*!*�, $1!"#<�8&#! �&-%3�%0,,-�!%3�&(*�!=0�,8!(#�,0 "'&%!*�+$ �0%!�$(�&�%,!"�+�"�6 &(#<�, $6 &8�!2&-0&#�$(�"$%#%

$ �$#'! ��(%#�#0#�$(&-�%! 2�"!�$,! &#�$(%<�&(*��(+ &%# 0"#0 !�"$%#%�*� !"#-.�&## �)0#&)-!�#$�#'!�, $6 &8�>%0"'�&%�-$(6;

*�%#&("!�#!-!,'$(!�"&--%�%,!"�+�"�#$�#'!�, $6 &83�!#"�?���� !"#�"$%#%�8&.�&-%$��("-0*!�"&,�#&-�!5,!(*�#0 !%��+�&,, $2!*

).�#'!�4!*! &-��
���	�@�&6!(".�$ �,&%%;#' $06'�!(#�#.3�&%�/!--�&%�"&,�#&-�!5,!(*�#0 !%�+$ �%,!"�&-�,0 ,$%!

!=0�,8!(#�/�#'�&�0(�#�"$%#�$+�-!%%�#'&(�ABCDCCCEDCCC�

F�������
������	
��

���G�������������H��
�������
	I	
	���	��������
	����
��
����������
���	����
	
���
������������
���

���
D�
������
����
����������
���
��
������H��
�����������
���������
	����������	
�

�

J��K(*� !"#�"$%#%�& !�#'$%!�#'&#�'&2!�)!!(��("0  !*�+$ �&�"$88$(�$ �1$�(#�,0 ,$%!�)!(!+�##�(6�8$ !�#'&(�$(!�>L?�"$%#

$)1!"#�2!�&(*�($#� !&*�-.�&%%�6(&)-!�#$�#'!�"$%#�$)1!"#�2!%�%,!"�+�"&--.�)!(!+�##!*�/�#'$0#�!++$ #�*�%, $,$ #�$(&#!�#$

#'!� !%0-#%�&"'�!2!*��M$%#%��("0  !*�+$ �#'!�%&8!�,0 ,$%!��(�-�:!�"� "08%#&("!%�%'&--�)!�# !&#!*�"$(%�%#!(#-.�&%

!�#'! �*� !"#�$ ��(*� !"#�"$%#%�

�

7'!%!�"$%#%�8&.��("-0*!9�6!(! &-�*&#&�, $"!%%�(63�'08&(� !%$0 "!%3�0#�-�#.�"$%#%3�8&�(#!(&("!3�&""$0(#�(63�!#"�

�

4!*! &-�!*0"&#�$(�, $6 &8%�/�#'�%0,,-!8!(#3�($#�%0,,-&(#3�, $2�%�$(%�80%#�0%!�&� !%# �"#!*��(*� !"#�"$%#� &#!��K(�&

 !%# �"#!*� &#!3��(*� !"#�"$%#%�& !�-�8�#!*�#$�6!(! &-�8&(&6!8!(#�"$%#%��N!(! &-�8&(&6!8!(#�"$%#%�*$�($#��("-0*!

*�2�%�$(&-�&*8�(�%# &#�$(�#'&#��%�-�8�#!*�#$�$(!�>L?�"$8,$(!(#�$+�#'!���%# �"#3�#'!�6$2! (�(6�)$*.�$+�#'!���%# �"#3

"$8,!(%&#�$(�$+�#'!�O0,! �(#!(*!(#3�"$8,!(%&#�$(�$+�#'!�"'�!+�!5!"0#�2!�$++�"! �$+�&(.�"$8,$(!(#�$+�#'!���%# �"#3

&(*�$,! &#�$(�$+�#'!��88!*�&#!�$++�"!%�$+�#'!%!�$++�"! %�

�

7'!�%&-& �!%�$+�&*8�(�%# &#�2!�&(*�"-! �"&-�%#&++�%'$0-*�($ 8&--.�)!�# !&#!*�&%��(*� !"#�"$%#%���� !"#�"'& 6�(6�$+�#'!%!

"$%#%�8&.�)!�&,, $, �&#!�$(-.��+�&--�$+�#'!�+$--$/�(6�"$(*�#�$(%�& !�8!#9

�

L���*8�(�%# &#�2!�$ �"-! �"&-�%! 2�"!%�& !��(#!6 &-�#$�&�, $1!"#�$ �&"#�2�#.�

�

P��K(*�2�*0&-%��(2$-2!*�"&(�)!�%,!"�+�"&--.��*!(#�+�!*�/�#'�#'!�, $1!"#�$ �&"#�2�#.�

�

Q��O0"'�"$%#%�& !�!5,-�"�#-.��("-0*!*��(�#'!�)0*6!#�$ �'&2!�#'!�, �$ �/ �##!(�&,, $2&-�$+�#'!�4!*! &-��
���	�@

&6!(".�

�

R��7'!�"$%#%�& !�($#�&-%$� !"$2! !*�&%��(*� !"#�"$%#%�

�

S'! !�&�4!*! &-�, $6 &8�'&%�&�%,!"�+�"�"&,�$(�#'!�,! "!(#&6!�$+�&*8�(�%# &#�2!�"$%#%�#'&#�8&.�)!�"'& 6!*�#$�&�6 &(#3�#'&#

"&,�%'&--��("-0*!�&--�*� !"#�&*8�(�%# &#�2!�"'& 6!%�&%�/!--�&%�&(.� !"$2! !*��(*� !"#�"'& 6!%�

�

T++$ #�%'$0-*�)!�6�2!(�#$��*!(#�+.�"$%#%�&%�*� !"#�"$%#%�/'!(!2! �, &"#�"&-3�)0#�&--$"&#�$(�$+��(*� !"#�"$%#%�8&.�)!�0%!*

/'! !�($#�, $'�)�#!*�&(*�/'! !��(*� !"#�"$%#�&--$"&#�$(��%�&,, $2!*�&'!&*�$+�#�8!�).�#'!�U�"'�6&(��!,& #8!(#�$+�T*0"&#�$(

>U�T?�$ �#'!�,&%%;#' $06'�!(#�#.�>4!*! &-�+0(*%�%0)1!"#�#$�P�M�4�V��W& #�PXX�,! #&�(�(6�#$�*!#! 8�(�(6��(*� !"#�"$%#

&--$"&#�$(?�

�

YZ�	����
������
�������	
����[����	
���������������
��������	��	���
����
��

�

\]̂ _̀a�bc̀]def]gh�gi�jkhlm

�

4�(&("�&-�$)-�6&#�$(%�& !�$ *! %�,-&"!*�+$ �, $,! #.�&(*�%! 2�"!%3�"$(# &"#%�&(*�%0)&/& *%�8&*!3�&(*�%�8�-& �# &(%&"#�$(%

#'&#� !=0� !�,&.8!(#������������������
����
��
�
	��������
�	���[����	
�������������	�	��
����������	�	��
����������������

�
�������	��
����	�������
������������	�@������	�	��
n�����������	�	��
n��������������������������������
����

�

7'!�+$--$/�(6�-�%#��--0%# &#!%�/'!(�+0(*%�& !�*!#! 8�(!*�#$�)!�$)-�6&#!*�0(*! �#'!�o�O���!,& #8!(#�$+�T*0"&#�$(�>poO�qTp?

 !60-&#�$(%9

�

K+�#'!�$)-�6&#�$(��%�+$ 9

rrstsuvw�ruxyr�z{ |}~���}����z�

�����xss�}��}~���}����}�s��s�}��s|}~������sz���~���}�����}���� vs�



�

����������	�
��
��
�

��	����
��	�����	��������	������	���	��������������������		����
���	���	�	
���������	���
�

��	��

�

�������
���������������������
�
����
��	������	���	��������	����������������
���
�����

�

�������
�������������������
�	���	
����
�����
	������
�
����
��	������	���	���
��	�����	��������	������	���	��������

�����������		����
���	���	�	
�
�	����	������������

�

�������
�������
���
���
	����	����
���
���������������
��	�����	�������	������	���	��������������������		��

�
���	���	�	
�
�	����	����
���

�

 ����������	���	������������������	������	���	����������	������������

�

!��"�������������	���	���������	�����

�

#��$��	���
��
�

��	���������	������	���	������	���
�

��	��

�

%����
�����������	��
�	�	��	�����
�

������

�
�������	���&����	����'(&�) *�������	����
�	�
�����
�������+���!�$�

���	�+,,-�&��
��	� ����
�	�������
������
��	�������	�����
��	���
�
.��	�
���
��

�

/01234�35�/0153167890

�

��������������
�����	�
������	�
������������	���
���
��
��
���
��������:;<=>?�>@�A;<@><BCDE;�B;CDF�GH;�G=B;�=DG;<ICJ

K;GL;;D�GH;�FGC<G�CD?�;D?�?CG;�>@�C�M;?;<CJ�CLC<?N�LH=EH�BCO�=DEJP?;�>D;�QRS�><�B><;�KP?T;G�A;<=>?FU�V?;DG=@=ECG=>D�>@�GH;

A;<=>?�>@�A;<@><BCDE;�FHCJJ�K;�FA;E=@=E�G>�GH;�M;?;<CJ�CLC<?�CD?�E>DF=FG;DG�L=GH�W�XUMUYU�WZZUWRR�CD?�?>;F�D>G�E>BB=G�GH;

M;?;<CJ�CT;DEO�G>�@PD?�GH;�CLC<?�K;O>D?�GH;�EP<<;DGJO�CAA<>I;?�KP?T;G�A;<=>?U:;<=>?�>@�A;<@><BCDE;�B;CDF�GH;�G>GCJ

;FG=BCG;?�G=B;�=DG;<ICJ�K;GL;;D�GH;�FGC<G�>@�CD�=D=G=CJ�M;?;<CJ�CLC<?�LH;D�GH;�[=FG<=EG�=F�A;<B=GG;?�G>�EC<<O�>PG�GH;�L><\

CPGH><=];?�KO�GH;�T<CDG�CD?�GH;�AJCDD;?�;D?�?CG;U�̂H;�A;<=>?�>@�A;<@><BCDE;�BCO�=DEJP?;�>D;�QRS�><�B><;�@PD?;?�A><G=>DF

><�KP?T;G�A;<=>?FU�"���
���
��
��
���
�������������	�	�������	�	�	��������������������	������	�������	��������
	�����	�
�

'_#�̀ _*�������������������-�&	�	���������	�����!����������������������������
��
�����	�
����	����	��������	��	��
������

�

�

���	���	����������
���%
�����-�������	������������	����
�������	�
�������	�	�	�
��-��
�������!������������	�
������	�-

	���
���
��
��
���
����������	���	��������'+a*��
�	����"������b�����
���
����������������	����'cd*��
�	��
���
��
�����	���

����������	�-�
������	������'c+*��
�	��
���
���
�������
�����!
�������	�����	�-�	���
���
��
��
���
�������������������

����	���������	���#�̀ ��e>G;N�H>L;I;<N�GHCG�E;<GC=D�M;?;<CJ�CLC<?F�HCI;�FA;E=@=E�<;fP=<;B;DGF�GHCG�<;FG<=EG�GH;�PF;�>@�@PD?F

K;O>D?�GH;�=D=G=CJ�A;<=>?�>@�A;<@><BCDE;U

�

g��	��������
����&	�	���������	���������	-�����������
�����	�
���������������	������
	�����������	���	����

����	�
����

�

�
����
������������	��	�������

�
�������
��-����������������	����g��	��������
���������	�����	-�������	���������������	

������
�����
��
�����	�
����	��������������	�������	�
���
��������������������	��b��	����	��	���CLC<?=DT��������
��	��


����	��
������	�	��'����-�h� *�	
������������
��
����

�
�����b
������

�

g����!�������CLC<?=DT��������
��
����	��
������	�	���

�
��������b	����
�-�
�����	������	���	��b	�������������!�$�

+,,�i,j'�*'+*-�	�������
��
������
�����������������������	
������	�	����
�
��	�
��
��	����b	����
���g����	������	�
�


�����-�	�������
��
������
�����������������������	
������

��	��������	������	��
��	������	�
���g���������������������-��

���	���	�����
��
������
������������������

�

!
���
	��&	�	���������	��������������	�����	�-������������
��	���
���
��
������������	�-�	������	���	��������������	���������������


�����	�
������������������	����������
	���	���	��������	��'k,*�ECJ;D?C<��������	���	���E>DEJPF=>D�>@�GH;�A;<=>?�>@

A;<@><BCDE;�>@�GH;�CLC<?�Q><�CD�;C<J=;<�?CG;�CF�CT<;;?�PA>D�KO�l[m�CD?�GH;�[=FG<=EG;D?�>@�GH;�@PD?=DT�A;<=>?�PDJ;FF�CD

;nG;DF=>D�=F�CPGH><=];?�������������
	�
�����	�����	����	���
���
��
��
���
�������
���������	�����	����	����

�

���	�

	������������������	
���
������������������	������	
�	���CLC<?=DT����������
�������	��-�	������	���	���������
������
��	
�

����	��
�������	��
���
�	�	�������	�������

�

o�p03q7�rsrtrsrr

u���� +���!�$��+,,�+cv-�+,,�iww'�*-�+,,�w,i��w,a-�+,,�wci'�*�'�*-�+,,�wi,'�*-

+,,�wic'�*-�+,,�wik'�*'+*-�+,,�wdj

+���!�$��+,,�waw'�*

iw���!�$��av�a,a��a,j'�*-�ad�a,i

xxyzy{|}�x{~�x��� �������������

�����~yy����������������y��y����y���������y������������������� �y�



���� ������	
��
��

������� �����	���	�����

����� ����	���	���	�	�	�� !�	"  	�	��#��$%��	&'&(	��)�*��	��+,"��
���	�	-����!.

 �!���/-"���

,��� #�0�&1

����
*

!��#��� 2
��	���	&'�0

.�*�	��)�*�� 2
��	�'�	&'&(

3456748	9:;6<=	>	?:;@	ABC	D:@	E	>	FGHI3JKHH	345676:L7

	

0�&1	�	MNOPQNRSRTU	V	WRXRNYZ	[NYTU\]WQTX\

	

����
��$���	��	���	*
##���*�	$�������*�	�̂
�#$����	���	*��)���*	#���	���	���$	-������	�
��*	��	��*�����	$���_��̀	�
��*	*_���

%�	$���	��	����������	a��_	���	�##����%��	-�������	������	���	�����	*���
��*	���/��	��̀
������*�	�_�	���$*	���	���������*	��

�_�	-������	̀�����	�����	��	��
������	#������*�	���	��$���*�����)�	#�����
��*�

	

�_�	�
#�����������	*_���	_�)�	���	
*�	�	#���
��$���	���	��������	��$���*�������	*�*��$	��	����������	a��_	�_�	"��+�

��̂
���$���*	b&	,�-���	&''���c���&0d�	����
���̀	�����$���)�	*��#*	���	*$���	efghijggjgklim	$�������	%
*���**�*	���

a�$��n*	%
*���**	�����#��*�*�	ojpjqlirstijm	efghijggjgk	lim	ulesq	gfqvufg	lqjl	whqxg	���	�_�	��$���*�������	���

$���̀�$���	��	-������	̀����*	���	-����������
����	#��̀��$*�	�_�	��*�����	*_���	$�������	�)��*�̀_�	�_��	��̂
���*

����������*	��	#�����$	��	����������	a��_	�_�	���$*�	���������*�	���	*#�����������*	��	�_���	��������*	��	#
��_�*�	�����*�

�y��#�	�*	��_��a�*�	������	#���
��$���	����*������*	*_���	������$	��	�_�	#��)�*���*	��	�_�	��*�����z*	���
$�����	̀������

#
��_�*��̀	������	0�&'	���	! 	0�&'!�

	

{_��	��̂
����	%�	-������	#��̀��$	��̀�*�������	���	-����������
����	��������*	��	�y��**	��	|&�'''	�������	��	���*��
������

�����������	��#���*�	#������̀�	���������̀�	����	$
*�	��$#��	a��_	��)�*������	#��)�����̀	a�̀�	��̂
���$���*�

	

!��	��*�����	�$#�����*�	�������*�	���	�̀���*	a_�	_�)�	#
��_�*��̀	�
�_�����	*_���	�%���	%�	�_�	*�������*	��	����
��	��)����̀

��������*	��	������*�	���	̀�)�����̀	�_�	������*	��	��*	�$#�����*�	�������*�	���	�̀���*	��̀ �̀��	��	�_�	*���������	�a����	���

��$���*�������	��	��������*	�*	�*��%��*_��	��	������	���'�	������	���'�	���	������	(��'	}	,�������	��	~�����*��

	

�_�	��*�����	a���	�)���	��̂
�*�����	��	
�����**���	��	�
#������)�	���$*�	�sighmjqlphsi�mmhphsiluu�k	�sighmjqlphsi	*_���	%�	̀�)��

��	���*��������̀	��	%������̀	�
�	#���
��$���*	��	�%����	�	$���	�����$����	#
��_�*��	��ji	lvvqsvqhlpjk	li	lilu�ghg	g�luu

ej	xlmj	ejptjji	ujlghi�	lim	vfq��lghi�	vqsvjqp�	sq	j�fhvxjip	ps	mjpjqxhij	p�j	xsgp	j�sisxh�lu	lvvqsl���k	lim	t�jqj

lvvqsvqhlpjk	li	lilu�ghg	g�luu	ej	xlmj	sw	ujlgj	ojqgfg	vfq��lgj	lupjqilphojg	lim	li�	sp�jq	lvvqsvqhlpj	lilu�ghg	ps

mjpjqxhij	p�j	xsgp	j�sisxh�lu	lvvqsl���	�_�*�	���*���������*	���	̀�)��	�*	#���	��	�_�	#����**	��	�����$���	�_�

����a�%�����	��	���_	#
��_�*�	$���	a��_	-������	�
��*�

	

��	��*���	̀������	�����$�	���	�����������	�_�	��*�����	$��	�����	����	�����	���	�����	�����̀�)���$�����	�̀���$���*	a_���

�##��#�����	���	#���
��$���	��	
*�	��	��$$��	��	*_����	̀���*	���	*��)���*�

	

P����������

	

!��	#���
��$���	����*������*	fimjq	p�jwsq	p�j	l��fhghphsi	sw	vqsvjqp�	sq	gjqoh�jg	qj�fhqjm	fimjq	l	-������	�a���	#���	���

���$	-������	�
��*	��	��*�����	$���_��̀	�
��*	*_���	%�	����
����	��	�	$�����	�_��	vqsohmjgji�sfql�jg	�
��	���	�#��

��$#�������	���	�_��	�*	��	����������	a��_	�	������	�lqp	���k	̀���	��$���*�����)�	#�������k	���	*�
��	%
*���**	�
�̀$����

�s	jigfqj�i	sqmjq	ps	vqsxspj	�%�����)�	����������	#�����$����	���	���$�����	
�����	��$#�����)�	��)����̀��	�_�	��*�����

*_���	�y��
��	���	����������	�_��	_�*	��)���#��	��	�������	*#�����������*�	��̂
���$���*�	*����$���*	��	a����	��	��)�������*

���	%��*	sq	qj�fjgpg	wsq	vqsvsglug	���$	��$#�������	���	*
�_	#���
��$���*�

	

��lxvujg	sw	ghpflphsig	p�lp	xl�	qjgpqh�p	�sxvjphphsi	hi�ufmjk	efp	lqj	isp	uhxhpjm	ps�sxj	sw	p�j	ghpflphsig	�sighmjqjm	ps	ej

qjgpqh�phoj	sw	�sxvjphphsi	hi�ufmjk	efp	lqj	isp	uhxhpjm	psk	p�j	wsuusthi��

	

������� 	��¡¢�	£¤ ¥¦§̈©ª¦«¬­	£®

°̄°±¬¡��²¦³́¦§̈©©¦«¬³«¦µ�µ¶�̈¦«·�¥¦§̈©³̧¬·�£̈¶¹§°º»¦±º̧¼½¦²¶̧¾ ��¿



��������	
��������
��������	�
������	�����������
��������
�
��������
��
���	���		�

�

���������		�����������������������		� ���
����!���
��������	�

�

"���
��
������� ��������!���������	����#��������	�
�����#����������������
������	�

�

$���
��
������� ���
������	��
��
�	������	����������
������������
������	�

�

%��
�!���&���
�����
������	�
��������	��

�

'��	����������
��
��
������(����������(���
�������	�����
�����
#��!��
�����(
���
���(���
������
����
����������

��	������!���������
�������
��
��������� ������
��������	�
��������
�������������

�

)��������������������
�����������
�����������
��		�

�

*+�,-��.�,-��/�0,��1,����0���,�+0��0,2,+,���34����2�5���0,�2,�6�34��57�0���8,2,�.�3�123.����,��923�:��:�27-�123�7��;����1�0���

,-���623+2,�����;�9��0����7��7�0230.�+�3�00�<=�2��2773�1293��*����23�0,2,+,���>7��0034�52��2,�0������1�+�2:�0�2�:��:�27-�1

7��;����1�?����@=�,-��/�0,��1,��0�1��,�21,��:�;���2�1-�,�1,+�23�2�����:�������:�0��6�1�0.����A-�1-�120��:��:�27-�1�3�12,���

524�9��2�0�3�1,����1��,������7��6������,0�2773�12,����3�26�0�2��277��7��2,���+59����;�B+23�;����;��50.�:�6���,-���2,+���2��

0�C���;�,-��7��D�1,.�,��1�57�,��;���,-��1��,�21,E

�

F
���������������������$�	�������	�	������G
�����������	��
�����	
�	H�����	H�
����
����	��
���
�����!

�	�����	�� ���	���������

	��I�����
����	��
����H��������G
�����������	���������	���
�!��
���������	
����	��	��
���	������������
������������

�
�������
���F���$�	���������
#	� ���
�	��
��������
���
�	�������
���
�����������
��������	��7������12334JJJJJJJJJJJ

KLMNOPQ�RPOSTOMUVW�NOO�XPYRQLMZ�M[QO\�

�

KXPYRQLMZ�M[QO]�Q̂ _�X̀abc̀db�â eff�effgh�i_jkgca�jgb�gj�b̂_�lc_mnoef̀p̀_k�f̀ab�bg�ellfq�pgc�lfed_r_jb�gj�b̂_

f̀ab�l_c̀gk̀deffqs�Q̂ _�X̀abc̀db�req�k_b_cr j̀_�̂gh�pc_no_jbfq�b̂_�lc_mnoef̀p̀_k�f̀ab�t_dgr_a�gl_j�pgc�j_h

i_jkgca�gc�h _̂b̂_c�̀b�̀a�gl_j�dgjb̀jogoafqs\

�

F���$�	������	�������
�����������������
�����������	�	�
�����	
�	H�����	H�
����
����	�#����������	������7��1+��5��,�,�2�021,���0

2���1+����,�2�����13+������+:-�B+23�;����0�+�1�0�,��7��6����52>�5+5��7���1�57�,�,���E�u-����0,293�0-��:����25�����:

7��B+23�;����3�0,0.�,-��/�0,��1,�v���0+9��1�7���,=�5+0,�1��0������9D�1,�6��;21,��0�,-2,��623+2,��7��1��2���1�0,�,��52>�5�C�

1�57�,�,���21B+����:�:���0�2���0��6�1�0�2���1+����,�2�����13+������+:-�B+23�;����0�+�1�0�,��7��6����52>�5+5��7���2��

;����1�57�,�,�����F���$�	������	������
������������
��������������	���
��
��������!������!�����	
��������
������
��

�

w��,-���>,��,�1��0�0,��,�A�,-��0,293�0-���7�21,�1�0�2���3�:23���B+���5��,0�2773�1293��,��,-����1�7���,����0+9��1�7���,.�,-�0

0+972�,����0���,�7��-�9�,���1�7���,0����0+9��1�7���,0�;��5���6�3�7��:�A��,,���7��1��+��0�;���7��1+��5��,�,�2�021,���0�,-2,

��1��7��2,��2�01����:�5�1-2��05�,-2,���A2��0�9�����0�,-2,�1�55�,�,��07�1�;�1��+59��0�2���,47�0��;�xE8E�D�90.�5���5+5

1�57��02,���.�9���;�,0.���y,-�yD�9y,�2����:�;����573�4��0�52z��:�A��z�7���+1,0����7��6����:�0��6�1�0����2�1��,�21,.�2��

�,-���A��z���7��,�1,���0E�w-�0�0+972�,�230�����0���,�7��-�9�,���1�7���,0�2���0+9��1�7���,0�;��5�52z��:���B+����0��;�9�����0

29�+,�,-�0��0+9D�1,0�2���@�{E*E|E�|�6�0���0�@}@~��x��;;�1�23�{�572��0������0����200�00��:�,-����07��0�0E���4�01����:

5�1-2��05�5+0,�9��1��0�0,��,�A�,-�,-��xE8E�{��0,�,+,���.�2773�1293��*����23�0,2,+,�0�2�����:+32,���0.�2���,-��,��50�2��

1����,���0��;�,-��*����23�2A2��E

�

Ngf̀d̀beb̀gj��ej�oe�_���ocd̂ eàj���cgd_koc_a�

�

F���$�	������	������� ��#���������
�����������
������	�v���211���2�1��A�,-�@�{E*E|E�@}}E�<�v�==��������
�������������

	
��������
�	���������	������
����	��
��������
��
����������������������������	������
��
������������������
��������	��
�����

7��7��,4.��B+�75��,.����0��6�1��9���:�7��1+���52,���23.�7���+1,.����0��6�1��,��9��7��1+���E�8+1-���01��7,����0-233���,.���

1�57�,�,�6��7��1+��5��,0.�1��,2���;�2,+��0�A-�1-�+��+34���0,��1,�1�57�,�,�����F�����	������
����������������	���������
�

����
�������� ���������
������7��7��,4.��B+�75��,.52,���23�2������7���+1,�
��	�� �����
������
�����E�u-�����1�002�4.�,-�

��01��7,����5+0,�2��.�A-�����1�002�4.�0-233�	����
������
	�����������		�����������������	���	�����	�������	��
�#�����,-�

7��7��,4.��B+�75��,.����0��6�1��0-233�1��;��5�,�0-233�1��;��5��;��,��0�,��02,�0;4��,0���,������+0���$����������
����

	����������
�	�	�
�������� 
����������������
		�����

�

���������	�������������
������
�
�������
�13�2�34�2���211+�2,�34���01��9�52z��2�13�2��2���211+�2,����01��7,�����;����

������������
��������	H���(�����������
���
�� �����(���	������
���;�;�2,+��0�,��7��6����7��1+��5��,���B+���5��,0�524�9�

+0��E�w-��07�1�;�1�;�2,+��0��;�,-���25���9�2���5+0,�9��13�2�34�0,2,���2���,-��/�0,��1,�5+0,�����,�;4�2�4�2���,���23

��B+���5��,0�A-�1-�,-���;;����0�5+0,�;+3;�33�2���233��,-���;21,��0�,-2,�A�33�9��+0�������623+2,��:�9��0����7��7�0230524�9�

+0���20�2�5�2�0�,����;����,-��7��;��52�1������,-���023���,���B+���5��,0��;�7��1+��5��,E�w-��07�1�;�1�;�2,+��0��;�,-�

�25���9�2���A-�1-�0-233�9��5�,�94��;;��0�0-233�9��13�2�34�0,2,��?�2�������,�;4�233���B+���5��,0�A-�1-�,-���;;����0�0-233�;+3;�33

2���233��,-���;21,��0�,��9��+0�������623+2,��:�9��0����7��7�0230�

�

����������������� �������������

�  ¡����¢��������������	
	�
����

��������
������������������� �
�



��������	�
����
������������
������
	�����������
��
���������	���������������
������

�

��������� !�"�!#�$%

�

����&��������������������
	�����	���'�
��	������	����(���
�����
��
�����������
	��	��	�����)�	��)�����������������
�
*

'����	������������'�
�+

�

,��- .���/0���������� !�"�!#�$%

12345678�954:;5<6<2=�6<=>4?@�345�@6788�9;5:>7@<@�<A9<?B=<�=><�:4698<=B42�43�=572@7:=B42@C�6B2B6BD<�7?6B2B@=57=BE<

F;5?<2@C�72?�5<?;:<�:4@=@G�12345678�954:;5<6<2=�6<=>4?@�67H�F<�;@<?�I><2�=><�E78;<�43�=><�954:;5<6<2=

=572@7:=B42J><2�=><�E78;<�43�=><�954:;5<6<2=�345�9549<5=H�45�@<5EB:<@��
	�����K�	������
��	�	����
��������	����

��'������	���L�������
���������	(��������
�����������	�����)�����	�)������M����(����'����������'�
��'����	������
��

��L����	������B2345678�954:;5<6<2=�6<=>4?@NB@=5B:=�67H�;@<�B2345678�954:;5<6<2=�6<=>4?@�=4�<A9<?B=<�=><

:4698<=B42�43�B=@�=572@7:=B42@�72?�6B2B6BD<�=><�7@@4:B7=<?�7?6B2B@=57=BE<�F;5?<2�72?�:4@=G�O><�B2345678�6<=>4?@

;@<?�345�954:;5<6<2=�43�9549<5=H�45�@<5EB:<@�7=�45�F<84I�=><�@B698B3B<?�7:P;B@B=B42�=>5<@>48?��
���	�+

�

Q��"R���S����#/%�%

T������'�
��)��'����U������������������L�������
������������������������(������**��*����	�������'��
����


�����	����
��������	�VWXYCYYYWWWW�Z �!�!���[���$�\]̂ _̂^̂ �̀��������67AB6;6�����
����������)��(����

&�������������	�	�����)����'����U�����������L����)����'�
*�L�������	������������a����U����������'���)��'�	�


���������������
*���'���������L�������
���������M�����
��
	�
����
��	�����������������)�������
�)���)���	��


��������(��������
��(�����������������(����������������
���
���'����
(��
	�67B2=7B2@�?4:;6<2=@�=4�@;9945=

B=@�:42:8;@B42?4:;6<2=@�75<�3B8<?�7::45?B2b8H������&��������������'��
���
����	�
����������������
�)��
�����


���������	�������������������'�	��)�������'����	�

�

c��d�/00�����#/%�%

M'���������������
���	��������L�������
������������������������(������**��*����	�������'��
�����
�������

��*�������
�����'����U�����������������	�)���	����
��������	�������'������	���L�������
���������	����e�=><

f=7=<�43�gB:>Bb72�@=7=;=<WWWWW��M'������������������	�������L������������������������L�������
��������)�

�)���
�	����'�Zhijjdk�lm�j�n-jm̀ �o�p�qqqqqqq����������	
��������
���������	�����������

����������������� ����
�	��	!��	������"# #���$���%�$&��
���������	��'�()��*+�,-./+01012+

0*3+4*-56�7-3�0*+�898:;8<�=>?@AB�CDAE�>?�F8GHI8J�D==D@K>LD�M@KNODE�8:J�898:898P;88�CDAE�>?

F8QJ9<QJ�D==D@K>LD�M@KNODE�IJ�898P)�R)�
S5+44�0*+�/T44U0*3-VW*�+S010X�-3��0T0+�5TY�6+71S+4�0*+

SV.Z+3�-7�[V-0+4�3+[V13+6\�0*+�
14031,0�.TX�6+71S+�1S�/-51,X�*-Y�.TSX�[V-0T01-S4�T3+�T6+[VT0+)

�*+�SV.Z+3�.V40�Z+�W3+T0+3�0*TS�-S+��(�)�

]#$��#%�$�������$̂��$#�"�� ���������#�#�_�����̂ �̂�̂�#����$#� "̂# #����%��#$#�#����̀��$̀�"����$������#������"

%�����"$a�����b�"���#���� ��#$ca�����#�$���%��������̂��%��������̂��%�����$�d̀ #%̀���$�������e%�����̀�

�̀��$̀�"���$���"#$̀���#���̀��f�����"�g%��#$#�#���h�_�"��#��$�ifghj&�k �̀���̂ "̂#%��"�a���"�d���$#� "̂# #��

�%��#$#�#����̀��$̀�"���$����l��̀��mnopqnrpsts�uvwxwqyz�wspnp{���$��������̀��#|����������̂��̀#�#����������}����a

"�%�"a������#��"�"�d$������_�"��#��$&

�

~&��-3.T5�!3-,V3+.+S0��+0*-64

k �̀���̀��b�"���� ��̀��̂��%�������� ���̂��̂���l����$��b#%�$���������f�����"��d�����e%���$��̀��$#� "̂# #����%��#$#�#��

�̀��$̀�"�a������"�d����̀��$̀�"���$���"#$̀����l��̀��}����a� ����"�̂��%�����������̀��$���������#���&�f����"

�̂�%�����������̀��$�����#��� �""�d#�_���%��������̂��%�����$&�f����"�̂��%�����������̀��$��"$������#���̂��"#%

��b���#$#�_���"�$$�������%�� �̂�#�#b��̂��%�����������̀���%�������$���#���%%�����%��d#�̀��̀��$�������$���

%�� �̂�#�#���#���&f&h&����&�����������%�� �̂�#�#b��̂��%�������&��̀�� ����"����̀��$�� �̂��%������������

�

�&��+T5+6��164

}��"��a�%�� �̂�#�#b���#�$�$̀�""��������#����d̀ ����̀��̂��%̀�$��� a�����%�����%�� ��a�$#�_"��#���$�� �$�̂ "̂#�$a

�����#�"$a�������#̂�����d̀ #%̀�������$����������̀����̀����������""�d����l��#%̀#_���$�����������d̀ ����̀�

~�����������#��$������#"�a���̂�#�a���"��_�a�#� �̂�b�a��������"#$̀���$%̀��"���#"�#�_� �%#"#�l��̀��%�$��� �d̀ #%̀

d#""��e%�����̀����������""�d����l��#%̀#_���$������&��
���������	��'���*+�714,T5�X+T3�898:;

898<898P;88�ZT4+�/+30T1S1SW�0-�,-S403V,01-S\�3+S-2T01-S\�3+/T13\�-3�3+.-6+51SW�TS6�0*+�ZT4+

/+30T1S1SW�0-�/3-,V3+.+S0�-7�4V//51+4\�.T0+31T54\�TS6�+[V1/.+S0�14��F8GJHI8J�D==D@K>LD�M@KNODE

8:J�898:F8QJ9<QJ�D==D@K>LD�M@KNODE�IJ�898P)�

����������������� �������������

�  ¡����¢�£¤��������£��¥�¥¦����§������£̈�§���¦©� ª«�¡ª̈¬­�¢¦̈® �̄°



�������������	�
�����
��
�����������
	
���������������
�������
�
��	�	�
���������	����

�


��
�����������
����
����
�����
�
	�
��	���
�
�
�
�����������
	����	��
��
���
	�
�

�
����

�

���������������������	���	
�����
����	�� !"�#""$�%&"$'%(%"&� ) *"��
��
���
���
���������������������
���+

����������	
��		��
��

�

�����������������������	�
�	�������
��
�����
,��-��
��������
���
�������	�����
����������	����		�����
����

�
������
�����
��
�
��+�# )"&����'�"�# )%)�.(���
���

�

/����	�
�����
�	�
����	��������������
�������
������	�
���+�

�


��0
�	�	�
������	��
�
����
��
�����
�����
�����������
	
��	����1�
����
��
���2��
�+�34�5��0
�	�	�
�����

	��
�
���������67899:;�9<=>9?@�A�B�CCCCC�6;?=;D�EF9G?=@�HI�J�
��
����
�������������6;?K

9L�9<=>9?@���
�
�
���	����
��	������
�
���	���
�
������	���	���
�����
�����������
���	����������

����
�������
�	��M���
��
�
�
�������
��	�
����������
��+�
�����
	���

�

���M���
��
�
�
��������
�	�NO)'�&"(%$"�'�"�%'"N)�.*�)"*!%P")�Q%'��)R"P%(%P�%$(.*N '%.$S�%$PTO&%$U� $V

*"WO%*"&�)R"P%(%P '%.$)S�(.*�'�"�#%&&"*�'.�R*.R"*TV�*")R.$&Q%TT�%$PTO&"�R*.&OP'XP.$'* P'�)R"P%(%P '%.$)

 $&�R"*'%$"$'� '' P�N"$')� $&�)� TT�&"(%$"�'�"�%'"N)� $&X.*�)"*!%P")�*"WO%*"&�%$�.*&"*�(.*�'�"�#%&&"*

'.�R*.R"*TV�*")R.$&�

�

���Y����
�	��
�������������
�������
���
�����
������	��
����
������
��
�
�
��������
�	���
�	��
������������

����
��+�

�

���Y��
�����
,��-��
��������
���%)� Q *&"& Q *&�Q%TT�#"�N &"�
����
�
��������������	��*")R.$)%!"�#%&

 $&���	���	
�����
������Z�"$�)R"P%(%"&�%$�'�"�%$!%' '%.$�(.*�#%&)Z�"*"�)R"P%(%"&�%$�#%&&%$U�&.PON"$')�

�
����	�	����
	��
	�����	����
�	����
�
�����	�)��
����
����+������	�	�	�
���������	
������
��������
�
��

��
����
��
	�����	���2
+������
	�����	�NO)'N V����+�����	������������
������������
�������'�"

[%)'*%P'�&"'"*N%$")�'�"V� *"� �! T%&�( P'.*�# )"&�.$���
����,���
�����%$&%P '")�'� '�)OP��&%)P.O$')� *"

O)O TTV�' \"$�

�

���M���0�
�����	����	������
���������]����
�+����
����
�	S�#O'�NO)'�&.PON"$'� $&�R*.!%&"� �̂O)'%(%P '%.$

(.*� TT�#%&)�%'�*"̂"P')�����	������������������
	���

�

���<_̀à bcdb

2������������+������	
�	�
	�
��������
����
����
�����
��
,��-��
��������	�-��
����	������'VR"������
���
	


�
������e�%)�N"'�.&�%)f*.R.) T)� *"�U"$"* TTV��	������������
�
��	�
�������
������

������������	����

	�
�����
�	����
�������
	�����
�������
g����,����
����������	�
�����
����������6KDEL=>?h�?9=;i�jklm

bmcdmn�oknbp�Lmnm_cd�dcq�ǹ mb�r̀ s�_mtuk_m�c�v̀ wamskskxm�a_̀à bcd�urdmbb�sym�a_̀vu_mwmrs�kb�z̀_

x̀m_�{|}~p~~~��=ym�:scsm�Kkbs_kvs�wc��bms�c�d̀qm_�sy_mbỳ dn�z̀_�bmcdmn�oknb�crn�v̀ wamskskxm

a_̀à bcdb��Fkvyk�cr�dcq�bskaudcsmb�c�sy_mbỳ dn�z̀_�qykvy�bmcdmn�oknb�c_m�_mtuk_mn��=ym�v̀ wamskskxm

sy_mbỳ dn�z̀_�sym�������������������������������������������������������������������������

������������������������������������H:mm�<̀ dkv����|~�J@

�����
	��������
	��	��������������
�������
������	�
���+�

�


�������	�	����������	
�	�*"WO%*"�RO#T%P�$.'%P"S� $&�NO)')� TT�#"�RO#T%P% "&� $&�
����
�+�
�����
��
�
��

�
����	�
������
�����
�
���
�����
�����e.�'�"�N ¡%NON�"¡'"$'�R* P'%P #T"S� $V�R*.R.) T)�)O#N%''"&�%$

*")R.$)"�'.�'�"�RO#T%P�$.'%P"�NO)'�#"�P.$)%&"*"&¢$V�*")R.$)"�'.�'�"�RO#T%P% "&�*"WO")')�(.*�R*.R.) T)

)� TT�#"�P.$)%&"*"&�'.�'�"�N ¡%NON�"¡'"$'�R* P'%P T�

�

���2����	
�	�	�
������	��
�
���������67899:;�9<=>9?@�A�B�CCCCC�6;?=;D�EF9G?=@�HI�J�
�


����
�������������6;?K�9L�9<=>9?@�	�����	�

�

���M���£
	��
���NO)'�� !"�Q*%''"$�R*.P"&O*"))� TT�O)"�%')�Q*%''"$�N"'�.&������������
��������
�
�

��
��
�
��	� $&�(.*�N \%$U�)"T"P'%.$).(�'�"�R*.R.) T)�*"P"%!"&� $&�(.*�)"T"P'%$U�*"P%R%"$')�

�

���¤����
��	�NO)')� TT����
�
��������������	���	
����.(("*.*(%*N����	�������	
��
	���	��
��
��
����	

�������[%)'*%P'�P.$)%&"*%$U�R*%P"� $&�.'�"*�( P'.*)R*.U* NS�Q%'��R*%P"� $&�.'�"*�( P'.*)�P.$)%&"*"&�

�

¥¥¦§¦̈©ª�¥̈«¬¥�­® °̄±²³́ °µ¶·�­̧

¹ºº»¶«¦¦¼°½¾°±²³³°µ¶½µ°¿¦¿À¦²°µÁ¦̄°±²³½Â¶Á¦­²ÀÃ±ºÄÅ°»ÄÂÆÇ°¼ÀÂÈ ©¦É



��������	�
����
�����
������������	��������	�
���	�����	��������
��������������	�
�	��������

�	
����
��	����������	�����������	�������������	��
������	��
� !"�
��������	�#��������
��������	�����������

�����������������������
��������	��������
���$����%�
�����������������������	�����	����������
�����������&

����������$����	�� !"��	�
�����������������������
�������
��	$�
������
��������� '�()'*+)",-� !"�()'*+)"."- 

'/������	�������������	��
��&�0!"�." !'12 �
�������������������	
���������	� 3("4�'/���	��
���()'5,1"1�637

 !'+8!�������	����	�����������������	
�������	��	�������	�����������	�&

�

9&�:;<=;>?@ABABC@�DE;=FE@>@<�

G	�
�	�������
����
������������	��������HII'J4�/')�4'I,*, H ,'-�'/�H�()'('4HI�/)'.�'-I3�'-"�KLM�4'+)*"�H-1

��
������������
�����������N���	���	�������������������
�	
������
�������
O

�

�&� !"�H88)"8H "�H.'+- �'/� !"�()'*+)"."- � )H-4H* ,'-�1'"4�-' �"P*""1� !"�.,*)'Q(+)*!H4"

 !)"4!'I1R.,*)'Q(+)*!H4"4

�

�&� !"�()'*+)"."- � )H-4H* ,'-�*H-�'-I3�6"�/+I/,II"1�63 !"�, ".�,4�H5H,IH6I"�'-I3�/)'.�������������	
�R

�


&����������
��S����

��	����	���

���	�����	����	�����������������	����������
�	����������	���()'5,1,-8

(+6I,*�-' ,*"�'/(+6I,*,T,-8���
���������������
�������R

�

�&� !"�U,4 ),* �)"V+"4 4�,-�J), ,-8� '�+4"�H�-'-*'.(" , ,5"�()'*+)"."- �." !'17�H-1� !"�W"1")HI�H8"-*3

')�(H44Q !)'+8!�"- , 3�()'5,1"4�J),  "-�H(()'5HIR�') !"�W"1")HI�HJH)1,-8�H8"-*3�')�(H44Q !)'+8!

"- , 3�"P()"44I3�H+ !'),T"4�-'-*'.(" , ,5"�()'('4HI4�,-�)"4('-4"� '�H�J),  "-�)"V+"4 �/)'.� !"

U,4 ),* �

�

�&�����	�4'I,*, ,-8�4"5")HI4'I,*, H ,'-�'/�H�-+.6")�'/����	
��$�
������������������	����������������������X

�

Y;>@ZAB=�DE@[@E@<=@�[;E�DE;=FE@>@<A

�

0!"�U,4 ),* �4!'+I1\4�H(()'(),H "�H-1� '� !"�"P "- �*'-4,4 "- �J, !�IHJ7� !"�U,4 ),* �4!HII$���������S������	�
��
�����H-1

*'-4,4 "- �J, !�IHJ+-1")�H�W"1")HI�HJH)1$��	���������	���	��
����	�������	
����$��
���������$��	�������������$��	���
��$��	

����	������	���
����������]������̂�����&�̂�
��	����	������������������
�������������������	��7�,-*I+1,-8�HII�
���	�
��7����

��	
������	��	��/')�J')_�')�()'1+* 4�����	�����̀���	������	�&

�

abcdebfgfhi�cj�kfdclfbfm�noifbpoqr

�

0!"�U,4 ),* �.+4 �*'.(I3�J, !�s"* ,'-�tuuv�'/� !"�s'I,1�wH4 "�U,4('4HI�\* 7�H4�H."-1"1�63� !"�x"4'+)*"�y'-4")5H ,'-�H-1

x"*'5")3�\* �'/�Lz{t7�H4�H."-1"17�|v�}XsXyX�tztvX�0!"4"�)"V+,)"."- 4�,-*I+1"~

�

�

�;<AE�=A�DEB=@��<���ZBZ

�

��������	�
����������	��	����
�����	��	�
������
����/')�"5")3�()'*+)"."- � )H-4H* ,'-7�,-*I+1,-8�*'- )H* �.'1,/,*H ,'-47�,-

"P*"44�'/� !"�s,.(I,/,"1�\*V+,4, ,'-�0!)"4!'I1�K*+))"- I3��v�u7uuuMX�0!"�." !'1�H-1�1"8)""�'/�H-HI34,4�*'-1+* "1�1"("-1

'-� !"�/H* 4�4+))'+-1,-8� !"�(H) ,*+IH)�()'*+)"."- � )H-4H* ,'-X�W')�"PH.(I"7� !"�U,4 ),* �4!'+I1�*'-4,1")�(' "- ,HI

J')_/')*"�,.(H* 4�,-� !",)�H-HI34,4�,/� !"�()'*+)"."- � )H-4H* ,'-�J,II�1,4(IH*"�(+6I,*�4"* ')�".(I'3""4X��'J"5")7�H4�H

4 H) ,-8�(',- 7� !"�U,4 ),* �.+4 �.H_"�,-1"("-1"- �"4 ,.H "4�6"/')"�)"*",5,-8�6,14�')�()'('4HI4,-�*'--"* ,'-�J, !�"5")3

()'*+)"."- �H* ,'-�,-�"P*"44�'/��v�u7uuu7�,-*I+1,-8�*'- )H* �.'1,/,*H ,'-4&���
��������
��������	���
���������������������

���()'*+),-8�'-I3�, ".4�1"4,8-H "1�,-� !"�8+,1"I,-"4�'/� !"��-5,)'-."- HI��)' "* ,'-�\8"-*3�K��\M�H �|u�yXWXxX�(H) 

v|{� !H �*'- H,-� !"�!,8!"4 �(")*"- H8"�'/�)"*'5")"1�.H "),HI4�()H* ,*H6I"7�*'-4,4 "- �J, !�.H,- H,-,-8�H

4H ,4/H* ')3�I"5"I�'/�*'.(" , ,'-7�J!")"� !"�(+)*!H4"�(),*"�'/� !"�, ".�"P*""14��Lu7uuu�')� !"�5HI+"�'/� !"�V+H- , 3

H*V+,)"1�1+),-8� !"�()"*"1,-8�/,4*HI�3"H)�"P*""1"1��Lu7uuuR

�

���()'*+),-8�4'I,1�JH4 "�.H-H8"."- �4")5,*"4�,-�H�.H--")� !H �.HP,.,T"4�"-")83�H-1�)"4'+)*"�)"*'5")3R�H-1

�

���"4 H6I,4!,-8�H-�H//,).H ,5"�()'*+)"."- �()'8)H.�/')� !"�()'*+)"."- �'/�)"*'5")"1�.H "),HI4�,1"- ,/,"1�,-� !"���\

8+,1"I,-"4X

0!"�U,4 ),* �4!'+I17� '� !"�8)"H "4 �"P "- �()H* ,*H6I"�H-1�*'-4,4 "- �J, !�IHJ7�(+)*!H4"7�H*V+,)"7�')�+4"�()'1+* 4

H-1�4")5,*"4� !H �*H-�6"�)"+4"17�)"/+)6,4!"17�')�)"*3*I"1R�*'- H,-�)"*3*I"1�*'- "- 7�H)"�6,'6H4"17�')�H)"�"-")83�H-1

JH ")�"//,*,"- R�H-1�H)"�4+4 H,-H6I"X

0!,4�.H3�,-*I+1"�(+)*!H4,-8�*'.('4 H6I"�, ".4�H-1�' !")�()'1+* 4�H-1�4")5,*"4� !H �)"1+*"� !"�+4"�'/�4,-8I"Q+4"

(IH4 ,*�()'1+* 4X

����������������� ��������� ��¡

¢££¤����¥�¦§��������¦��̈ �̈©����ª������¦«�ª���©¬�£­®�¤­«̄°�¥©«± ²�³



����������	����
��������
������������
���	��
���������
�
�������������
��������������
��������
���	��
�����������
	���
		����

����
�����������
��	����
������������������ ��!"���#$��"�������% $���&'"��(�&�� �#�()��$*� $��+�(#,�%&�� �#�()��$*

 $#���" ��$#� $���+�!���$,��$*� $#��( ��#)-

�

.$����$��&�� ���/(��,�$#�����!(��,� $����*$�� $#��( ���"#,�������0�,��('�(1(�,�(���(''$1(/'��$#'2��$������3��#����(�����

 $�����# "���,�$�� $�������!(�����# '",�,��#�#�)$��(��,�&�� ���1$"',�/��(''$1(/'��*$������������ ��(  $�,�#)��$� $���&��# �&'�

��4"���!�#��-����!���$,�(#,�,�)����$*�(#('2����(���,�&�#,�#��$#�����*( ����"��$"#,�#)�����&(��� "'(��&�$ "��!�#�

���"(��$#5��$1�6��7����������� ����(''� $!���$�(#��#,�&�#,�#������!(���&��$���$��� ��6�#)�/�,��$��&�$&$�('�-

�

8��#�&��*$�!�#)�(� $���(#('2���7����������� ����(''�#�)$��(���&�$*���(��(���&(�(����'�!�#��$*�����&�� �-��$����(/'����(�*(��

(#,���(�$#(/'��&�$*��7� $#��,��(��$#����)�6�#��$����� $!&'�3��2�$*�����1$�9��$�/��&��*$�!�,7��������9�/$�#��/2����

 $#��( �$�7����� $#��( �$�:���#6���!�#�7�����(!$"#��$*��"/ $#��( ��#)7�����4"('��2�$*������� $�,�$*�&(���&��*$�!(# �7�(#,

�#,"���2�&�$*����(�����#������"��$"#,�#)�)�$)�(&�� ('�(��(�*$����!�'(��1$�9-

�

;<=>�?@A�B?C>D<?EF�GH@CD?ICF

�

J
��K�������������������L���L�������
��������	�������	�
��MN��O�����������������	���
����	�	�
����	���������������P
�������QN

�O��
���	����������
����������
�����������
����
���	������	���R�������������	���������S�����L���L�������
��������	������������

���	��������
	����	����	��
��K������������
������	O��
�������
��	����	O��������
�������������
�P	��
	�����
���������O�R��


	��
���������
�����O
�����������������
���������������������R��������������	O���

�

T� ("��U�# ���
���O	���
���������������	���L�������	��������������������L���L�������
���	���������	�������	��	������

��	O��������������	��
���	������	��O	���	����	���	
�	��
�P	���OO���������J
���O	�����
��K������������������
����������O	�����


�	��������
����
���	������	���R�������������	���������V���
�����
��K���������
�

����������
��
��������	O�	������
���#�$�,����	

	P���������	��P
�������������
����
���	������	������������OO����������
	��������OO��������	����	���	
��

�

WXFY>@F<H@�?@A�Z>[?D=>@C

�

J
��K����������

��������	��������	�
���	�����	���P
���	������	�����(��&$�����&$������#)��
���P�
�����	����O	����������O�

�

�������
�������������	�����	���	O��
����	�	���� $#��( �&�$ "��!�#���S

�����
������������	����
�

�P�����������
��P���

����������	O��
��K�������������
�

�������	�	P������
����R�������
���O	�����
��	

����R��������\
����������������
�����

������	����
��K���������
�

��	����������
�O���	������MN��	������	�����������]�QN� $!&'�(# ��1������P
����	
���]�̂N� $!&'�(# �5

_̀�&�$&��� '(���*� (��$#�$*��!&'$2���5�à����	���	O���������O	������]�����b̀_̀�O�������
��������
����
����	������

�

����U"&���#��#,�#����(''��(6������("��$���2��$��"�&�#,�$��,�/(��(�&���$#c $�&$�(��$#7�*$�� ("��7�*�$!� $#��,��(��$#�$�

(1(�,�$*�*"������ $#��( ��-����������� ������"/d� ���$�(#,���(''�(/�,��/2�����#$#&�$ "��!�#��,�/(�!�#��(#,��"�&�#��$#

��)"'(��$#���!&'�!�#��#)�e3� "��6��f�,����gha_i�(#,�ghbji7�h�.-0-k-�l(���gjm-

�

U"�&�#��$#����(#�( ��$#��(9�#�/2����������� ����(���!!�,�(��'2�&�$��/����(�&���$#�*�$!�&(��� �&(��#)��#� $6���,���(#�( ��$#�

(#,���(#�( ��$#�� $6���,�"#,�������0�,��('�n 4"�����$#�k�)"'(��$#�o_j�.-0-k-�.�(&����g̀�*$��(���!&$�(�2�&���$,7�&�#,�#)

 $!&'���$#�$*�(#�()�# 2��#6����)(��$#�(#,�(#2�d",� �('�$��(,!�#����(��6��&�$ ��,�#)����(��!(2��#�"�-�n�&���$#��$��3 '",�,

����"�&�#,�,-�oh�.-0-k-�l(���gjm�U"/&(���p̀

�

��/(�!�#�����(#�( ��$#��(9�#�/2�����U"&���#��#,�#���$��3 '",��(�&���$#�*�$!�&(��� �&(��#)��#� $6���,���(#�( ��$#��(#,

��(#�( ��$#�� $6���,�"#,�������0�,��('�n 4"�����$#�k�)"'(��$#�o_j�.-0-k-�.�(&����g̀-�n�&���$#��$��3 '",�,����,�/(���,-�oh

.-0-k-�l(���gjm�U"/&(���q̀

�

J
��K���������
�

��	����P�	����������
�	����������P��������	���������	��	���	�������
	������P������	�������������V	�

�	��������	����rQs�ttt���
��K���������
�

��	�O�����
����
������	������	����P������	������������P�����
����
��������
�

V�����
��	��������u��v������O	��S�����w������������
��
�������������
����	O����
���P������	����������������	������

���������	�]��	

��������������O�����	��O�	���
������	�]�	������������
�����	���	�����	���	��
���	���������������	�����


�
�������	���xQ�y�V�z��{����M|t�v�P�����yN

�

}<A�~DHC>FC

�

J
��K�������������������
��O	

	�������	�������	���������	�
���
���������	
��������������
�������	���	�������������������



���������������
	������O	�����	�������������
����	������	��
��(1(�,�#)��������

�

S�P�������
	����
����	�O�
����P�����	������
�

�O�
�����
��	���������O	

	����	���������������P���P���
��z�������V	�

{�	�	��
��xzV{�N�	���
�����������
�P��������O�����	�����������O	�����	
���	���������	�������
�

�P��O�
�������������������
��
�

v�����������������
����������L��	�x�QN�
	����	O��
��	�������	O��
��P���������	�����

�

����������������� �������������

���������������������������������������������� ��¡¢��¡�£¤����¥ ��¦



����������	�
���
��������	�	�������������	������	����	����	�
	����������	��	����	�����	�������������	
���
��	�
	����
	������

�	���
������	��	����������	�����	�����
�����������������	����	�����	���
��	�	�����������
���������	
�������	������	����������

����
�����	����������	�����������	
������	� ���
���
��������	�������	
������������	!�	����	����	�
������������	

���	�����	������
����
�����
�����������������

�

"�����	�������	��������	�������	����������	�������������	�������	���������������	������	������������	����	���	�����	
�������

���������	�������	���������		
�����

�

#$%&'(&$&)(�*+�,-*).-(/(&'�0()*-12

�

3�	�4������������������������	���
���������	������
	�������	����������������������	�	�����3�	�	��	���
������������
	��������	����

�	�	�������������	
�������	����������5���������	�������	��	���
����������	�	�����	�	���������������������	������������

�	�	����������	�	���������
���	�������������	��������������	�
�����
������������������	�����������

�

6789:;<�67=7>=?9>

�

@AB�CDEFGDHF�IJEF�GBFKDL�KMM�NBOBGKM�KPKGO�GBHQGOE�RQG�FAGBB�STU�VBKGE�RGQI�FAB�OKFB�QR�EJWIDEEDQL�QR�FAB�RDLKM�RDLKLHDKM

GBXQGFY�NQG�KPKGOE�FAKF�KGB�GBLBPBO�ZJKGFBGMV�QG�KLLJKMMV[�FAB�CDEFGDHF�IJEF�GBFKDL�GBHQGOE�RQG�FAGBB�STU�VBKGE�RGQI�FAB�OKFB

QR�EJWIDEEDQL�QR�FAB�ZJKGFBGMV�QG�KLLJKM�RDLKLHDKM�GBXQGF[�GBEXBHFD\BMVY�]BHQGOE�FQ�WB�GBFKDLBO�DLHMJOB[�WJF�KGB�LQF�MDIDFBO�FQ[

RDLKLHDKM�GBHQGOE[�EJXXQGFDL̂�OQHJIBLFKFDQL[�KLO�EFKFDEFDHKM�GBHQGOEY�_FABG�GBHQGOE�GBFBLFDQL�GBZJDGBIBLFE�EAKMM�WB�DL

KHHQGOKLHB�PDFA�̀�aYNY]Y�̀bbYTTcY

�

@AB�CDEFGDHF�IJEF�HQMMBHF[�FGKLEIDF[�KLO�EFQGB�NBOBGKM�KPKGO�DLRQGIKFDQL�DL�KL�QXBL�RDMB[�LQLdMDHBLEBO[�KLO�IKHADLBdGBKOKWMB

RQGIKFEY�@AB�CDEFGDHF�IKV�EJWEFDFJFB�BMBHFGQLDH�\BGEDQLE�QR�QGD̂DLKM�XKXBG�GBHQGOE�FAGQĴA�OJXMDHKFDQL�QG�QFABG�RQGIE�QR

BMBHFGQLDH�HQL\BGEDQL[�XGQ\DOBO�FAKF�FAB�XGQHBOJGBE�KGB�EJWeBHF�FQ�XBGDQODH�ZJKMDFV�HQLFGQM�GB\DBPEY�fJKMDFV�HQLFGQM�GB\DBPE

IJEF�BLEJGB�FAKF�BMBHFGQLDH�HQL\BGEDQL�XGQHBOJGBE�XGQ\DOB�EKRB̂JKGOE�K̂KDLEF�FAB�KMFBGKFDQL�QR�GBHQGOE�KLO�KEEJGKLHB�FAKF

GBHQGOE�GBIKDL�DL�K�RQGIKF�FAKF�DE�GBKOKWMB�WV�K�HQIXJFBG�EVEFBIY

�

g�h�"�i��gjj�klmn�kgop�q��	�
�r�ss����t����gjj

�̀aYNY]Y�̀bbYTTc�d�̀bbYTTu

g�h�"�i��gjj��gj

�

vw:9<<�67x7:7>87y�z9{|}~�

�

���(*�$�����

�	��� g�h�"�i��gjj�klmn�kgop�q��	�
�r�ss����t����gjj

g�h�"�i��gjj�kk��n�gjj�kko

g�h�"�i��gjj��gj

h�����i	�	�	��	� ��ok�j�n�ti��qs�s����q��

����������������� �������������

�  ¡����¢�£¤��������£��¥�¥¦����§������£̈�§���¦©� ª«�¡ª̈¬­�¢¦̈® �̄̄



���� ������	
��
��

������� �����	���	�����

����� ����	���	���	�	�	�� !�	"  	�	��#��$%��	&'&(	��)�*��	��!��+	�!,
���	-

��.
�"���
���

/��� #�011'

����
*

!��#��� 2
��	&&�	&'�1

+�*�	��)�*�� 2
��	���	&'�0

3456748	9:;6<=	>	?:;@	ABC	D:@	E	>	FGHI3JKHH	345676:L7

	

MG3INOPDH	DQOFR	OST54;	<UTSV47	WX7Y	Z4	<:L767Y4LY	[6YU	YU4	G67YS6<Y\7	47YTZ;67U48	[S6YY4L	]:;6<647@	OU4

G67YS6<Y	WX7Y	T;;:[	<:7Y7	̂:S	_TZ:54	TL8	Z4=:L8	S4VX;TS	84]4L84LY	<TS4̀	6̂	<:L767Y4LY	[6YU	47YTZ;67U48	[S6YY4L

]:;6<=	̂:S	T;;	YST54;@a

	

011'	�	bcdefg	hdijfkb	l	cfmjnocpfjfkb

	

���)��	�q#��*�*	���
����	���	��������	%
*���**	���)��	��	%�r���	��	�r�	�����	��	��
������	*r���	%�	��$����	��	�r�*�	�q#��*�*

���*���%��	���	����**�����	���
����	%�	�r�	�$#�����	��	�r�	#�����$����	��	�	#
%���	#
�#�*�	�
�r���s���	��	��)�����	��

����������	t��r	��$���*�����)�	u
�������*�	vwxyz{	|}~�~	�x�	��|{��z	��z	�wx�~�}w�x��}��	{}������	~��~�~�z�|z�	x��	wz{x�z�

��z�~	��|�wwz�	��	z��{}�zz~	��}	xwz	��	�wxyz{	~�x��~	}�	}���|�x{	��~��z~~	}�	��z	��~�w�|��

	

���$���	���	���$%
�*�$���	����*	���	#��	���$	$���*�	���u��u�	���	$����u�	*r���	%�	�##��)��	%�	�r�	�����	���
�����	�r�

�����	*r���	�*��%��*r	$����u�	����*	��	�	��	����������	t��r	�	�	�}�	z�|zz����	MFDG	QN	Q9OPQDa	�r�	�������	.��

#��*���%��	$����u�	�����

	

�$#�����*	���	�q#�����	��	�q����*�	�r�	*�$�	����	���
����u	���)��	�q#��*�*	�r��	�	#�
����	#��*��	t�
��	�q����*�	��

���)����u	��	#��*����	%
*���**	���	�q#�����u	#��*����	�
��*�	"��
�r���s��	��*�*	���	����������	�q#��*�*	���
����	���

#��*����	#���������	��	���)�������	t���	���	%�	���$%
�*���

	

"��
�r���s��	�q#��*�*	����
��	%
�	���	���	��$����	��	����r���	$�)��*�	����*	���	�������	)��������*�	���	�r�

���������$����$���*����u��u	��	*#�
*�*	��	u
�*�*�

	

�	�	/�$$������	�������	��*�*	��	�q��**	��	�r�	%�*��	���*�	�q#��*�)�	
���*�������	����$$�������*	���**	�������	%�

��$$������	�������*	���	
�����t�%��	�q��#�	tr��	*
�r	����$$�������*	t�
��	���	���
���	����
���
*	��
���u�	�&�	���
���

���)��	�
���u	
����*���%��	r�
�*�	���	�q��**�)���	#�����u	���)���	�(�	��*
��	��	����������	��*�*	�r��	t�
��	���*��	�r�

����*#��������	*�)��u*�	��	�1�	�����	����$$�������*	���	���*���%��	����
���	���	�r�	���)�����*	$������	����*�	.�*�����*	��

��$$������	�������	��*�	��	�q��**	��	�r�	%�*��	���*�	�q#��*�)�	
���*�������	����$$�������*	���**	$
*�	%�	�
*������	���

���
$�����	��	�	��*��%����*�	%�*�*�

	

���)��	#��$���	���	���$%
�*�$���	#��)����	���$	�������	�
��*	$
*�	%�	�
�r���s��	��	��)����	���	$
*�	%�	���*���%��

���	���*�*����	t��r	�r�	��*������*	���)��	#�����	���	��$���*�����)�	u
�������*�	���	���)��	#���	���	t��r	�������	�
��*�	�r�

���)��	�
�r���s�����	$
*�	����
��	���
$��������	�r��	��$��*�����*	�r��	���	�r�	#������#�����	��	�r�	�)���	%�	�r�	����)��
��

���)����u	�*	����**���	��	�r�	�������	�t����	���	�&�	�r�	��*�*	���	���*���%��	���	���*�*����	t��r	�r�	��*������*	���)��	#������

	

!��	���)��	*r���	��$#��	t��r	�r�	���)��	#�����
��*	���	����*	�*��%��*r��	��	�r�	��$���*�����)�	u
�������*�	!��	��*�*	���
����

t��r	�������	�
��*	$
*�	$���	�r�	��*�	����t�%�����	*�������*	t��r��	�����	������	0��(�

	

��	�r�	�q����	�r��	�r�	��*������*	#�����	���*	���	�*��%��*r	�r�	����t�%�����	��	�	#�����
���	��#�	��	���)��	��*��	�r�	����*	���

�$�
��*	�*��%��*r��	
����	1	"���/�	1�'�����	�����)��	���	�
%*�*�����	�q#��*�*�	
����u�	!���t����*���	��	%�	�r�

!�$���*������	��	 ������	���)���*�	��	%�	�r�	���*�����	���	��~ �zw	��*�u�����	$
*�	�##��	��	���)��	
����	�������	�t���*�

	

¡	k¢£¤¥	¦§¦̈ ¦§E©

ªª«¬«­®̄	ª­°±­	²³ µ́¶·̧¹µº»¼	²½

¾¿¿À»°««ÁµÂÃµ¶·̧ µ̧º»ÂºµÄ«ÄÅ«·µºÆ«́µ¶·̧ÂÇ»Æ«²·ÅÈ¶¿ÉÊµÀÉÇËÌµÁÅÇÍ ª«­



����� ���	
	�	����	
�


����������������� �������� !��"

#$$% ���&�'(������� '��)�)*����+������', +���*-�$./�%.,01�&*,2 ���



���� ������	
��
��

������� �����	���	�����

����� ����	���	���	�	�	�� !�	"  	�	��#��$%��	&'&(	��)�*��	�+��,�+�+,�	,-	�"��."�

��,����/

0��� #�1��'

����
*

!��#��� 2
��	&&�	&'�3

.�*�	��)�*�� 2
��	���	&'�4

567896:	;<=8>?	@	A<=B	CDE	F<B	G	@	HIJK5LMJJ	567898<N9

	

1��'	�	OPQRSQPTPSU	SV	QWXRYWQ	RXSRZXT[

	

�\�	�����	��	��
������	��]
���*	�\�	�
#�����������	��	��)��̂ 	�\�	#��#����	��	�\�	��*�����	#�����������	���	��	��*#�*�	��	�\��

$�������	���	�]
�#$���	̂\��\	�*	��	���_��	
*�%��	��	����������	̂��\	�\�	���$*	��	�\�*	#������

	

!�	P̀abcdebfg̀ hi	jhbkcfhi

�\�	��*�����	*\���	��)��̂ 	��*��
�������	$�������*	l����	��m�%���*�	��%����	%���*�	$��
��*�	*
##���	$�������*�	����n

#�����������	��	�����$���	�\�	����)����	��	*
�\	$�������*	��	�\�	#��*���	̂����	���	�
�����	��*��
�������	#��_��$*�

�\�	�����̂ ��_	��������	̂���	%�	
*��	��	��)��̂ 	��*��
�������	$�������*	���	����*���%
����	���	#�**�%��	��*#�*��o

	

��	�����#�*	��	�������	�\��	��	���	*
##���	�\�	�
�����	_���*	��	�\�	�
����
�
$

	

&�	�����$�����	�\��	$��	���	%�	�
�����

	

��	̂���	%�����	*��)�_�

	

��	Zpdfqrk̀ b

sI5KtuvFJ	FwuHx	;yz9y{N|	|<	}	~BtB5B	}��E	|�6	�<==<�8N�	:6�8N8|8<N	z6�{z:8N�	6�y8��6N|	�68N�	|{N�8�=6

�6z9<N{=	�z<�6z|?	9�<y=:	�6	{::6:	|<	|�6	~<yN|?	�<=8>?B	�66	{=9<	;<=8>?	����	@	;z<�6z|?	vN76N|<z?	|<

�z<78:6	�<z	{	><N989|6N|	|�z69�<=:	�<z	9y>�	6��6N:8|yz69B�

���	��������	��	����	�������	���������	�� ��	�� �	� �¡�¢��	������ �	��������	£�����¤��¡	������ ����	��������¡�

�������¥�	 	����	��	���������	��	���������¡��	 �	�����������	 	� ������	 �	 �� � ����	��	 	���	��	 �������	¦����

��� ���	���	�� ��	 �¤	 ��� � ���	¦���	����	��	����§���¤ ¢���	� ̈��¡	 	������	����	��	����	�� �	���	£©¥	�� ��	 �¤	 

���ª����	����	�� �	��� ��	��	�§���¤�	«¬­®®®¬¬¬¬	̄	°	��	���� ��	̄	°	 �	 	���¡��	����	sHFI	wt	w;uvwF�	 �¤	¤���

���	����	���	�¤������	¦���	�������� ��¤	����	 	����	������§	����±	

�\�	��*�����	*\���	��*#���	�\�	�]
�#$���	
*��	��	�\�	��*��
�������	#��_��$	#������������	��	�����$���	�\�	���������

���	
*�%�����	��	*
�\	�]
�#$���	��	�\�	�
�����	��
��������	#��_��$�	�\�
��	�\�	�]
�#$���	%�	���$��	��	���_��

*��)����%��	��	
*�%���	�\�	�����̂ ��_	��������	̂���	%�	
*��	��	�����$���	#�**�%��	��*#�*��o

	

��	��#���	#���*	���	�\�	�]
�#$���	��	���_��	�������	�)����%��

	

&�	��#���	������*	��������	�\�	�]
�#$���	\�*	��	
*�%��	����	��$�����_

	

��	�%*�����	���	��	���_��	������%
���_	��	�\�	��
��������	#��_��$

	

(�	*�$�	#��������	���	*���	��	�	*�\���	�
�����

	

3�	������*	�	*�����	��	��)����$�����	\�²���

	

³³́µ́¶·̧	³¶¹º¶	»¼ ½¾¿ÀÁÂ¾ÃÄÅ	»Æ

ÇÈÈÉÄ¹́́Ê¾ËÌ¾¿ÀÁÁ¾ÃÄËÃ¾Í́ÍÎ́À¾ÃḮ½¾¿ÀÁËÐÄḮ»ÀÎÑ¿ÈÒÓ¾ÉÒÐÔÕ¾ÊÎÐÖ ³́¶



����������	��


��
����
����
��
��������������
�����������
���������
�
����������������������
������
��������
����� ���������
�����
��

����
� ��������������������������
������
� �����������
��!���
��
"�#����$%�&'()*$+%&,�-$./�0�123242�05526768,9�+%:

055267;�

</,%�./,=,�$>�+�=,>$:?+*�$%@,%.'=A�'B�?%?>,:�>?))*$,>�,C&,,:$%D�E75F555�$%�+DD=,D+.,�@+*?,�+.�./,�,%:�'B�./,�),=$':

'B�),=B'=(+%&,F�+%:�./,�>?))*$,>�+=,�%'.�%,,:,:�B'=�+%A�'./,=�3,:,=+*�+-+=:F�./,�G$>.=$&.�(+A�=,.+$%�'=�>,**�./,

?%?>,:�>?))*$,>2�H%?>,:�>?))*$,>�(,+%>�>?))*$,>�./+.�+=,�$%�%,-�&'%:$.$'%F�%'.�/+@$%D�I,,%�?>,:�'=�'),%,:�I,B'=,2

J/,�+DD=,D+.,�@+*?,�'B�?%?>,:�>?))*$,>�&'%>$>.>�'B�+**�>?))*A�.A),>F�%'.�K?>.�*$L,M$.,(�>?))*$,>2�J/,�3,:,=+*�+D,%&A

'=�)+>>M./='?D/�,%.$.A�(+A�I,�,%.$.*,:�.'�&'(),%>+.$'%�$%�+%�+('?%.�)=,>&=$I,:�$%�0�123242�055267;2

G$>)'>+*�'B�>?=)*?>�)='),=.A�)?=&/+>,:�-$./�3,:,=+*�B?%:>�>/+**�I,�:$>)'>,:�'B�$%�+&&'=:+%&,�-$./�3,:,=+*�D?$:,*$%,>2

N�
���������������
����
"
���
O���"
�����O���
�����
����P
�
�����!��������������
���

�
��������
�������������Q
��

���������"�����������
������#���
������
����������
#��������������
�������P
�
����+-+=:$%D���
��� ���
�R�������������

�
O�
�������������������������������"���
�P
�
����+-+=:$%D���
��������
O���
�������
��
�"����������������������


P
�
�����!����

R����������������
�
O���"
���!�����
�"��
�������������
�!����������������������������������
�P
�
����+-+=:$%D

��
����

S.,(>�'B�,T?$)(,%.�-$./�+�&?==,%.�),=�?%$.�B+$=�(+=L,.�@+*?,�'B�EUF555�'=�*,>>�(+A�I,�=,.+$%,:F�>'*:�'=�'./,=-$>,

:$>)'>,:�'B�-$./�%'�B?=./,=�'I*$D+.$'%�.'�./,�3,:,=+*�+-+=:$%D�+D,%&A2

VW�
���������#��
�����X05526760552670�P
�
�����Y�!�
������
W
"�������
��� �����������Z�[ ���������
�P
�
���

�!���������
����������������#��
��
O�
��
���������������������������!������\]̂ ����� ���
"�����
O���"
���!�����

����
���),=M?%$.�����Y"��_
��#���
����
W�
������̀75F555UF555�8),=�?%$.9�"����
��
����
�������
����YP
�
����
��������

��������
�P
�
�����!���������
�������
�����
���������"�������������
�����"�������������
�����
���"��_
��#���
���

����

������"����
�IA�./,�3,:,=+*�+-+=:$%D�+D,%&Aa>�),=&,%.+D,�'B�)+=.$&$)+.$'%�$%�./,�&'>.�'B�./,�'=$D$%+*�)?=&/+>,�

b����
�
O���"
���������� ���
�P
�
����+-+=:$%D���
����"����
�"�����
����YP
�
����
����������
����������
��������"

��
�P
�
��������
�̀7F555U55�����
���
��
���Z\̂ c[������
�����

�� �!����
#
������
�� �.'�&'@,=�,C),%>,>�+>>'&$+.,:

-$./�./,�>,**$%D�+%:�/+%:*$%D�'B�./,�,T?$)(,%.B'=�$.>�>,**$%D�+%:�/+%:*$%D�,C),%>,>�

��
�R��������"���������
������
������
�����
���������
�P
�
����d�#
��"
������������
������
����������������#��
������ 

�����������
� ���
�R���������������
�
�����
�������"�
���������������������������
��
��
����
������
�����
��������"��_
�

#���
������
�����
����

</,%�$%&*?:,:�$%�./,�.,=(>�+%:�&'%:$.$'%>�'B�./,�3,:,=+*�+-+=:F�./,�3,:,=+*�+D,%&A�(+A�),=($.�./,�G$>.=$&.�.'

=,.+$%�,T?$)(,%.F�'=�+?./'=$e,�fGg�.'�),=($.�./,�G$>.=$&.�.'�=,.+$%�,T?$)(,%.F�-$./�%'�B?=./,=�'I*$D+.$'%�.'�./,

3,:,=+*�h'@,=%(,%.�?%*,>>�)='/$I$.,:�IA�3,:,=+*�>.+.?.,�'=�=,D?*+.$'%2

�

ijklmm�knonknpjnq�rstuvwx

�

y�z{�|}�~w~u~w��

�
��� ]���P����]̂ �̂�\] �]̂ �̂�\�

�������
�
�
��
� �����̂ �Y�����V����b��V�����

����������������� �������������

 ¡¡¢����£�¤¥��������¤��¦�¦§����̈������¤©�̈���§ª�¡«¬�¢«©­®�£§©̄ ���



���� ������	
��
��

������� �����	���	�����

����� ����	��	�
���	��
�����	��������	� ���
�

���� ��!""#$#%

����
&

������� ����'(��	)*+	,#)*

��&�	��-�&�� ��-�'(��	)"+	,#,,

!""#$#%	.	/0122	34014456	178981:;	/</;50/	

	

=>?	@ABCD	AE	FDGHBIJAK	LCA>JMJIN	I>?	AL?CBIJAK	AE	NOBPP	QKOBKK?D	RJCHCBEI	STNI?ON	UNQRSVW	HAOOAKPT	XKAYK	BN	DCAK?NW	BI

BKT	IJO?	AK	LCAL?CIT	AYK?D	AC	P?BN?D	AC	HAKICBHI?D	EAC	MT	I>?	@ABCD	MT	BKT	JKDJZJDGBPW	Y>?I>?C	I>?	JKDJZJDGBP	JN	?OLPAT?D

MT	I>?	[JNICJHI	AC	KAI\

	

=>?	@ABCD	LCA>JMJIN	I>?	AL?CBIJAK	AE	NOBPP	QKOBKK?D	RJCHCBEI	STNI?ON	UNQRSV	BI	BKT	IJO?	MT	BKT	JKDJZJDGBP	Y>A	JN	KAI

?OLPAT?D	MT	I>?	[JNICJHIW	BN	Y?PP	BN	MT	BKT	[JNICJHI	NIBEE	O?OM?C	AC	BDOJKJNICBIAC	Y>A	JN	KAI	?]LC?NNPT	BGI>ACĴ?D	IA	DA	NA

MT	I>?	SGL?CJKI?KD?KIW	AK	LCAL?CIT	AYK?DW	P?BN?DW	AC	HAKICBHI?D	EAC	MT	I>?	@ABCD\

	

�_�	�����	��&�	���_�(��&	�_�	���������	��	��	&���	̀�����a	��	��������	�b���	��	���&��	��	����������	���	(�	�_�

�����	�
���c	��&�����.&���&����	�����&�&	̀����
���c	&���''�c�&	���	���-��b&a+	��������&+	��
���'���&+	���	����-����&	
����

�_�	�
&����&	��	�_�	
��_�c��	d�c_	��_���	��_�����	�&&��������	̀
d���a$		��&�����	��������&	'��	����	��'�&&���	��	�����	��

������	����'����c	��	
&�	��	&���	
����	�_�	�-���	_�&	(���	��'������$		���	�e�������&	��	�_�&	���_�(�����	'
&�	(�

�����-��	��	��-����	(�	�_�	�
������������$

	

=A	M?	BGI>ACĴ?D	IA	AL?CBI?	B	DCAK?	AK	LCAL?CIT	AYK?DW	P?BN?DW	AC	HAKICBHI?D	EAC	MT	I>?	@ABCDW	B	NIBEE	O?OM?C	AC

BDOJKJNICBIAC	OGNI	>BZ?	B	f?OAI?	gJPAI	h?CIJEJHBI?	JNNG?D	MT	I>?	i?D?CBP	RZJBIJAK	RDOJKJNICBIJAK	UiRRV\	iGCI>?CW	I>?	DCAK?

OGNI	M?	C?jJNI?C?D	YJI>	I>?	iRR	BKD	LCAL?CPT	OBCX?D	JK	BHHACDBKH?	YJI>	kl	h\i\f\	gBCI	kmn\

	

	

R	NIBEE	O?OM?C	AC	BDOJKJNICBIAC	BGI>ACĴ?D	IA	AL?CBI?	B	DCAK?	AK	LCAL?CIT	AYK?DW	P?BN?DW	AC	HAKICBHI?D	EAC	MT	I>?	@ABCDW

OGNI	BPNA	HAOLPT	YJI>	BPP	CGP?N	N?I	EACI>	JK	kl	h\i\f\	gBCI	kmn\	US??	Ro	nllm\mpqqqqqV

	

iBJPGC?	IA	BD>?C?	MT	BPP	CGP?N	N?I	EACI>	JK	kl	h\i\f\	gBCI	kmn	BKD	Ro	nllm\mpqqqqqq	OBT	C?NGPI	JK	PANN	AE	BGI>ACĴBIJAK	IA

AL?CBI?	B	DCAK?	AK	LCAL?CIT	AYK?DW	P?BN?DW	AC	HAKICBHI?D	EAC	MT	I>?	@ABCDW	C?E?CCBP	IA	PAHBP	PBY	?KEACH?O?KIW	BKDrAC

EGCI>?C	DJNHJLPJKBCT	BHIJAKW	GL	IA	BKD	JKHPGDJKj	I?COJKBIJAK\

	

���	����-��
��	b_�	-������&	�_�&	������	'��	(�	��������	��	�����	��b	�������'���$

	

s	4tuvw	xyxxxyxz

��c�� )"	�$�$�$	����	)#!

{|	��	"%)"

}}~�~���	}����	�� ����������	��

������~~����������������~��~����~���������~������������������  }~}



���� ������	
��
��

������� �����	���	�����

����� ����	���	���	�	�	�� !�	"  	�	��#��$%��	&'&(	��)�*��	��+����,	-�����+�,

.��� #�/(0'

����
*

!��#��� 1
��	&&�	&'�0

2�*�	��)�*�� ����$%��	���	&'&�

3456748	9:;6<=	>	?:;@	ABC	D:@	E	>	FGHI3JKHH	345676:L7

	

/(0'	�	MNOMPNQR	STUPTQONR

	

!*	*��V���	��	�W�*	��*�����X*	#��#�����	�W�	�����	��	��
������	����Y��Z�*	�W��	���������	$���Y�$���	���	�
��	��#����$���


#��	��**	��[
���*	���
����	��)������	���	#��#����	$���������	#��#����	������*�

	

�W�	�����	*W���

	

	

\]	̂	$�������	�	������
�
*	��)������

	

��	���	��*�������V���	�[
�#$���

	

	

\]	̂	���
�����

	

	

_��	#
�#�*�*	��	�W�*	#������	̀�[
�#$���̀	*W���	$���	abcdefgh	ihjklcbg	ijlihjam	necogpqecd	ecrljsbaelc	ahotclgldm	kmkahskuv

�	
���	��	�
����
��	��	�
���*W��Y*�	��	��*��
$����	�	$��W����	��	�##����
*�	��	�	*��	��	�������*	VW��W	������*	��*	*W�#�	���

�##�������	V��W	
*��	�*	����w#����%���	tbxecd	b	pkhrpg	gerh	lr	sljh	atbc	lch	nyu	mhbjv	bcq	b	ihjzpcea	olka	atba	h{pbgk	lj

h|ohhqkolkak	ba	ghbka	}~����~~~~	�G3I���DH	D��F�	�44	�;7:	9:;6<=	�AE�	>	G67�:76�6:L	:�	����;�7	9�:�4��=	�:

��:5684	�:�	�	<:L767�4L�	���47�:;8	�:�	7�<�	4]�4L86���47@�

	

bcq	qlhk	cla	glkh	eak	eqhcaeam	�thc	ecoljiljbahq	ecal	b	sljh	olsigh|	pcea�	�thc	qhrececd	kpiigehk	rlj	ecxhcaljm	ipjilkhkv

cl	eahsk	�egg	fh	olpcahq	�tlkh	alabg	xbgph	ek	ghkk	atbc	�y�v������������	G3I��DH	D��F�	��4	�484��;	���47�:;8	��

�@�@3@	���@�AB�	�:�	�	7���;=	8476�L��6:L	67	�E�C����C���	�4���8;477	:�	;4L���	:�	�74��;	;6�4C	�:�454�C	��4

G67��6<�	 �=	74�	�L	4��;=	�<¡�676�6:L	<:7�	;454;	�:�	8476�L��6:L	�7	7���;=@	���6��;	4]�4L86���47	�6��	�	�L6�	<:7�

:�	�E�C����C���	:�	 :�4	�4¡�6�4	��6:�	��6��4L	����:5�;	:�	��4	�484��;	����86L�	��4L<=	:�	��77>���:���	4L�6�=@

	

-�	*W���	%�	�W�	�
��	��	�W�	�	�	¢pihjecahcqhca	�	�	£pkechkk	¤bcbdhj	\]	̂	¥kkekabca	¢pihjecahcqhca	lr

¦ecbcoh~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	�FDG	��	�9���D��	��	��*
��	�W��	��)�������*	���	��������	*�*��$��������	���	���
������	���

#��#����	������*	��	�[
�#$���	���	
#�����	���	��§
*���	���
����	%�	���������	��	#
��W�*�	�����*	���	V��W���V��	��#���*�

	

�	�	¤b̈lj	eahsk	lr	h{peishca	ktbgg	fh	kpf̈hoa	al	bccpbg	kila	otho©	ecxhcaljm	al	qhahjsech	glkkv	sekglobaelcv	lj

qhijhoebaelcª	bcm	sb̈lj	glkk	ktbgg	fh	jhiljahq	al	ath	£lbjq�

	

�	�	«jlihjam	jholjqk	lr	olckpsbfgh	kpiigehk	ktbgg	fh	sbecabechq	lc	b	olcaecplpk	ecxhcaljm	fbkek�

	

]	¬	�W�	¥kkekabca	¢pihjecahcqhca	lr	¦ecbcoh~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	*W���	$�������	�	*�*��$	��	#��#����	������*	VW��W

*W���	*W�V�	�*	�##��#�����	��	�W�	���$	���������	�W�­

	

!�	�	�	��*���#����	���	��������������	nkhjebg	cpsfhj	lj	lathj	eqhcaereobaelc	cpsfhju®

	

��	\]	̂	$��
����
���®

	

¯̄°±°²³́	̄²µ¶·	̧¹ º»¼½¾¿»ÀÁÂ	̧Ã

ÄÅÅÆÁµ°°Ç»ÈÉ»¼½¾¾»ÀÁÈÀ»Ê°ÊË°½»ÀÌ°º»¼½¾ÈÍÁÌ°̧½ËÎ¼ÅÏÐ»ÆÏÍÑÒ»ÇËÍÓ °̄·



����������	
����
�
��	���

�

��������������������

�

������� !��"������������#�$%��&�'��(����"$��� �$ )"�$ % ���*

�

+( �,���$�������$ �-����.� �#�$�%���������/���0�"-0����/�-$�- $�&�$ ��$0��'( ���( $ �������(��/ �����( �����"���#��( 

-$�- $�&*

�

12�3
4�56�	�2�3
�7����'(�� ��$����-�$���57�
�	�8�7�
	9�	:	
7�:399�;��6��
�5�	�2�3�363�5�6��6����3�6
3�6<���=>��6�6��6��

��99�:35?���57363�5�@

�

A��B����2�3
4�56���	99�=�����7���
�6���	�6��
3C�7�
�

��������6���	:	
7�

�>��6�7�
35?�6���
�
3�7����
�
��
4	5����


�5639�6����2�3
4�56�3��5��9�5?�
�5��7�7���
�6���
�

��������6���

�>��6�

�

D��E(�� ��( � )"�-% ������. ��/�"� 0�#�$��( ��$�/�����&F�"�(�$�G 0�-"$-�� H��( �,���$����I�$��".$ ��-� ��J�%"������

0��-�� ��#��$� ��"%. $��������� ��$���( $���� $ ����'��(�"���( ��--$�!����#��( �K 0 $����/ ��&��$�-���F�($�"/(

 ����&+( � )"�-% ����(��������. � ��"%. $ 0�'��(�"���( ��--$�!����#��( �K 0 $����'�$0��/��/ ��&��$��( �-���F

�($�"/(� ����&�

�

���B����2�3
4�56�4	���59��=�����7�	57�73�
���7����35�	���
7	5���:36��6���

�;3�3�5�����6���8�7�
	9��'�$0��/�	?�5��

�
�6���
	��L6�
��?���5636��	57�M�93���NOPP�F�,��-���������#�Q ��RS $������S$�- $�&�	57�M�93���NOTP�F�,��-���������#

U"$-�"��S$�- $�&��V��<�	57�A��NOTP�F�,��-������#�,���$����S$�- $�&�

�

W��M
�
�
6��
���
7����	99�=��4	356	35�7�6�	6�35�9�7��	�7���
3
63�5����6����2�3
4�56<�	���
3	9�5�4=�
��
��6��


37�563�3�	63�5�5�4=�
<�6������
��������5735?���
�6����2�3
4�56�X35�9�735?�6���8�7�
	9�A:	
7�Y7�563�3�	63�5�Z�4=�


X8AYZ[<�6369��(��0 $H���)"��������0�� H�������#��( �-$�- $�& ����&H���)"��������0�� H�������#��( � )"�-% ��<�
�
��56	?�

���8�7�
	9��/ ��&�����$�."�������'�$0��( ��$�/�����-"$�(�� -�$����-����������( �-$�\ ���������#�$��( ��'�$0�"�0 $

'(��(��( � )"�-% ���'�����)"�$ 0<�6���9��	63�5<����<�	57���57363�5����6���-$�- $�& )"�-% ��<�	57��9634	6�

73�
��363�5�7	6	<�35�9�735?�7	6�����73�
��	9�	57��	9��

3������6���-$�- $�& )"�-% ���

�

Y��A�
���3�	9�35;�56�
�����6���

�
�
6��4��6�=�����0"�� 0��] ��	57�
���96��
���5�39�7�:36��

�
�
6��
���
7��	6�9�	�6

�5����;�
��6:��X̂[���	
��

�

_̀��������������

�

à��������0��������0�0 -$ ��������

�

bc�+( �,���$����%"���"� � )"�-% ���#�$��( �-$�\ ����$�-$�/$�%�#�$�'(��(����'�����)"�$ 0���0�#�$�������/�����  0 0H

'( �( $��$������( �-$�\ ����$�-$�/$�%�������" �����. ��"--�$� 0�.&��( �K 0 $����'�$0*�+( �,���$����%"������

 ��"%. $��( � )"�-% ���'��(�"��-$��$��--$�!����#��( �K 0 $����/ ��&��$�-���F�($�"/(� ����&*

�

dc�E( ��������/ $��  0 0�#�$��( ��$�/�����-$�\ ����$�-$�/$�%H��( � )"�-% ���%�&�. �"� 0������( $�����!��� ������( 

#����'��/��$0 $��#�-$��$��&e

�

fc�g���!��� ��"�0 $���( $�K 0 $����'�$0��#$�%��( �K 0 $����/ ��&��(���#"�0 0��( ��$�/�����-$�/$�%��$�-$�\ ���

�( �

�

hc�g���!��� ��"�0 $�K 0 $����'�$0��#$�%���( $�K 0 $����/ ��� �*�+( � �����!��� ������"0 ��������0�� 0� )"�-% ��

#�$���#�$%������� �(����/&��&�� %�*

�

ic�,"$��/��( ���% ��(��� )"�-% ������"� 0�����( �-$�\ ����$�-$�/$�%�#�$�'(��(����'�����)"�$ 0H��( �,���$����%"�������

%�] ��( � )"�-% ����!����.� �#�$�"� ������( $�-$�/$�%���$�-$�\ �����"--�$� 0�.&��( �K 0 $���j�! $�% ��H�-$�!�0 0

�(����"�(�"� �'����������� $# $ �'��(��( �-"$-�� �#�$�'(��(����'����$�/�����&���)"�$ 0*�K�$���-$ # $ �� �#�$���( $�"� ��#

�( � )"�-% ���%"���. �/�! �������( $�-$�/$�%���$�-$�\ �����"--�$� 0�.&��( �K 0 $����/ ��&��(���#����� 0��( 

 )"�-% ��*�U ���0�-$ # $ �� �%"���. �/�! �����-$�/$�%���$�-$�\ ����"�0 $�K 0 $����'�$0��#$�%���( $�K 0 $��

�/ ��� �*�k� �#�$����FK 0 $���&�#"�0 0�-$�\ ������������- $%����.� H�-$�!�0 0��"�(�"� �'����������� $# $ �'��(��( 

-"$-�� �#�$�'(��(����'����$�/�����&���)"�$ 0*�+( �,���$�����(�"�0������0 $��(�$/��/�"� $�#  ������--$�-$��� *�l#��( 

,���$����0� ��"� � )"�-% ������ �$��-$�/$�%�����% H����%"��������(�$/ ���#  ��(������� ����(�����-$�!�� ���%-��&

'�"�0��(�$/ �#�$���%���$�� $!�� ��"�� ����- ��#�����&��"�(�$�G 0�.&�K 0 $�������"� *

�

mc�E( ����)"�$��/�$ -��� % ��� )"�-% ��H��( �,���$����%�&� ��( $��$�0 F����$�� ����( � )"�-% �����0�"� ��( �-$��  0�

����##� ���( �������#��( �$ -��� % ��� )"�-% ��*

�

nnopoqrs�nqtuv�wx yz{|}~z����w�

�����too�z��z{|}}z����z�o��o|z��oyz{|}����ow|��{���z�����z���� qov



���������	�
�����
�����

��
�����������������������	����
� �!�"#�$� �!�$��$����%��"���&#�%�� �!�"#�$� �%���$����%


���'�����(
'��	���
)���)���
��	��
	���������*���
���'�����(
'��	���
)���!�%+���$���$%,�-# %�.� +����.�

���
���(��
���/+��0� %$��%�-# %���%�!,�%+��1���$����"���,��$���  2%+$�#"+���%�%,��!���,���  3���-�"�3��$�%+�!%��!

�&#��-��%�%+�%�4����+��������-���%����%+���$�"$�-5

�

6��7�"#��$8��&#�%�������
����
��	��
�*	
�����

��
����

�
��
�����9

����
��	��
	�������$���$�4�$:��""���

����������

�

;��<	��
	���

���	��
�*	
�����

��
�
����
���
�����
��*	
���
���(�
���������

�	
�*	�'������
�
�
�����
�=���	������

�*���	�>
���	�	
?*�	
������


���
�
?*���
��@�	��
	���

�

A��B�
���$�"������$�$������-��%�
?*���
�����?*�	
��*��
	���C
�
	�
��D�	��������
��(
	��

�
��)�	���
��	�(���


�	�E
��@�	�(	����	�)�	���������
���*		
��
���	��	
���*�
���*���	�
�������C
�
	�
��4�$���"��(
���'������F���%�� 

�%+�$4� ���$�������.,�1���$��� %�%#%� 3�$�"#��%��� 3��$�1���$����4�$���"��"���,��� �� �%������ %$#�%��� 3���
�=���	���

���

�	
?*
�������������������	*�������)	�����
�C
�
	�
��4�$���"��(
�����$���  2%+$�#"+���%�%,��)�	
?*�	
�������


�
	�������������������)���
�C
�
	�
��D�	���=������������)���
�
?*���
������

��
����
��������	����
�D������


�	����������)�G�C�H��IJJ�KLK�

�

MNOPQQ�ORSRORTNRU�VWXYZ[\

�

]�̂_̀ ab�c[cdc[cZ

;
(�
 I�G�C�H��IJJ�KLK

G	����H
)
	
��
� ��eKLJ�f�=gh<ihgjgik�iC�hlH<;lh�<Hi<mHjn

oopqprst�oruvw�xy z{|}~�{����x�

�����upp�{��{|}~~{����{�p��p}{��pz{|}~����px}��|���{�����{���� wpw



���� ������	
��
��

������� �����	���	�����

����� ����	���	���	�	�	������ ��	!"!#	��$	%��&'&(&%)	&��*))&+*�(*	,-%&-.

(��� ��/0#"�"�

����
1

234	56789:	;	<67=	>?@	26=	A

	

/0#"�"�	�	BCDEFEGEBH	E2DIHHEJI2GI	KLBELM

	

NOP	QRSTU	RV	WUXYSZ[R\	TPYR]\[̂P_	ZOP	̀R_[Z[aP	[b S̀YZ	ZOSZ	STZ[V[Y[Sc	[\ZPcc[]P\YP	defgeh	ZPYO\RcR]i	bSi	OSaP	[\	ZOP	j[_ZT[YZk_

PUXYSZ[R\Sc	̀TR]TSb	S\U	R̀PTSZ[R\_l	NOP	mX̀PT[\ZP\UP\Z	[_	SXZORT[̂PU	ZR	_X̀ R̀TZ	ZOP	X_P	RV	STZ[V[Y[Sc	[\ZPcc[]P\YP

ZPYO\RcR]i	nOP\	[Z_	X_P	[_	YR\_[_ZP\Z	n[ZO	ZOP	j[_ZT[YZk_	b[__[R\o	]RSc_o	S\U	R̀PTSZ[R\Sc	[\ZP]T[Zil

	

f\i	X_P	RV	STZ[V[Y[Sc	[\ZPcc[]P\YP	ZPYO\RcR]i	[\	ZOP	j[_ZT[YZk_	PUXYSZ[R\Sc	̀TR]TSb	RT	R̀PTSZ[R\_	bX_Z	pP	[\	SYYRTUS\YP	n[ZO

mZSZP	S\U	qPUPTSc	cSn	S_	nPcc	S_	QRSTU	̀Rc[Y[P_	

	

r[RcSZ[R\	RV	ZO[_	̀Rc[Yi	bSi	TP_XcZ	[\	U[_Y[̀c[\STi	YR\_PsXP\YP_l	mZXUP\Z_	bSi	pP	U[_Y[̀c[\PU	VRT	a[RcSZ[R\_o	X̀	ZR	S\U

[\YcXU[\]	_X_̀P\_[R\	RT	Pt̀Xc_[R\l	mZSVV	bSi	pP	U[_Y[̀c[\PU	VRT	a[RcSZ[R\_o	X̀	ZR	S\U	[\YcXU[\]	_X_̀P\_[R\	RT	ZPTb[\SZ[R\	RV

Pb c̀RibP\Zl	NOP	fUb[\[_ZTSZ[R\	n[cc	TPVPT	S\i	[ccP]Sc	SYZ_	ZR	cSn	P\VRTYPbP\Zl

	

uvwxyy	z{|{w{}~{

�x����

�x�������

�x��������

	

�	�{x��	����

(��11	���������1 ��00""	�	����*��	(����(�

��/0#"�"�	�	����*��	�*(���)�+�	%((*��%�)*	��*	%��	�%'*��

��/0#"�"#	�	��%''	�*(���)�+�	%((*��%�)*	��*	%��	�%'*��

��������	�����	�� ���� ¡�¢£¤	�¥

¦§§̈£���©�ª«���  �¢£ª¢�¬�¬­���¢®����� ª̄£®���­°�§±²�̈±̄³́�©­̄µ ���



���� ������	
��
��

������� �����	���	�����

����� ����	���	���	�	�	������ ��	!"!#	��$�%��	&�'
'�()	*+��'&,	'�-.�
(�'.�

�,&+�'�/	0�.��&�'
'�()	*+��'&,	(1,�&/2

&��� ��3�!�

����
%

(������ *
��	!!�	!"�4

)�%�	��$�%�� 5���� ��	���	!"!�

6789:7;	<=>9?@	A	B=>C	DEF	G=C	H

	

3�!�	�	I6JKJGLM	NOPQJIR	JGST6KLQJTG	PRIO6JQU	VGTGAI6JKJGLM	NOPQJIR	LWRGIUX

	

�Y�	5�%�����	�%	��Z
����	 �	�����	��[	��	Y�$�	�Y�	
��Y�\��	�����	������	0
��2	� ����	 ��Y	�	�����	���	�	-������	�
���
	��

'�$�%��\�����	0-�'2	��������	Y�%����	������	�����������	0&]�'2	 ���\��
��	�Y���	������	���	���	��������%	��	�Y�	5�%�����	���

����������%�	$�����%	���	�Y���	��������%	[Y�	[���	��	�	��\
���	���	������
�
%	 �%�%	��	�Y�	5�%������	̂_̀a	bcd̀ef	bgch̀ija

k_j	lbbgcbg̀lkj	leejaam	nl̀okjoloejm	ajepg̀kfm	ecoq̀ijok̀ld̀kfm	ìaajn òlk̀com	̀okjrg̀kfm	loi	lpìk	gjsp̀gjnjoka	cq	tuvw	̀o

����������	
����
��
�	����	�����	�����	��������
�����������	�����	���
�������	�����������������������������������������

������������������	������������������������������� �!""#$%�&'%�"%(#$)&*+�( ,-).%,&)!/)&*+�!,.�),&%0$)&*� -�&'%�1234�5!(60$ #,.

('%(6�),- $7!&) ,�$%(%)8%.�-$ 7�&'%�9:;<=>4+�&'%�- // ?),0�"&!,.!$."�!$%�%"&!5/)"'%.@

�

AB�CDEFGHIEJ�KIL�MIENOIPQRHDEFS

T7U/ *%%"�?' �-!)/�& �( 7U/*�?)&'�&')"�U /)(*��V���������W���	����������		�����X�VVY�Z[\��	������	�	������������!,.

!,*�0#).%/),%"�)""#%.�& �)7U/%7%,&�&')"�U /)(*�?)//�5%�"#5]%(&�& �.)"()U/),%�- $�"#('�8) /!&) ,"B�̂)"()U/),%���������$!,0%

-$ 7�( #,"%/),0�!,.�$%&$!),),0�& �.)"('!$0%������	���������+�5!"%.� ,�&'%�,!&#$%�!,.�"%8%$)&*� -�&'%�8) /!&) ,����

�
��_���	���̀������	�����B�A//�8) /!&) ,"�?)//�5%�$%( $.%.�),�?$)&),0+�?)&'�&'%�( $$%(&)8%�!(&) ,�&!6%,B��'%

:#U%$),&%,.%,&�"'!//�$%8)%?+�!UU$ 8%+�")0,��!,.�.!&%�!//�"#('�( $$%(&)8%�!(&) ,"B

�

>B�aIFDR�bcSEFd�CSFeLHGd�fKKHFSL�gabCfh

��'%�i���������V���	���������������
��������	���jjjjjjjjjjjjjj�kHEJSLG�lSJHcEDGSl�DlPHEHJGLDGILm�"'!//�5%

.%")0,!&%.�!"�&'%�̂)"&$)(&n"�:%(#$)&*�o--)(%$�pqrA:oqs�������
��\iV[����������
�	�t������	���	��������
�����
������

�������	�	���u���������v�	������
��v��
�	��	�w��	��������
�����������������	��	���������������������������

�
���������	������������������������������������������x��w����������������	��
����
�����	�������
������
��\iV[�"'!//

5%�$%"U ,")5/%�- $� 8%$!//�)7U/%7%,&!&) ,� -�&')"�U /)(*�!,.�- $�.!&!�!,.�"*"&%7�"%(#$)&*B��')"�"'!//�),(/#.%@

�

yB��������������
������������	���������������������	������
�����
���������������z

�

{B�%,"#$),0�&'!&�!UU$ 8%.�!,.�!UU$ U$)!&%�"%(#$)&*�7%!"#$%"�!$%�),�U/!(%�!,.�? $6),0�!"�%|U%(&%.}

�

~B�"#UU $&),0�U /)(*�( 7U/)!,(%�!,.�),"&)&#&),0�&'%�),().%,&�$%"U ,"%�$%U $&),0�U$ (%.#$%"}

�

�B�%,"#$),0�&'!&�&'%�9)(')0!,�:&!&%�; /)(%�!$%�U$ 7U&/*�),- $7%.� -�!,*�"%(#$)&*�),().%,&"�),8 /8),0�&'%�!5#"%

 $�5$%!('� -�&'%�"*"&%7�!,.< $�!((%""�& �($)7),!/�]#"&)(%�),- $7!&) ,}

�

�����������������������
������������w���
������������������
��V����������
z

�

�������	�����
�����	�����������	������	��������	�����	����	��������������������������	�
�����
���������z

�

�������	��������������	�����������	������������������
����������������	����������
����
�	�t��������������
�

����z�

�

����������������� �������������

�������������������������� ����¡�������¢�¡��� £��¤¥��¤¢¦§�� ¢̈ ��©



��������������	��
���
�
�����
��	�
��
	��
	��������	�
	�������
���
������
���	��
����		��������������
��
�
	

��
������
����������

�

  �����������������		
���

�������������������������������������������������
�����		�����������������������������

�����������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������

�

���� �������!��"#�$����

�
������	�����������������������������������������
������������
��
������	����������

%���
�����

���
���������	�
��������� �������!��"#�$����

�
���������������������		��	��������������	������
������

�����������
�����������������������
�����#�������������

�
����
������������������������"#�$���������������&'(

)*+,�-'�./0*�12�,3*�4/5,6/7,�/'(*./'/,*02�

�

8��9:;<=>?�@>A�BA=ACDCEA�F;G>HIGJ:C

�

K3*�4/5,6/7,�53&00�*'5L6*�,3&,�,3*�&++0/7&',�6*7*/M*5�,3*�N*(*6&0�O6/M&72�P7,�Q,&,*R*',�4/570-5L6*�12�+6-M/(/'S�,3*

&++0/7&',�T/,3�,3*�R-5,�7L66*',�M*65/-'�-.�,3*�UQO�VWXYZY�[/M*�Q7&'�7-'5*',�.-6R\�K3*�&++0/7&',�T/00�6*7*/M*�,3/5

/'.-6R&,/-'�12�3&6(�-6�*0*7,6-'/7�7-+2\�

�

 ��]̂ _̀ ab�cd_e�]̂ e__f_̀ gd

���� �����������

������������������h������i����#�������������j�
��������8kjl�mni����#��������no������������

������������
�����������������������
������������������������������h������8kjl�����		
����������
��������������



���������������
����h���������������
�����������������������������������������������	
���������������������� ��������

PS6**R*',5�&6*�/'�+0&7*�,-�+6-M/(*�(&,&�-T'*653/+��/'(/M/(L&0�6-0*5��6*5+-'5/1/0/,/*5��*,7\�K3*�4/5,6/7,�53&00�6*pL*5,�&

'*T�L5*6�&S6**R*',�/'�,3*�*M*',�,3*2�3&M*�&�0*S&0�'&R*�73&'S*��,3*2�R-M*�,-�&�'*T�+325/7&0�&((6*55��-6�,3*2

T/53�,-�&((�-6�6*R-M*�./'S*6+6/',�6*&5-'�7-(*5\�K3*�R-5,�7L66*',�7-+2�-.�,3*�PS6**R*',�53&00�1*�R&/',&/'*(�-'�./0*

&,�,3*�&S*'72�/'(*./'/,*02\�����"#�$����

�
�����	����

���������� �������!�����	
��������������������������������

i����#���������

�

q��r_eds̀ _̀t�u_avewgb

#���������������x	�������
����

�
�����������
�����������
�����		��	�����
��������������������������
�������	����y


�����
��%�����������%�������h������
�������
��������
����
����������������
����������������������8kjl������

��������������������
����������	��	����������
�������������������
z��h��
�����������������	
���������������������

�

{��uv|d_}v_̀ g�]ee_dg~�s̀ �wagws̀ �y�l��������������
��������������������������
�����������������������

��
��h����
��������������x������������������������

�
�����	���������������
������
�����������������������


������"#�$��������������������������������������		��	�����������������������������

�
����������������������

������������������������������������������������
!����
���l���������������������"#�$���������������x�����������

������	������������m����������������������"#�$o����

���%�������������������\�W.�,3*�QL+*6/',*'(*',�/5�&05-

,3*�(*5/S'&,*(�[PQ���,3*�(*,*6R/'&,/-'�53&00�1*�R&(*�12�,3*��������������;EGC:A��CG;�E=AC�

=�D;E;GA:=AI:�������	�������������������� m{om�o�����������
�����������
����������������������%������

�����

,3*/6������������������
�����	������

�

���rv|twa��̀g_e_dg��_̀ w�t�y�l������"#�$����������������������������������
���������������������
�����

���������
����
������
���������	�

�����������������������

�
����������������������	������������%�������������

����	�������
��
�������������������������������������������������

�
��������������������������������

���������������������������
!����
��

�

���]��es��t��se�]aa_dd�y�#

���h���������������������������
������������������������

�
������	�����������

�		������
������"#�$��#����������������������
�������������	
������������ ������������� ������������

����������������
���������

��
������������
�������������������

�"#�$��		������	�������
���������������

�������
���������������������������

�������������������	�����������������������
��������������
�������

�
������

����
�

�����,3*������������������
�����	�����h�����

�

���6*M/*T/'S�&'(�L+(&,/'S�/'.-6R&,/-'�5*7L6/,2�+-0/72�+6-7*(L6*5�&''L&002�-6�&.,*6�5*7L6/,2�/'7/(*',5�/'M-0M/'S

��VW��

�

����*R+0-2/'S�-'*�����-6�R-6*�-.�,3*�.-00-T/'S�,*73'/pL*5�,-�/'76*&5*�,3*�5*7L6/,2�&'(�+6/M&72�&T&6*'*55�-.

525,*R�L5*65��(/5+0&2/'S�+-5,*65��-..*6/'S�5L++0/*5�/'576/1*(�T/,3�5*7L6/,2�&'(�+6/M&72�6*R/'(*65��(/5+0&2/'S

0-S-'�576**'�R*55&S*5��S*'*6&,/'S�*R&/0�&(M/5-6/*5�-6�'-,/7*5�.6-R�-6S&'/�&,/-'&0�-../7/&05��7-'(L7,/'S

&T&6*'*55�*M*',5��&'(

�

����IA;�;>=A;IE�I�� C:D;E=A;IE�I��¡D¢HI?DCEA£@>>CGG�I:� :=EG�C:£¤C¥=GG;�EDCEA�X�¦3*'�&'

*R+0-2**§5�&77*55�-6�*R+0-2R*',�/5�,*6R/'&,*(��-6�/.�,3*�(L,/*5�.-6�&77*55/'S�76/R/'&0�̈L5,/7*�/'.-6R&,/-'

©©ª«ª¬­®�©¬̄°±�²³ µ́¶·̧¹µº»¼�²½

¾¿¿À»̄ªªÁµÂÃµ¶·̧ µ̧º»ÂºµÄªÄÅª·µºÆª́µ¶·̧ÂÇ»Æª²·ÅÈ¶¿ÉÊµÀÉÇËÌµÁÅÇÍ ¬ªÎ



��������	
���	��
���������	������������������������� !"#�$%&'��!"#(�! �������#)��*��!��! ��)+,!�)���-

*,,�*..�((��!�.#�)��*,�/"(��.���� !#)*��!��(�*,,�0����#)��*��1��))�1�*��,�� !#���*����1�2�1"*,-�(".��*(�#�3"�#��4

������1�2�1"*,��!�#��"#��*���5��(�!#�*..�((�.*#1(��!�0"�,1��4(-�!  �.�(-�*�16!#� �,�(-�!#�.,!(��4�������1�2�1"*,7(

*..!"���*�16!#�0,!.5��4�*..�((��!�*���(�(��)(�.!��*����4�(".���� !#)*��!��*������8�(�#�.��

�

9����
	�
���:�;
���<	��	���������*����1�2�1"*,���!��*(�0����4#*���1�*..�((��!�.#�)��*,�/"(��.���� !#)*��!�

�*(�0�����#*�( �##�1�!#�#��*((�4��1��!�!���#�1"���(-�����=>?@�(�*,,�1���#)����������#�.!����"�1�*..�((��(

��.�((*#��*�1�*++#!+#�*����A ��!�-�BCD�EFGHIJCD�(�*,,��*5��(".��(��+(�*(���.�((*#���!�0,!.5� "#���#�*..�((��!

(".���� !#)*��!�������������������� !"#�$%&'��!"#�+�#�!1��))�1�*��,�� !,,!���4������#*�( �#�!#

#�*((�4�)�����KL�IMNC�ONNDII�PI�QRB�QDNDIIOST�OQU�OVVSRVSPOBDW�IBDVI�BR�DXPYPQOBD�BCD�PQUPZPUMOX[I�ONNDII�\PXX

]D�BÔDQ�PYYDUPOBDXTW�IMNC�OI�SD_MPSPQ̀�BCD�PQUPZPUMOX�BR�SDBMSQ�OQT�̂DTI�RS�ONNDII�NOSUI�BR�]MPXUPQ̀IW

RLLPNDIW�OQUJRS�LPXDIW�RS�NXRIPQ̀�BCD�PQUPZPUMOX[I�ONNRMQB�OQUJRS�]XRN̂PQ̀ �ONNDII�BR�OQT�ITIBDYI�NRQBOPQPQ̀�IMNC

PQLRSYOBPRQ�OB�BCD�aPIBSPNBb

�

c��d�e�
�f��������	

>..�((��!�1�4��*,�*�1�+��(�.*,�)�1�*����*,,� !#)(-����.��.!��*��(�.#�)��*,���(�!#��0*.54#!"�1��� !#)*��!��+#!2�1�1�0�

����g�.��4*��?�*���h!,�.����#!"4������(�*�"�!#��#�.!#1�.��.5�+#!.�((-��(�#�(�#�.��1��!�*"��!#�i�1���1�2�1"*,(�!�,��

@�,����1�2�1"*,(���2!,2�1����������#��4�1���#)��*��!��! �0!���8�(�#�.���)+,!���(�*�1�2!,"����#(�(�*,,�0��*"��!#�i�1��!

*..�((�1�4��*,�*�1�+��(�.*,�)�1�*�.!��*����4�jklA�

�

m��d�e�
�n���
<��
	e����������>,,�1�4��*,�*�1�+��(�.*,�)�1�*�(�*,,�0��(�!#�1����*�+��(�.*,,��(�."#��,!.*��!��!#

.!��#!,,�1�*#�*-�(".��*(�*�,!.5�1�!  �.�-�,!.5�1�.*0����-�!#�!���#�(�)�,*#,��(�."#��*#�*$('����.��.*��!�,��0�

*..�((�1�0��*"��!#�i�1���1�2�1"*,(��A �(".��(�."#����.*��!��0��#�*(!�*0,��+#!2�1�1-������*,,�1�4��*,�jklA

0*.54#!"�1�1*�*�(�*,,�0����.#�+��1��FNNDII�BR�IMNC�YDUPO�\PXX�]D�IDNMSDU�OB�OXX�BPYDI�\CDQ�QRB�PQ�MID�RS

MQUDS�BCD�IMVDSZPIPRQ�RL�OQ�OMBCRSPoDU�PQUPZPUMOXb�8�4��*,�)�1�*�(�*,,�0��(�!#�1�!��*�8�(�#�.��!#�?.�!!,

(�#2�#�OQU�MQXDII�DQNSTVBDUW�ICOXX�]D�YOPQBOPQDU�PQ�O�XRN̂O]XD�LPXPQ̀�NO]PQDBW�USO\DSW�NXRIDBW�RLLPNDW�IOLDW

ZOMXBW�DBN��?�!#*4��!��*����#1�+*#���(�#2�#-�(".��*(�.,!"1�(�#2�.�-��(��!��+�#)����1��?�!#*4��! �1�4��*,�)�1�*

)"(��.!� !#)��!�����#�3"�#�)���(����>p�qr%m�OQU�YMIB�]D�DQNSTVBDUb�sCTIPNOX�YDUPO�\PXX�]D�IBRSDU�\PBCPQ

PQUPZPUMOX�SDNRSUI�\CDQ�LDOIP]XDW�RS�]T�PBIDXL�\CDQ�QDNDIIOSTW�OQU�\PXX�]D�YOPQBOPQDU�PQ�O�XRN̂O]XD�LPXPQ̀

NO]PQDBW�USO\DSW�NXRIDBW�RLLPNDW�IOLDW�ZOMXBW�DBN�

�

%��d�e�
���
	��������8�4��*,�*�1�+��(�.*,�)�1�*�(�*,,�!�,��0���#*�(+!#��1�"+!��("  �.�����/"(�� �.*��!�

*++#!2�1�0������=>?@��8�4��*,�*�1�+��(�.*,�)�1�*�(�*,,�0��+#!��.��1������0���4��#*�(+!#��1�!"�(�1��! �*

.!��#!,,�1�*#�*��@�,��*"��!#�i�1���1�2�1"*,(�(�*,,��#*�(+!#������)�1�*��h��(�.*,�)�1�*�$��4��+#����1

1!.")���(-�+#����1��)*4�#�-���.�'�(�*,,�0���#*�(+!#��1�"(��4�*�,!.5�1�.!��*���#-�(�*,�1���2�,!+�-�!#�!���#

(�)�,*#,��(�."#��)�*("#���t!������u�����+!((�0,�-�1�4��*,�)�1�*�$��4�-��*#1�1#�2�(�*�1�#�)!2*0,��(�!#*4�

1�2�.�(�(".��*(�1�(5(-��*+�(-� ,*(��1#�2�(W�*�1�)�)!#��.*#1('�(�*,,�0�������#���.#�+��1�*�16!#�0��+*((�!#1

+#!��.��1�1"#��4������#*�(+!#��+#!.�((��t���)�1�*�(�*,,�0��1�#�.�,��1�,�2�#�1��!����������1�1�+�#(!��!#

1�(���*��!��*�1�(�*,,�#�)*����������+��(�.*,�.!��#!,�*�1�."(�!1��! �����*"��!#�i�1���1�2�1"*,�*��*,,���)�(

1"#��4��#*�(+!#���>..�((�(�*,,�!�,��0��*,,!��1��!�*��*"��!#�i�1���1�2�1"*,�

�

r��d�e�
�v�����
��n
	���w
���	������������jklA�0*.54#!"�1�.��.5��(��!�,!�4�#����1�1-�����)�1�*�"+!�

���.������(�(�!#�1�(�*,,������#�0��1�(�#!��1�!#�(*����i�1��t���=>?@�*�1�����?"+�#�����1����(�*,,�*++#!2����

�#����4�����)�1�*��!�0��*  �.��1��t��(�#�.!#1�(�*,,�0��)*���*���1�0������=>?@�1"#��4�������1�2�1"*,7(�*.��2�

�)+,!�)����+,"(�*��*11���!�*,�(�u�$9'���*#(��xy���z��{����<|�
���	��e��	��������
��
������
��������e�
��

�
�	�
�	�	<��{����	
���
���	}��{�������������e�����|<<����e�~
��e��	��{��n�
����
�d��{�<
	��

~
��<��|	e��	
���
���	�����	���	���{�e|���
	e��������������������������
�|�����
�����������

�����������
	e��
	�~�����
�	�e��	�e�<��
��
���
�}�

�

*��v�<��
��d�e�
���?*����i*��!��! �����)�1�*�*�1�1�,���!��! �����1*�*�(�*,,�0��*..!)+,�(��1�0�������#

!2�#�#����4�*��,�*(����#���$r'���)�(�!#�0��1�4*"((��4-�+#�!#��!�1�(+!(*,�!#�#�"(��! �����)�1�*W�]MB

RVBPNOX�YDUPO��IMNC�OI��aI�OQU�a�aI��\PXX�]D�VCTIPNOXXT�UDIBSRTDU��A �����)�1�*��(���!+�#*0,��!#���,,

�!��0��#�"(�1-����(�*,,�0��1�(�#!��1�0��(�#�11��4-�."����4-�!#�!���#�("��*0,��)���!1��!�*(("#����*��*��

1*�*���,,��!��0��#��#��2*0,��

�

0��f{����
��d�e�
���8�(+!(*,�! �1!.")���(-��)*4�(W�!#�!���#���+��! �+��(�.*,�#�.!#1�! �����.#�)��*,

��(�!#���� !#)*��!��(�*,,�0��.#!((�."��(�#�11�1�!#���.���#*��1��h��(�.*,�(�."#����! �����1!.")���(�*�1

����#��� !#)*��!��(�*,,�0��)*���*���1�1"#��4�����+#!.�((�0��*"��!#�i�1���1�2�1"*,(��8!.")���(�)*�

COZD�]DDQ�BSOQILDSSDU�RS�SD�OIIP̀QDU�BR�OQRBCDS�PQUPZPUMOXW�BCD�EFGH���������������������������������

ICOXX�]D�QRBPLPDU�VSRYVBXT�PQ�\SPBPQ̀b��CD�PQUPZPUMOX�SDIVRQIP]XD�LRS�BCD�BDSYPQOBPRQ�RS�BSOQILDSJSD�OIIP̀QYDQB

ICOXX�UPSDNBXT�QRBPLT�BCD�GMVDSPQBDQUDQB���������������������������������b

�

����������� ¡¢�£¤ ¥¦§̈©ª¦«¬­�£®

°̄°±¬ ��²¦³́¦§̈©©¦«¬³«¦µ�µ¶�̈¦«·�¥¦§̈©³̧¬·�£̈¶¹§°º»¦±º̧¼½¦²¶̧¾ ¢�¿



���������	
������	�
	����	��������������	��������	������������������	�������	����
����
��	��������������

�

����������	���	�����	�������	�������������
����
�������
������������	�����������������������	��������	�������

���������	�������	��������������	����������	

�������������	�	��������������������������
�����	�����������

�������	��������	��������������������������	���	�������	���	��������������� !���	����	����������
��������

�	���	��
����	����������	���������������������!������������	������
�����������������
������"���	������#

$%&��!

�

'��()*+,-./�0,12/)�3)425)+�6���������	�����
���������������
������������������	�������	��������
�!�78�97

:;<9=:>:?@A<�7B9<8�;:C:=?A�D<;:?�;<E:F<���	����������	�������������	

��������
����������������	������
�����	�

G����
��������	����������������H�����
���	�����	��������	�����
���������������
���
�������	���
�������������

������	�����
���������������
�����������	�I������H���
��I	�	��������IHI!������������IHI�������

��J������
������
�������KLMN������	��������
��	

����������	�����������������������������������������


	�	����������
����
����	��	
����	��	
������������"�	���	����	����	����������������	����
	���������������
��!�

�

O���PQRS�T.5UV*,W-X�PY)5U�P,-+)-Z�.-X�3,5W[)-Z.Z2,-

������������	�����J����������
��������	������������\�	����KLMN��	
��������
��
��������]�
����I�
���	�

"�	���̂���
��_����MN\ $$��	��=̀<���������	����
	����a�	����������������������������
���������������
��
�����


�����	������������
������������_bN�����������
����������	������������\�	����KLMN��	
��������
��
���c�������


�������	�����	�������d����
	��������MN\ % !�
�����	�������������J���������	��������������	������N�������	��

���G�
�����	������������\�	����KLMN��	
��������
��
����	����������������������������������
����������


�	�����������	

��	
�����������������	�e��
�����	������������
����

"��������������
�����	����������������������������������
��
��	������������\�	����KLMN��	
��������
��
�

�	����������	����������������	���������������KLMN��	
��������
��
��
����
�������
��	������f����
��g���

���������f��MN\ $h!��	���������������������������	������������
������
��
������������������
����	
��

�����������	
��������
��
����������
�

�

i��P,-Z*,//)X�j*).k(Yl+25./�(*,Z)5Z2,-+

����KLMN����	��������������I�
���	��"�	���̂���
�������	������������	�����������J�������	
��������
��
�����	��

����	���	������������mnD?9�o<p7n8F<p�q>>:F<rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr�s2-+)*Z�X)+2V-.Z)X�/,5.Z2,-t�+W5Y�.+

ZY)�(*2-52u./v+t�QW[.-�R)+,W*5)+t�,*�,ZY)*�+W5Y�,ww25)x��
��
�����	������
	������
����	���
���������

	��	��c��������
������
���������
	�������
����	������������
����������	��	y

�

	��d���������	��������������������	

�����������	��	����������������	��
�����	��G����
��������	�������

���������
������������
���

�

���c���
����������	��	���	��������
����	��	���������
������������������	�����������	��	���������

��������	��

�


��N�����	�����������������
����������
���������
�����!�	��������
	����
��������
��������������	�����

������������������������	������������������	��������������	�������	

����������
������

�

���z�
����������	��������������������	������	������
�����	��G����
��������	�������"����#�$%&�!

�

h��(.++{,*X+�|}Z.-X.*X�jWZY)-Z25.Z2,-~

����	������������������	���
����	

�������
�������������������
��������
����������
����
�������
���	�����


�����	��G����
��������	�����������	���	����J����	��
��������	���	

�����c�����	��
������	������������������

	���������	

��������
��
��������������	���	��	

����	�����	���
������
�������������
����	����������	��

��	��	���y

�

	��	����	����������$!�
�	�	
�������������	����������

�

����������	���������	������	�
�������������������
����	��

�


��������������	���	�������������������
	����

�

���������������	����
����������������������������������������	��������������	��
����	�������!

�

������������	����������������
��	�������������������
������
	��������������
�����	��G����
��������	����

����	���	����������	�

�

����������������� �������������

������������������������������������������������� ¡�� �¢£����¤ ��¥



�

���������	
����
��������
������������������������
��

�

�����������

��������
�������������
���
��
���
��������������

������������������
����� !�"#$��

�

"��%&'()*+,�-./)&0&11�2)/*0*03

 �����������
�������
���
������4����������5������������
���
���������������
��6�������������
������������������

������������������
��6�������������
�������
����
����
�������������
�
���������
������78�97:;�<=�>?>;>7@�;:7>?>?A

=<:�?BC�D8B:8�9:><:�;<�7EEB88>?A�FGH�7?I�7??D7@@J�;KB:B7=;B:L�7?I�CKB?�:BMD>:BI�NJ�8J8;BO�EK7?AB8�<:�C>;K>?

;K>:;J�PQRS�I7J8�<=�7?J�8BED:>;J�BTB?;�=<:�>?I>T>ID7@8�>?T<@TBI�>?�;KB�BTB?;UC>;K>?�8>V�PWS�O<?;K8�<=�>?>;>7@

788>A?OB?;X7D;K<:>Y7;><?�7?I�BTB:J�;C<�PZS�JB7:8�;KB:B7=;B:U�[\]̂ 8�:BMD>:B�B?K7?EBI�;:7>?>?A�<?�;KB�89BE>=>E

ID;>B8�7?I�:B89<?8>N>@>;>B8�<=�;K<8B�9<8>;><?8�7?I�;KB�>O97E;�;K<8B�9<8>;><?8�K7TB�<?�;KB�<TB:7@@�8BED:>;J�<=

>?=<:O7;><?�8J8;BO8U

_:7>?>?A�>8�7�:<@B̀N78BI�8BED:>;J�7?I�9:>T7EJ�;:7>?>?A�=<:�9B:8<??B@�C>;K�;KB�=<@@<C>?A�:<@B8a

�

_KB�;:7>?>?A�8K7@@L�;<�;KB�BV;B?;�9<88>N@BL�NB�:BEB>TBI�;K:<DAK�7�9:<A:7O�799:<TBI�NJ�;KB�b>EK>A7?�];7;B

c<@>EBU�\�;BO9@7;B�<=�;KB�;:7>?>?A�>8�9:<T>IBI�<?�;KB�b>EK>A7?�];7;B�c<@>EBd8�CBN8>;BU�\;�7�O>?>ODOL�;KB

;:7>?>?A�8K7@@�E<O9@J�C>;K�;KB�8;7?I7:I8�B8;7N@>8KBI�NJ�;KB�eU]U�fB97:;OB?;�<=�GD8;>EB�7?I�gBIB:7@�hD:B7D�<=

H?TB8;>A7;><?�=<:�F:>O>?7@�GD8;>EB�H?=<:O7;><?�]B:T>EB8U�P]BB�\i�jQZkUS�\�:BE<:I�8K7@@�NB�lB9;�ED::B?;�<=�7@@

>?I>T>ID7@8�CK<�K7TB�E<O9@B;BI�;KB�8BED:>;J�7C7:B?B88�;:7>?>?AU

�

���%&'m0n/),�o*11&p*0/+*m0�mq�r0qm)p/+*m0

s��������
�����������
�t�������������
�����������������������u�����
����
���v�������������
�������
������


������4���
������������������
�����
���������������
��������������������������������
�����������������
���

��
�������
���
�����
���t�
����������=<:�7@@�I>88BO>?7;><?�<D;8>IB�<=�;KB�FwxH]]�8J8;BO������
����y

�


�������
����������
��z

�

������������������
���z

�

���������������
����z

�

���
������
�����������
����
��������{|}sz

�

��������
�������������������������
������
������
���z

�

��������
������������������
������
�����
������
�����z�
��

�

�����������
������4
������
�����
������

�

 �����������������������t�
�������������������
�����~����������

����������
���
���������
������	��
���


����������������������5��������
�������u�����
����
���v������� �����
����������������������������
�������

{|}s���
�������
���
�����
��
��������
���������

�

s��{|}s������������������
�������5�������������������
�������
��s��������{�����
��|������� ������������s{| ��

�
�t�����������t���
������
�����������������������{|}s�����
�������
�����
��������������������
�����

����������������������
�����
������	��
����
�������������
��
���������

���������������\@@�>?I>T>ID7@8�C>;K�D?B8E<:;BI�7EEB88�;<�7�9KJ8>E7@@J�8BED:B�@<E7;><?U�P�<;�;J9>E7@�=<:

�FG\8S

�

�����������������\@@�9B:8<??B@�C>;K�7EEB88�;<�FGHU�_K>8�@BTB@�>8�IB8>A?BI�=<:�9B<9@B�CK<�K7TB�9KJ8>E7@

7?I�@<A>E7@�7EEB88�;<�FGHU

�

��������������������_K>8�@BTB@�>8�IB8>A?BI�=<:�7@@�>?=<:O7;><?�;BEK?<@<AJ�9B:8<??B@�>?E@DI>?A�8J8;BO

7IO>?>8;:7;<:8L�8BED:>;J�7IO>?>8;:7;<:8L�?B;C<:l�7IO>?>8;:7;<:L�B;EU�b<:B�7EEB88�>8�?BBIBI�;K7?�7

AB?B:7@�D8B:L�ND;�?<;�7?�788>A?BI�[\]̂ U�P>UBUL�FwxH]]�\IO>?>8;:7;<:S

�

������������������_K>8�@BTB@�>8�IB8>A?BI�=<:�9B:8<??B@�C>;K�;KB�:B89<?8>N>@>;J�;<�B?8D:B�;KB

E<?=>IB?;>7@>;JL�>?;BA:>;JL�7?I�7T7>@7N>@>;J�<=�FGH�7?I�;KB�>O9@BOB?;7;><?�<=�;BEK?<@<AJ�>?�7�O7??B:

E<O9@>7?;�C>;K�;KB�FGH]]�Fĉ [U�P>UBUL�[\]̂ S

�

����� ¡¢�� £¤¥�¦§ ©̈ª«¬­©®̄°�¦±

²³³́̄ £��µ©¶·©ª«¬¬©®̄¶®©̧ �̧¹�«©®º�̈©ª«¬¶»̄º�¦«¹¼ª³½¾©́½»¿À©µ¹»Á Â�Ã



�

���������	
�������
���
��������

�

��������������������������������������������� ������� ���!������ "����#��������������#������#��$���������"���%�������&

'�#��$���������"���%����� ���������$�(������� ������������!��#������%��� ��!����������"���%��������!���%��#�)*+'&�������������

,����� ����#%������������������#�����#��$���������"���%����� ������� �����" ����,��� �,��������������"������� �������&����

���������,�������"������������������"���%����� ������������������-������ ����"� ������������������������������� �#��$���!���!

���� ������� ���!�����.�����&��������������,�������"�������� "�����-������ ������$���$���� �#�����#����,/"����������#��

���"���%���������� �#�������������������#��.� ���������������#���!���������&�0����� �.� "����,���� ����������� ���������������

)*+'���������������� ������,������� ��������#��$���������"���%����� ���1��� ��"����������!�,�����������" � �,���������

���.� � ��,���������� ��������!&�23456789:53�;<;9=7�;=>?6:9<�:3>:@=39;�;A8BB�C=�968>D=@�?;:3E�F567�GH2IJKLM�83@

@5>?7=39=@�53�83�53E5:3E�C8;:;N�23>:@=39J6=B89=@�:3456789:53�78<�C=�5C98:3=@�4657�8?@:9�753:956:3EO�3=9P56D�753:956:3EO

QA<;:>8B�8>>=;;�753:956:3EO�83@�?;=6R8@7:3:;968956�6=Q569;N�SA=�TUIV�;A8BB�78:398:3�>57QB=9=@�;=>?6:9<�:3>:@=39�6=Q569:3E

4567;�456�9A6==�WXY�<=86;�56�?39:B�B=E8B�8>9:53�W:4�P866839=@Y�:;�>57QB=9=O�PA:>A=Z=6�9:7=4687=�:;�E6=89=6N�SA=�[:;96:>9�;A8BB

:7QB=7=39�;9=Q;�456�:3>:@=39�A83@B:3E�>8Q8C:B:9:=;O�456�C59A�@:E:98B�83@�QA<;:>8B�G\]2�7=@:8N�'��� �������������������!�,���

������ "��� ����"���%�"���!�����#����,��!������̂�������������,��_/����"!���-�������1���$"�������1�����������!���%

�����������������&�U9�8�7:3:7?7O�9A=�45BB5P:3E�P:BB�C=�:7QB=7=39=@̀

�

�
abc���
��d�	
e��f��c

f	
�

g����
��d�g����
��c�h
i���f	
��

� � �

LN�j6=Q8689:53 SA=�G\]2�>5398:3=6�P:BB�C=�B5>D=@�89�8BB

9:7=;�:3�9A=�C?;:3=;;�544:>=�PA=6=�:9�:;

;956=@N�SA=�544:>=�7?;9�C=�B5>D=@�PA=3

9A=�544:>=�;9844�:;�359�Q6=;=39&�klmno

pqrs�tu�vmwst�nxnosr�mu�xty�zqvs

tps{|

F:6=P8BB;O�Z:6?;�Q659=>9:53O�83@R56

78BP86=R;Q<P86=�Q659=>9:53�;A8BB�C=

:7QB=7=39=@�83@�78:398:3=@�95�Q6=Z=39

?38?9A56:}=@�8>>=;;�56�:396?;:53�54�9A=

:3456789:53�;<;9=7;N

� � �

~N�[=9=>9:53 �38?9A56:}=@�8>9:Z:9:=;�56�QA<;:>8B

:396?;:53;�95�9A=�C?:B@:3E�;A8BB�C=

753:956=@�C<�C?:B@:3E�8B867�56�Z:@=5

;?6Z=:BB83>=N�[556;�7?;9�C=�B5>D=@�83@

>A=>D=@�89�3:EA9N

�B=>9653:>�:396?;:53;�;A8BB�C=�753:956=@

83@�@=9=>9=@�C<�9A=�4:6=P8BB;O�Z:6?;

Q659=>9:53O�83@R56�78BP86=R;Q<P86=

Q659=>9:53�;549P86=N

� � �

� � �

XN�U38B<;:; SA=�TUIV�P:BB�P56D�P:9A�Q5B:>=

8?9A56:9:=;�95�@=9=67:3=�A5P�9A=

:3>:@=39�5>>?66=@�83@�PA89�@898�P8;

844=>9=@N

SA=�TUIV�;A8BB�P56D�P:9A�9A=�2S

@=Q8697=39�95�@=9=67:3=�PA89�;<;9=7;

56�@898�P=6=�>57Q657:;=@�83@�844=>9=@N

� � �

�N�G5398:37=39 SA=�TUIV�;A8BB�B5>D�?3>57Q657:;=@

G\]2�:3456789:53�:3�8�;=>?6=�>5398:3=6O

56�9683;Q569�G\]2�95�8�;=>?6=�86=8N

SA=�2S�@=Q8697=39�;A8BB�;95Q�9A=�;Q6=8@

54�83<�:396?;:53�54�9A=�:3456789:53

;<;9=7;�83@�Q6=Z=39�4?69A=6�@878E=N

� � �

�N��68@:>89:53 SA=�TUIV�;A8BB�P56D�P:9A�B8P

=3456>=7=39�95�6=75Z=�83<�9A6=89;�83@

>57Q657:;=@�G\]2�@898N

SA=�2S�@=Q8697=39�;A8BB�6=75Z=�9A=

:396?;:53�54�9A=�:3456789:53�;<;9=7;

C=456=�6=;956:3E�9A=�;<;9=7N�UBB�;9=Q;

3=>=;;86<�95�Q6=Z=39�6=>?66=3>=�;A8BB�C=

98D=3�C=456=�6=;956:3E�9A=�;<;9=7N

� � �

MN�]=>5Z=6<

SA=�j5B:>=�;A8BB�A83@B=�83@R56�5Z=6;==

9A=�6=>5Z=6<�54�;95B=3�G\]2�7=@:8N�SA=

TUIV�78<�>5398>9��Ij�456�8;;:;983>=�:3

6=J4:3E=6Q6:39:3E�:4�3=>=;;86<N

SA=�2S�@=Q8697=39�;A8BB�6=;956=�9A=

8E=3><�:3456789:53�;<;9=7�83@�7=@:8�95

8�;84=�=3Z:6537=39N

�

�A=3�83�:3>:@=39�:3Z5BZ:3E�9A=�;=>?6:9<�54�G\]2�56�;<;9=7;�P:9A�8>>=;;�95�G\]2�:;�@:;>5Z=6=@O�9A=�45BB5P:3E�Q65>=@?6=;

;A8BB�C=�45BB5P=@̀

�

UN������0����������������#�� ��$$� �����%&0��������������������"��� ������������"������ ����� �����������

�0����$$� �����%1��"����������-��� �����������"���#���� ����.��%&�0���"��1�����������,�������$���,�����#���

���� ������������.��������� �����������"��� ����"� ���������������#����,��!��� �.� "���1������ ��̂

�

����������������� ������������ 

¡¢¢£����¤�¥¦��������¥��§�§̈����©������¥ª�©���̈«�¢¬­�£¬ª®̄�¤̈ª° ��±



����������	
����	������	������
��������������������������������������������������������������� �� �������!��  �  ����

��������"����������������!������������������������##����$���#�����%���&�������� '�	(
��)�*��)	+�(�),�
,���
)�)��

�-).	)-,(/

�

0��	

������	�������),**�
�1,��	(2�.(	.)�,�-3�
�.���4

�

5��6�
-	���	��������
.��
�4

�

7���2�)�6����	��������.)�
,8(�	��(�
���	�2�),�	9,-
�1.�)�����:*,�.���),�.(	.)�,�-3�
�	

����,��
-���6-(	)-,(

,1�;<=>4

�

?���.
��,)�����)�*��	���
��6�
�(�
���	�2��2�)���@ABC�,��	.)�,�-3�
�*���,((���-(9,�9�
�-(�	�����-(D�)��

-(
-
�()�

�

;��A���(�
���	�2�-(1,�6	)-,(���D	�
-(D�)�����
.�-)2����	
��	(
�E-�)�-
)����*,(������	��������
,�
�
F�	(	�23�
F�	(


*�����9�
F�-(
�.
-(D�8�,�8	��-(9,�9�
�-(�)	+-(D�-(
-
�()����*,(���6�	�.����

�

E������@ABC���	���������*,(�-����1,��1-�-(D�)���-(
-
�()���*,�)�8-)��)���GBH�� ��������IJKLMNOPQ�I��#������IJKLMNOP

���� � �����$�������������������������$� � ���������#����%���&�������� ���������R����

����@ABC���	���6,(-),���GBH�-(1,�6	)-,(SD.-
	(
��,(�-(
-
�()���*,�)��	(
�)�	-(�	.)�,�-3�
�.�����8-)��	

����),

;<=>�,(�
�)�
)-,(�	(
����*,(���),���
.�-)2�-(
-
�()��

�

T��G,�-���E�9-
��U�>(
-
�()�<	(
�-(D�	(
�=��*,(��

�

0������@ABC���	������(,)-1-�
�-66�
-	)��2�

�

5���������	
����	������	������
�	(
��)�*��)	+�(�),�
,���
)�)����-).	)-,(�/

�

	��	

������	�������),**�
�-66�
-	)��2F�	(
���6,)��2�-1�(�
���	�2F�1,��	(2�	.)�,�-3�
�.���4

�

���6�
-	���	��������
.��
�	(
��)�*��)	+�(�),�-
�()-12��,8�)���-(
-
�()�,

.���
�	(
�8�	)��2�)�6��,�


	)	�8����
,6*�,6-��
�,��	11�
)�
4

�


���2�)�6����	��������.)�
,8(�	��(�
���	�2�),�	9,-
�1.�)�����:*,�.���),�.(	.)�,�-3�
�	

����,�


-���6-(	)-,(�,1�;V>4

�


���.
��,)�����)�*��	��	���
��6�
�(�
���	�2��2�)���@ABC�,��	.)�,�-3�
�*���,((���-(9,�9�
�-(�	�����-(D

)���-(
-
�()�

�

7��A���(�
���	�2��-(1,�6	)-,(���D	�
-(D�)�����
.�-)2����	
��	(
�E-�)�-
)����*,(������	��������
,�
�
F�	(	�23�
F

	(
�*�����9�
F�-(
�.
-(D�8�,�8	��-(9,�9�
�-(�)	+-(D�-(
-
�()����*,(���6�	�.����

�

?��B)�*����	������)	+�(�),����),���)���
�9-
��	(
�6�
-	�),�	��	1���(9-�,(6�()�

�

W������@ABC���	���������*,(�-����1,��1-�-(D�)���-(
-
�()���*,�)�8-)��)���GBH�.�-(D�1,�6�;V>BUX0Y��A�
,*2�,1�)��


,6*��)�
�1,�6���	��������)	-(�
�	(
�*�,
.
�
�),�GBH�.*,(���Z.��)�

[��(�	�
�9-
��-���,�)�)���E-�)�-
)���	���
,
.6�()�	(
�-(
-
	)���,8��,(D�)���
�9-
���	�����(��,�)��B*�
-	�

��*,�)-(D�*�,
�
.����1,��6,�-���
�9-
�����	���	**�2�-(�	(2�,1�)���1,��,8-(D��-).	)-,(�/

�

	��1,��	��,�)�
�9-
�F���*,�)�-1�)���,8(��/

�

0�����-�9�
�)���
�9-
��8	���,
+�
4

�

\]�̂_L̀

�

a]�bL�#�����������bbbbbbbbbbbb�cdefghijkel�mgkneo

�

p]�q�����������L������%bbbbbbbbbbbbb�cdefghijkel�mgkneo

�

r]�q�����������s��������%bbbbbbbbbbbbb�cdefghijkel�mgkneo

�

ttuvuwxy�twz{|�}~ �����������}�

�����zuu����������������u��u����u���������u}������������������ �u�



����������	�
���	������
����������	�

�

��������	���
�����	�
��
���	�������������	��
�
���

�

���������
�
�������������	������������
����

�

����� !"�
����
���	����
���	������

�

���
���	������
��������	�����������	�

�

����������������#�
��
������$����
����$����	�������

�

��������
���%���#���#���������	������
����
�����
��������������
������
�������
����
�����������������

�

	�������
���%���#���#������
��	�����
���&��
�	�'
�
���

�

(��)*++,-./*0�*1�23/4,0-,

5�������������#�
����������
%�����	��
������������$�����
�����$����
�
���6��
���
���������	���	����7��
������������

���#����8�����	��������������������
�	����
����	����	�������
�	���������	�����
�
��
���������������	��������
��

�������
�9����	��
���7�8��:;<�=<>?>@AB�?ACCD<EF�GD@C�H;I@CJ�KLD<>MMNE�ODPA<C?D@CQQQQQQQQQQQQ�RSTU�VWXYZ[V\VW]

T̂ VW[_̀�ELABB�aD�=;@CA=CDb�M;<�Dc>bD@=D�=;BBD=C>;@��:;<�=>c>B�?ACCD<EF�O>EC<>=C�dDeAB�H;I@=>BQQQQQQQQQQQQ

RfVgĥWT]Vf�SV̂ TS�[YiWgVS̀�j>BB�aD�=;@CA=CDb�M;<�Dc>bD@=D�=;BBD=C>;@��

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

�

�l����������
��	��
���
��
��
�#���
����� !"�
�
������	�$�
����%�
�#���������	�������������	�$�
���	�
������������$��%�
�#�

�����	�������$����

����������	����
����
����m�
���������������� !"����
������%������n#������	o����������������

�

p�q,*+r�stsustsv

�

w�$�� !�������#�����x��
����"����#�
����'��������n�'�����
%�y����%�7z�������{�|���}�~8�

&�'��6��
�����x��
������	�(�	���������������"����
�$�
���

m�����#�����x��
����l$���%���#��������l�	�
�!����
�������$���'
�
��y����������#����

x��
����"����#�
�������
����l�	�
���	��������$�'��
���

���	��
��$����#���������$����	��������������$���'
�
��y����������#�����x��
���

"����#�
�������
��

����������������� �������������

��������������������������������������� ������¡��¢£����������	 
�












Human Resources Department
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent 

350 N. Main Street Rockford, MI 49341
Phone: 616.863.6554 Fax: 616.863.6355

www.rockfordschools.orgrg

Memorandum
To: Board of Education
From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
Date: November 11, 2024
Subject: Certified Staff Recommendations

Taylor St. John Speech Pathologist Parkside Elementary  & Our Lady



Memorandum
To: Rockford Public Schools board of Education

From: Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent

Date: November 11, 2024

Subject: Insulin Litigation

Entities, including school districts, throughout the country have begun joining a nationwide lawsuit 
against various insulin manufacturers, pharmacy benefit managers, and other defendants accused of 
artificially inflating insulin prices at the expense of employers and health plan entities, including 
insurance pools. Those defendants include, among others, Eli Lilly and Company, Novo Nordisk Inc., and 
Sanofi-Aventis US, LLC. Entities eligible to join the lawsuit include any self-insured employer, any 
employer that contributed to employee medical benefit plan costs or other healthcare costs, and any 
insurance pool.

The Frantz Law Group, a California law firm, would be representing Michigan schools. The Thrun Law 
Firm has reviewed the legal documents for Michigan schools. Over 100 Michigan school districts have 
joined the legislation to this point.

Research reveals that some insulin prices have increased by more than 1,000% over the past 20 years. 
Health insurance companies passed on the cost of those price increases to employers through higher 
insurance premiums. The insulin litigation seeks monetary compensation for past damages incurred by 
entities related to the artificial insulin price inflation, as well as injunctive relief to stop that inflation and 
additional damages to deter future similar behavior.

There is no cost to the district. Frantz will represent schools on a contingency fee basis, meaning Frantz 
will not charge any fees or costs unless there is a financial recovery. 

To participate the Board needs to approve the accompanying resolution and the contract. 

Office of the Superintendent
Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent
350 N. Main Street Rockford, MI 49341Phone: 
616.863.6554 Fax: 616.863.6355



INSULIN LITIGATION RESOLUTION 

A [regular or special] meeting of the [Entity Name] (“Entity”) [Board of Education, Board 
of Directors, Board of Trustees, City Council, or other Governing Body] (the “Board”) was held 
on the [____] day of [________], 202[__] at the following time: [__________] (“Meeting”). 

The Meeting was called to order by _____________________________ 

Present:                                           

Absent:                                           

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member _________________ and 
supported by Member _________________. 

WHEREAS: 

1. Entities nationwide have recently started joining a nationwide lawsuit against various 
insulin manufacturers, pharmacy benefit managers, and other defendants accused of artificially 
inflating insulin prices at the expense of employers and health plan entities, specifically Case No. 
2:23-md-03080 in the United States District Court for the District of New Jersey (“Lawsuit”).  

2. Entities in the Lawsuit are being represented by Frantz Law Group, APLC, a California 
professional law corporation (“Frantz”). 

3. Thrun Law Firm, P.C. referred the Entity to Frantz for the Lawsuit. 

4. The Board believes it is in the Entity’s best interests to join the Lawsuit on the terms 
specified in the attached Attorney-Client Fee Contract.  

5. The Board believes it is in the Entity’s best interests to authorize and direct [Insert 
Position, such as Superintendent, President, or Manager] or designee to sign the attached Attorney-
Client Fee Contract on behalf of the Entity and to take such other action as necessary to obtain 
monetary damages for the Entity in the Lawsuit, subject to review by the Entity’s legal counsel. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

1. The Board decides to join the Lawsuit on the terms specified in the attached Attorney-
Client Fee Contract.  

2. The Board authorizes and directs [Insert Position, such as Superintendent, President, or 
Manager] or designee to sign the attached Attorney-Client Fee Contract on behalf of the Entity 
and to take such other action as necessary to obtain monetary damages and injunctive relief for the 
Entity in the Lawsuit, subject to review by the Entity’s legal counsel. 

  



3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions that conflict with the provisions of this 
resolution are rescinded.  

Ayes:                                           

Nays:                                           

Absent:                                           

Motion Passed:                                           

______________________________ 
[Board Secretary or Clerk] 

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Board Secretary hereby certifies that the 
foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board at the Meeting, 
the original of which is part of the Board’s minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice 
of the Meeting was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Meetings Act” (Act 
267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended). 

______________________________ 
[Board Secretary or Clerk] 

Date:  __________________, 202__ 



1  Initials: ______ 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT FEE CONTRACT 

The ATTORNEY-CLIENT FEE CONTRACT (“Agreement”) is entered into by and 
between [Name of School District, Intermediate School District,  Public School Academy, 
Community College, Municipality, or Other Entity], whose address is 
[______________________________] (“Client”) and Frantz Law Group, APLC, a California 
professional law corporation (“Attorneys” or “We”) and encompasses the following provisions: 

1. CONDITIONS. This Agreement will not take effect, and Attorneys will have no 
obligation to provide legal services, until Client returns a signed copy of this 
Agreement. 

2. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES 

A. CLIENT REPRESENTATIVES. Client designates [Insert Position Identified in 
Resolution], or designee, as the authorized representatives to direct Attorneys and 
to be the primary individuals to communicate with Attorneys regarding the subject 
matter of Attorneys’ representation of Client under this Agreement. The 
designation is intended to establish a clear line of authority and to minimize 
potential uncertainty but not to preclude communication between Attorneys and 
other representatives of Client. 

B. ATTORNEY REPRESENTATIVES. James Frantz, William Shinoff, and Regina 
Bagdasarian of Frantz Law Group, APLC will be primarily responsible for the work, 
either performing it himself/herself or delegating it to others as may be appropriate. 
The Client shall have the right to approve or veto the involvement of each of the 
attorneys on its cases. Attorneys will be added or deleted from the list only upon 
prior Client approval. 

3. SCOPE AND DUTIES. Client hires Attorneys to provide legal services in connection 
with pursuing claims for damages associated with the Insulin litigation, specifically 
Case No. 2:23-md-03080 in the United States District Court for the District of New 
Jersey (“Action”). Attorneys shall provide those legal services reasonably required to 
represent Client, and shall take reasonable steps to keep Client informed of progress 
and to respond to Client’s inquiries. Client shall be truthful with Attorneys, cooperate 
with Attorneys, and keep Attorneys informed of developments. Attorneys will assist in 
negotiating liens, but will not litigate them. 

4. LEGAL SERVICES SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDED. Unless otherwise agreed in 
writing by Client and Attorneys, Attorneys will not provide legal services with respect 
to (a) defending any legal proceeding or claim against the Client commenced by any 
person unless such proceeding or claim is filed against the Client in the Action or (b) 
proceedings before any federal or state administrative or governmental agency, 
department, or board. With Client’s permission, however, Attorneys may elect to appear 
at such administrative proceedings to protect Client’s rights. If Client wishes to retain 
Attorneys to provide any legal services not provided under this Agreement for 
additional compensation, a separate written agreement between Attorneys and Client 



2  Initials: ______ 

will be required. 

5. FEES. Client will pay attorneys’ fees to Attorneys of thirty percent (30%) of any 
monetary settlement or recovery that Attorneys obtain for Client, provided that such 
fee will be paid only by money recovered from defendants in the Action (collectively, 
the “Total Fee”). Thrun, Maatsch and Nordberg, P.C., a Michigan professional 
corporation d/b/a Thrun Law Firm, P.C. (Thrun) will receive thirty five percent (35%) 
of the Total Fee, as discussed in more detail in Paragraph 6, below. The Action does 
not involve a claim or action for personal injury or wrongful death (see MCR 
8.121(A)).  

Fees shall be calculated on the basis of any settlement or recovery prior to the deduction 
of any expense or cost, the “Gross Recovery.” Contingency fee rates are not set by law, 
but have been negotiated. If no recovery is made, no fees will be charged. 

The term “Gross Recovery” shall include, without limitation, the then present value of 
any monetary payments agreed or ordered to be made by the adverse parties or their 
insurance carriers as a result of the Services, whether by settlement, arbitration award, 
court judgment (after all appeals exhausted), or otherwise. Any statutory Attorneys’ fee 
paid by Defendants shall be included in calculating the Gross Recovery. 

(1) “Gross Recovery,” if by settlement, also includes (1) the then-present value of any 
monetary payments to be made to the Client; and (2) any Attorneys’ fees and costs 
recovered by the Client as part of any cause of action that provides a basis for such 
an award. “Recovery” may come from any source, including, but not limited to, the 
adverse parties to the Client and/or their insurance carriers and/or any third party, 
whether or not a party to formal litigation. The contingent fee is calculated by 
multiplying the recovery by the fee percentage. This calculation is performed on 
the gross recovery amount before the deduction of expenses as discussed above. 

Gross Recovery does not contemplate nor include any amount or value for 
injunctive relief or for the value of an abatement remedy which may be obtained in 
a final arbitration award or court judgment. 

(2) The Client shall not be obligated to pay the Attorneys unless Attorneys are 
successful in collecting a monetary recovery on the Client’s behalf as a result of the 
Services. 

(3) If, by judgment, the Client is awarded in the form of property or services (In Kind), 
the value of such property and services shall not be included for purposes of 
calculating the Gross Recovery. 

(4) If, by judgment, there is no money recovery and the Client receives In Kind relief, 
Attorneys acknowledge that Client is not obligated to pay Attorneys’ fees from 
public funds for the value of the In Kind relief. In the event of In Kind relief, by 
judgment, Attorneys' sole source of recovery of contingent fees will come from a 
common fund or court ordered Attorney’s fees. 



3  Initials: ______ 

(5) The Client agrees the Defendant shall pay all Attorneys’ fees in a settlement that 
includes nonmonetary value. Client understands that Attorneys have and will invest 
resources into prosecuting this action on behalf of the Client and agrees to make a 
good faith effort to include Attorneys' Fees as part of the terms of any settlement or 
resolution of the Action. 

It is possible that payment to the Client by the adverse parties to the Action or their 
insurance carrier(s) or any third-party may be deferred, as in the case of an annuity, a 
structured settlement, or periodic payments. In such event, gross recovery will consist 
of the initial lump sum payment plus the present value (as of the time of the settlement) 
of the total of all payments to be received thereafter. The contingent fee is calculated, as 
described above, by multiplying the gross recovery by the fee percentage. The 
Attorney’s fees will be paid out of the initial lump-sum payment if there are sufficient 
funds to satisfy the Attorney’s fee. If there are insufficient funds to pay the Attorney’s 
fees in full from the initial lump sum payment, the balance owed to Attorney will be 
paid from subsequent payments to Client before there is any distribution to Client. 

A. Reasonable Fee if Contingent Fee is Unenforceable. In the event that the contingent 
fee portion of this Agreement is determined to be unenforceable for any reason, 
Client agrees to pay a reasonable fee for the services rendered. If the parties are 
unable to agree on a reasonable fee for the services rendered, Attorneys and Client 
agree to follow the procedure in Paragraph 10 below; in any event, Attorney and 
Client agree that the fee shall not exceed thirty percent (30%) of the gross recovery 
as defined in Paragraph 5. 

B. No Fund Payments. Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, 
including the immediately preceding paragraph, in no event will the Client be 
required to pay legal fees out of any fund other than the monies recovered from 
Defendants in this litigation. Under no circumstances shall Client general funds be 
obligated to satisfy the contingent Attorneys’ fees as a result of this case or this 
contingency fee contract. 

6. REFERRAL FEE. Thrun will receive thirty-five percent (35%) of the Total Fee if the 
Client meets at least one of the following: 

A. Is a Thrun retainer client. 

B. Is not a Thrun retainer client, but adopts a resolution that says Thrun is referring 
the Client to Attorneys and that authorizes both joining the Action and entering into 
this Agreement. 

C. Is not a Thrun retainer client, but Client was referred to Attorneys for the Action by 
Thrun, as reflected in a written statement from Client or Thrun.  

Thrun will not bill Clients at Thrun’s hourly rates for work associated with the Action. 

7. COSTS AND EXPENSES. In addition to paying legal fees, Client shall reimburse 
Attorneys for all “costs/expenses,” which includes but is not limited to the following: 



4  Initials: ______ 

process servers’ fees, fees fixed by law or assessed by courts or other agencies, court 
reporters’ fees, long distance telephone calls, messenger and other delivery fees, 
parking, investigation expenses, consultants’ fees, expert witness fees, and other similar 
items, incurred by Attorneys. The costs/expenses incurred that Attorneys advance will 
be owed in addition to attorneys’ fees and Client will reimburse those costs/expenses 
after Attorneys’ fees have been deducted. If there is no recovery, Client will not be 
required to reimburse Attorneys for costs and fees. In the event a recovery is less than 
incurred costs/expenses, Client will not be required to reimburse Attorneys for 
costs/expenses, above and beyond the recovery, and fees. 

SHARED EXPENSES: Client understands that Attorneys may incur certain expenses 
that jointly benefit multiple clients, including, for example, expenses for travel, experts, 
and copying. Client agrees that Attorneys shall divide such expenses equally, or pro rata, 
among such clients, and deduct Client’s portion of those expenses from Client’s share 
of any recovery.  

FEDERAL MDL AND STATE COORDINATION COMMON BENEFIT FEES: 
Members of Attorneys frequently serve on plaintiffs’ management or executive 
committees in MDL and perform work which benefits Attorneys’ clients as well as 
clients of other attorneys involved in similar litigation. As a result, the court or courts 
where the cases are pending may order that Attorneys are to receive additional 
compensation for Attorneys time and effort which has benefitted all claimants. 
Compensation for this work and effort, which is known as “common benefit,” may be 
awarded to Attorneys by a court or courts directly from the assessments paid by The 
Client and others who have filed claims in this litigation, and will not in any way reduce 
the amount of fees owed under this Agreement. 

8. LIEN. In the event any third party attempts to lien any proceeds recovered from a 
recovery in this matter, Client hereby grants, and agrees, TO THE EXTENT 
PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, that Attorneys hold, a first priority and 
superior lien on any and all proceeds recovered from Defendants in this litigation in the 
amount of the Attorneys’ fees and costs that the Attorneys are entitled to under this 
Agreement. This lien right is limited to only those monies recovered from Defendants 
and in no way affects any other rights of the Client in any way whatsoever. 

9. DISCHARGE AND WITHDRAWAL. 

A. Client may discharge Attorneys at any time. After receiving notice of discharge, 
Attorneys shall stop services on the date and to the extent specified by the notice of 
discharge, and deliver to Client all evidence, files and attorney work product for the 
Action. This includes any computerized indices, programs and document retrieval 
systems created or used for the Action. 

B. Attorneys may withdraw with Client’s consent or for good cause. Good Cause 
includes Client’s breach of this Agreement, Client’s refusal to cooperate with 
Attorneys, or any other fact or circumstance that would render Attorneys continuing 
representation unlawful or unethical. Attorneys may also discharge Client if Client 



5  Initials: ______ 

at any time is dishonest with Attorneys, or fails to provide relevant information to 
Attorneys. 

10. DISPUTE RESOLUTION: ATTORNEY and CLIENT agree that should any dispute 
arise between them, they must be mediated first, before any litigation is filed. 
Specifically any and all disputes, controversies or claims arising out of, or related to 
this Agreement and/or ATTORNEY’S representation of CLIENT, including claims of 
malpractice (collectively referred to herein as “Dispute” or “Disputes”), shall be 
submitted to mediation with the American Arbitration Association (AAA), which 
mediation shall occur at the Client’s central office or another location mutually agreed 
to by Client and Attorney. No litigation can be filed until after this agreed-upon 
mediation has occurred, and any litigation filed prior to conclusion of this mediation 
shall be subject to dismissal, pursuant to this Agreement. Client will pay one-half of 
the actual cost of the mediation, but each party will be responsible for his or her own 
attorneys’ fees and preparation costs. Any litigation relating to any Dispute shall be 
filed in a Michigan court with jurisdiction over the Client; any litigation filed in any 
other court shall be dismissed, and the party initiating such litigation shall promptly 
pay any attorney fees and costs incurred by the other party in defending against that 
litigation.  

11. AUTHORITY OF ATTORNEY. Attorneys may, with prior Client approval, associate 
co-counsel if the Attorneys believe it advisable or necessary for the proper handling of 
Client’s claim, and expressly authorize the Attorneys to divide any Attorneys’ fees that 
may eventually be earned with co-counsel so associated for the handling of Client’s 
claim. Attorneys understand that the amount of Attorneys’ fees which Client pays will 
not be increased by the work of co-counsel associated to assist with the handling of 
Client’s claim, and that such associated co-counsel will be paid by the Attorneys out of 
the Attorneys’ fees Client pays to the Attorneys. 

12. DISCLAIMER OF GUARANTEE. Nothing in this Contract and nothing in Attorneys’ 
statements to Client will be construed as a promise or guarantee about the outcome of 
Client’s matter. Attorneys make no such promises or guarantees. Attorneys’ comments 
about the outcome of Client’s matter are expressions of opinion only. 

13. MULTIPLE REPRESENTATIONS: The Client understands that Attorneys do or may 
represent many other individuals/entities with actual or potential litigation claims. 
Attorneys’ representation of multiple claimants at the same time may create certain 
actual or potential conflicts of interest in that the interests and objectives of each client 
individually on certain issues are, or may become, inconsistent with the interests and 
objectives of the other. Attorneys are governed by specific rules and regulations 
relating to Attorneys professional responsibility in Attorneys representation of clients, 
and especially where conflicts of interest may arise from Attorneys representation of 
multiple clients against the same or similar Defendants, Attorneys are required to 
advise Attorneys’ clients of any actual or potential conflicts of interest and obtain their 
informed written consent to Attorneys representation when actual, present, or potential 
conflicts of interest exist. By signing this Agreement, the Client is acknowledging that 
they have been advised of the potential conflicts of interest which may be or are 



6  Initials: ______ 

associated with Attorneys representation of the Client and other multiple claimants and 
that the Client nevertheless wants the Attorneys to represent the Client, and that the 
Client consents to Attorneys representation of others in connection with the litigation. 
Attorneys strongly advise the Client, however, that the Client remains completely free 
to seek other legal advice at any time even after the Client signs this Agreement. 

14. AGGREGATE SETTLEMENTS: Often times in cases where Attorneys represent 
multiple clients in similar litigation, the opposing parties or Defendants attempt to settle 
or otherwise resolve Attorneys' cases in a group or groups, by making a single settlement 
offer to settle a number of cases simultaneously. There exists a potential conflict of 
interest whenever a lawyer represents multiple clients in a settlement of this type 
because it necessitates choices concerning the allocation of limited settlement amounts 
among the multiple clients. However, if all clients consent, a group settlement can be 
accomplished and a single offer can be fairly distributed among the clients by assigning 
settlement amounts based upon the strengths and weaknesses of each case, the relative 
nature, severity and extent of injuries, and individual case evaluations. In the event of 
a group or aggregate settlement proposal, Attorneys may implement a settlement 
program, overseen by a referee or special master, who may be appointed by a court, 
designed to ensure consistency and fairness for all claimants, and which will assign 
various settlement values and amounts to each client’s case depending upon the facts 
and circumstances of each individual case. The Client authorizes us to enter into and 
engage in group settlement discussions and agreements which may include the Client’s 
individual claims. Although the Client authorizes us to engage in such group settlement 
discussions and agreements, the Client will still retain the right to approve, and 
Attorneys are required to obtain the Client’s approval of, any settlement of the Client’s 
case. 

15. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM. This Agreement will take effect upon execution by 
Client and Attorneys. 

16. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each 
of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which, taken together, shall constitute 
one and the same instrument. Facsimile or pdf versions of this Agreement shall have the 
same force and effect as signature of the original. 

17. ASSIGNMENT: Neither party shall have the right to assign its rights or obligations 
under this Agreement to any person or entity without the prior written consent of the 
other party, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

18. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: This Agreement shall bind and benefit the parties 
hereto and their respective successors and assigns. 

19. FULL AND FINAL AGREEMENT: This Agreement is the full and final agreement. 
Any amendments to the Agreement must be in writing and signed by the parties. 

20. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and 
governed by, the laws of the State of Michigan. 



7  Initials: ______ 

21. AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES: Each individual signing below represents that the 
individual is duly authorized to sign this Agreement on behalf of that individual’s 
respective party as listed below. 

Frantz Law Group, APLC 
 

Dated: _______________, 202__  Frantz Signature: _____________________________ 

Frantz Print Name:  __________________________ 

Dated: _______________, 202__ Signature: _____________________________________ 

Print Name:  ___________________________________ 

Client Name:  ___________________________ 

Position of Signatory:  __________________________ 
 
































